INFORMATION
ITEM

3K



ii Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 14, 2015 (Special Board Meeting)
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff}
General Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer
Sharmeen Bhojani
Manager of Human Resources
Subject: Funding of Estimated Workers' Compensation Liabilities
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

On August 1, 1993, the Agency commenced self-insuring its workers' compensation obligations.
As a self-insured public entity, the Agency is required to file an annual report, on a fiscal year
basis, with the California Department of Industrial Relations. Additionally, pursuant to Labor
Code Section 3702.6(b), staff is required to inform the Board of Directors within 90 days of the
submission of said report, what the Agency's total estimated workers' compensation liabilities
are, and if funding of these liabilities is in compliance with the requirements of Government
Accounting Standards Board Publication No. 10.

The Agency's annual self-insured workers' compensation report for the Fiscal Year ending June
30, 2015, was filed with the Department of Industrial Relations on September 22, 2015. As of
June 30, 2015, the Agency's total estimated future workers' compensation liabilities for open
claims, since the program's inception is $249,879. This represents an increase of $20,521 from
last year’s liability of $229,358. The increase is attributable to an increase in the reserves for
indemnity claims.

Workers” compensation claims and self-insurance reserves are funded in the Agency’s
Administrative Services (GG) fund. As of June 30, 2015 the Agency's self-insured workers'
compensation reserve had an estimated balance of $1,498,924. Additionally, the Agency's

funding of said liabilities is in compliance with Government Accounting Standards Board
Publication No. 10.



Funding of Estimated Workers' Compensation Liabilities
October 14, 2015
Page 2 of 2

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None
IMPACT ON BUDGET

Funding for workers’ compensation claims is appropriated in the Administrative Services (GG)
fund FY 2015/16 Budget (account number 10200-121100-100000-509720).

J:\Main Office Groups\Board-Rec\2015\15240 Funding of Workers' Comp Liabilities 10-14-15.docx



INFORMATION
ITEM

3L



o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
" AMUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 14, 2015 (Special Board Meeting)
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From P. Joseph Grindst.

General Manager

Submitted by: Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Manager of Finance and Accounting

. Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
W

Subject: FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goals Updates,
and Budget Transfer

RECOMMENDATION
This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

The Budget Variance report presents the Agency’s financial performance through fourth quarter
ending June 30, 2015. Exhibit A provides a comparison of actual revenues and expenses against
the FY 2014/15 amended budget including a discussion of major categories with the most
significant variances. Exhibit B provides a progress status of Division and Department Goals
and Objectives as established in FY 2014/15 adopted budget. Exhibit C-1 presents a summary of
Operations and Maintenance (O&M) budget transfers approved by management for the fourth
quarter, Exhibit C-2 presents a summary of the GM contingency account activity, and Exhibit D
lists Board approved budget amendments and management approved budget transfers for capital
and O&M projects. Attachment A provides the FY 2014/15 financial overview of each of the
Agency’s programs.

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES

Overall, the Agency received total revenues and other funding sources at the ‘end of the FY
2014/15 were $199.8 million, or 101.2% of the amended budget (Exhibit A detail). The major
change in the amended budget of $197.4 million compared to the adopted budget of $153.4
million was the inclusion of $34.1 million pass-through MWD imported water sales and
corresponding purchases recorded in the Water Resources (WW) Fund.



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2015

October 14, 2015

Page 2 of 6

The following section highlights key variances:

* User Charges — User charges were $62.9 million or 101.8% of amended budget. This
category includes $46.7 million from EDU volumetric, $10.1 million for non-reclaimable
wastewater fees, $4.9 million for water meter service charges, and $0.8 million for
imported potable water surcharge. EDU volumetric fees were slightly over budget due to
higher volume reported by the city of Fontana and Cucamonga Valley Water District,
3.1% and 6.2% respectively.

¢ Connection Fees — Member agencies reported a total of 2,953 Equivalent Dwelling Units
(EDU) new connections, approximately 98.4% of the budgeted 3,000 EDUs which is
equivalent to $15.1 million of the budgeted $15.3 million.

® Recycled Water Sales - Recycled water sales at the end of the fiscal year were $10.0
million, or 104.9% of amended budget. Direct delivery was 22,580 acre feet (AF), $6.3
million, and groundwater recharge was 10,840 AF, $3.7 million. Total year to date
deliveries of 34,419 AF compared favorably to the 32,000 AF budgeted for the fiscal
year.

* MWD Imported Water Sales — Total MWD pass-through imported water revenue were
$34.1 million for 58,905 AF compared to amended budget of 65,000 AF. The addition of
MWD imported pass-through water sales and purchases accounts for the major change in
the amended budget for this category.

* MWD LPP Rebate Direct recycled water sales in excess of 3,500 AF and up to 17,000
AF are cligible for the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) Local Project Program (LPP)
at a rate of $§154/AF, for a maximum amount of $2.1 million per fiscal year. By the end
of the fourth quarter, the total maximum allowable rebate of $2.1 million was achieved
for 17,000 AF of credit or 100.0% of total budget.

* Property Taxes — Tax receipts at the end of the fiscal year were $40.9 million or 101.8%
of the amended budget. General ad-valorem property taxes received from the San
Bernardino County Tax Assessor (County) were $28.9 million and “pass through”
incremental tax receipts were $12 million. Actual property tax growth for FY 2014/15
was 3% compared to the budgeted 3%.

* Grants & Loans — Total amount invoiced for grants and loans was $26.0 million or
115.4% of the amended budget comprised of; $2.3 million in grants and $20.2 million in
SRF loan proceeds for the Southern and Central/Wineville Area projects. The surplus in
SRF loan receipts are related to the change orders for the Southern Area projects resulting
in additional costs.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15242 FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2015

October 14, 2015

Page 3 of 6

¢ Cost Reimbursements — Total cost reimbursements were $5.8 million or 99.1% of the
amended budget. Reimbursements include $3.4 million from the Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority (IERCA), $1.2 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority
(CDA), and $1.2 million from Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM).

¢ Other Revenues — Total other revenues were $2.4 million or 48% of the amended budget.
Other revenues include $1.2 million for the recovery of the deferred 4R capital charges
from Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) fund, $0.7 million from lease revenue for the
RP-5 Solids Handling Facility, $0.3 million in project reimbursements, Delays in the
reimbursable projects from Recycled Water and Water Resources Programs accounted
for the lower revenue.

TOTAL EXPENSES AND USES OF FUNDS

The Agency’s total expenses through the end of FY 2014/15 were $210.8 million, or 88.9% of
the amended budget.

The increase of $74.8 million between the adopted budget of $162.3 million and the amended
budget of $237.1 million is accounted by the inclusion of $34.1 million of MWD imported water
purchases, $16.8 million of encumbrances carried forward from FY 2013/14 (net of 82.5 million
returned to FY 2013/14), and $22.5 million in budget amendments for various projects: $15.0
million for Wineville Extension Recycled Water Pipeline Segments A & B; $4.0 million for 930
Zone Recycled Water Pipeline Project; and $3.2 million for RP-1 Outfall Relocation.

Key highlights of expenses are;

o Employment Expenses — Employment expenses through the end of the fiscal year were
$40.3 million or 91.0% of amended budget. The favorable variance was due to a higher
than anticipated vacancy factor. A total of 17 positions were vacant and an additional 15
were on hold at the end of the quarter, equivalent to a 12.0% vacancy factor which
exceeds the Agency’s budgeted rate of 5.0%.

* Professional Fees & Services — This category expenses were $7.0 million, or 87.1% of
the amended budget. The positive variance is attributed to the timing of services, planned
work or services were not being performed, or work started in this fiscal year and is
expected to be completed in the following fiscal year. For example, maintenance and
housekeeping tasks such as rebuilding of primary effluent pumps, submersible pumps, air
conditioning duct cleaning were not executed at RP-2, RP-5, and Carbon Canyon, and
HQ-A restroom hardware upgrades. As a result, $1.1 million of the amended budget was
carried forward to the next fiscal year,

© Chemicals — Total chemical expenses were $4.2 million or 91.9% of amended budget.
Favorable variance was due to effective process optimization, suspension of chemical use

G:\Board-Rec\2015115242 FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2015

October 14, 2015

Page 4 of 6

during primary clarifier maintenance and decreased plant influent flow enabled
operations and maintenance to maintain lower expenditures while maintaining permit
compliance parameter, solids capture, and recycled water quality at reduced costs.

Operating Fees — Operating expenses at the end of the fiscal year were $12.5 million or
93.7% of the amended budget. The favorable variance can be attributed to lower strength
and imbalance charges (pass through) in the Non-Reclaimable Waste (NRW) system and
lower than budgeted waste permit reviews.

Utilities — This category expenses were $9.1 million or 90.7% of the amended budget.

® Electricity cost was slightly higher due to additional imported kWh to compensate
for the low fuel cell production at RP-1, and higher actual average rate of
$0.125/kWh compared to the budgeted rate of $0.120/kWh.

" Natural gas was favorable due to lower gas rate averaging $0.41/therm compared
to the budgeted rate of $0.80/therm.

" Power generated from solar panels was lower in FY 2014/15 compared to FY
2013/14, which was served as the baseline for the FY 2014/15 budget. Electricity
generated from the solar power is directly related to the amount of sunlight
experienced this year.

MWD Imported Water Purchases — Total MWD pass-through imported water purchases
were $34.1 million for 58,905 AF compared to the amended budget of 65,000 AF. The
inclusion of MWD imported water purchases accounts for one of the major changes in
the overall amended budget.

Special and Reimbursable Projects — O&M project expenditures were $4.2 million or
39.6% of the amended budget. The favorable variance is due to the delay of water
resources related projects. As a result, $5.8 million of the FY 2014/15 amended budget
has been carried forward to FY 2015/16.

Capital Projects-Total capital project expenditures were $54.8 million or 84.4% of the
amended budget inclusive of $8.3 million carried forward from the prior fiscal year.
Recycled water projects accounted for approximately 65% of total capital project costs
through the end of the fiscal year, and 10% was related to Regional Wastewater projects.

Debt Service — Total principal, interest and financial expenses were $36.1 million or
97.7% of the amended budget. This amount includes: $14.7 million payment for the
early redemption of the 2005A Revenue Bonds in November 2014. The 2008B Variable
Rate Demands Bonds interest rate continues to stay below the budgeted 1% rate, with the
actual rate averaging 0.049% for the fiscal year.

More detailed explanations of significant revenue and expenses are included in the attached
Exhibit A.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15242 FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2015

QOctober 14, 2015

Page 5 of 6

FUND BALANCES AND RESERVES

Based on the preliminary unaudited year-end results, fiscal year 2014/15 presents a net shortfall
in total sources of funds over total uses of funds of $11.0 million primarily due to the early
redemption of the 2005A Revenue bonds. The consolidated ending fund balance is estimated at
$140.1 million. Included in both revenue and expense categories is the “pass-through” sale and
purchase of MWD imported potable water deliveries for $34.1 million corresponding to 58,906
AF.

The operating activities indicated a net decrease of $0.8 million compared to the amended
budget. Lower employment expenses (vacancy factor) and delay in special (O&M) project
spending accounted for the lower than budget. Approximately $5.8 million of water
conservation and water quality related projects were carried forward to the FY 2015/16.

The non-operating activities show a net decrease of $10.2 million. The non-operating expenses
comprised of debt service and capital improvement plan (CIP) expenditures. The significant
decrease compared to the amended budget was due to delay in capital project execution. As a
result, approximately $8.3 million of regional wastewater and recycled water related projects
were carried forward to the FY 2015/16.

Comparative of Total Revenues, Total Expenses, and Fund Balance ($Millions)
FY 2014/15

" L1 =
L Amended | grocicnins | “Amended
Operating Revenue $117.6 $118.7 100.9 %
Operating Expense $134.7 $119.5 88.7%
Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) ($17.1) ($0.8)

S e N e [T A SN
Non-Operating Revenue $79.8 $81.1 101.6%
Non-Operating Expense $102.3 $91.3 89.2%
Non-Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) (522.5) ($10.2)

T e L e S W T I
Total Sources of Funds $197 4 $199.8 101 2%
Total Uses of Funds $237.0 $210.8 88.9%
Total Net Increase/(Decrease) ($39.6) ($11.0)

Beginning Fund Balance $151.1 $151.1
Ending Fund Balance $111.5 $140.1

G:\Board-Rec\2015415242 FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2015

October 14, 2015

Page 6 of 6

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Exhibit B provides information on division and related department goals and objectives and the
status of each through the end of the fiscal year. The goals and objectives indicators are
measures used to track the volume and complexity of work by type and to track the effort
invested to accomplish that work. Staff will use the indicators to justify current resource
allocations, requests for additional resources or re-allocation of staff and to track productivity.

BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENTS
O&M budget transfers for this quarter accounted for $0.8 million as detailed in Exhibit C-1.

Additionally, FY 2014/15 adopted budget included $400,000 of General Manager (GM)
Contingency Account in the RO Fund and $100,000 in the GG Fund. At the end of the fiscal year,
$375,150 from RO Fund and $100,000 from GG Fund were utilized to support unexpected and
necessary expenses as listed in Exhibit C-2.

Capital and O&M projects budget transfers accounted for $0.5 million as approved by management
during the fourth quarter and are listed in Exhibit D.

The budget variance analysis report is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Fiscal
Responsibility: to demonstrate the Agency appropriately funded operational, maintenance, and
capital costs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board reviewed the Agency’s variance report for FY 2014/15 third quarter ending March
31, 2015, on June 17, 2015.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The net shortfall in total revenues over total expenses in the amount of $11.0 million resulted in a
total estimated fund balance of $140.1 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15242 FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates



-

£ i niang Empure Unilities Agency
L

A MUNICIFAL WATER DISTRICT

I. Actual vs. Budget Summary:

EXHIBIT A

% of the Year

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 Etapsed: 100%
Adopted Amended Fiscal Year
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2015 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Revenues $82,996,623 $117,575,298 $118,694,653 §1,119,355 101.0%
Non-Operating
{Other Saurces of Fund) 70,436,544 79,819,510 81,154,822 1,335,312 101.7%
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 153,433,167 197,394,808 199,849,475 2,454,667 101 2%
Administrative & Operating
Expense (91,015,073} {134,716,795) (119,504,802) 15,211,993 88.7%
CIP Expense (29,314,800) (64,976,475) (54,833,894) 10,142,581 84.4%
Debt Service 7 Financial
Expense {41,966,339) (37,358,791) {36,487,209) 871,582 97.7%
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (162,296,212) {237,052,061) {210,825,%05) 26,226,156 88.9%
Surplus/{Deficit) (58,863,045) ($39,657,253) ($10,976,430) $28,680,823 27.7%

Actual vs. Annual Budget

For the Quarter
Ended June 30, 2015
$250 . N
w
§ 4200
= 5150
$100
$5° (I | ]
S&
Revenues Adrinistrative & Operating CiP Expense Debt Service/ Financlal Expense
{Incl. Other Funding Sources) Expense
o Amended #iFiscal Year
Annual Ended
Budget 6/30/2015

Page 1



2. Actual Revenue vs, Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 100%
Adopted Amenhded Fiscal Year
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2015 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Revenues:
User Charges $61,812,614 561,812,614 $62,943,912 $1,131,298 101.8%
Recycled Water Sales 9,502,500 9,502,502 9,968,164 465,662 104.9%
MWD Water Sales 0 34,146,923 34,146,923 0 100.0%
MWD LPF Rebate 2,079,000 2,079,000 2,079,000 Q 100.0%
Property Tax - O&M 3,216,278 3,216,278 3,275,680 59,402 101.8%
Cost Reimbursement 5,437,786 5,869,536 5,815,974 (53,562) 99.1%
Interest 948,445 948,445 465,000 (483,445) 49.0%
OPERATING REVENUES 82,996,621 117,575,298 118,694,653 1,11%.355 101.0%
Non-Operating Revenues:
Property Tax - Debt,
Capltal, Reserves $36,987,196 536,987,196 $37,670,323 683,127 101.8%
Connection Fees $15,321,000 $15,320,999 $15,073,882 (247,117) 9B.4%
Grants & Loans 13,394,355 22,562,575 26,043,199 3,480,624 115.4%
Other Revenue 4,733,993 4,948,740 2,367,419 (2,581,321) 47.8%
NON-OPERATING
REVEMUES 70,436,544 79,819,510 81,154,823 1,335,313 101.7%
Total Revenues $153,433,167 $197,394,808 $199,849.476 §2,454,668 101.2%

‘User Charges

User charges were $62.9 million, or 102% of the Amended Budget. This category includes EDU volumetric fees of
$46.7 milion, $10.1 milion Non-Reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to
the brine line system; $4.9 million for water meter service charge to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation from
MWD and water use efficiency programs; and $0.8 million for Imported potable water surcharge. EDU volumetric
fees were slightly over budget due to higher volume reported by the city of Fontana and Cucamonga Valley Water
District, 3.1% and 6.2% respectively.

F‘mpart'y':i"'a)d Advalorem

The $40.9 million in property tax receipts included $28.9 miliion of general ad-valorem tax from the San Bernarding
County and $12.0 million in "pass-through” incremental taxes (RDA) taxes received. The tax receipts indicated a
5% growth compared to the budgeted 3%.

Recycied Water Sales

Recycled water actual direct and groundwater recharge sales were $6.3 million (23,579 AF) and $3.7 million {10,840
AF) respectively, for a combined total $10.0 million or 105% of the budget. Total deliveries of 34,419 AF compared
favorably to the direct and recharge recycled water budget of 32,000 AF due to dry winter along with oplimum basin
availability for additional groundwater recharge.

Interest Income

interest income is approximately 48% of the annual budget. Lower interest rale due 1o surent fnancial market
condition, with an average rate of the sweep account and LAIF pooled investments at 0.26% compared to the
budgeted inlerest rate of 0.50%.

Water Sales

MWD LPP Rebates

Total MWD pass-through imported water revenue were $34.1 million for 58,905 AF compgfe'd 'm-'éﬁa.ﬁded-'i;l;&g”et
of 85,000 AF. The addition of MWD imported pass-through water sales and purchases accounts for the major
change in the amended budget for this category.

MWD LPP rebate for direct recycied water salss In 6xcess of 5,500 AF and up to 17,000 AF are eligible for the

Metropolitan Water District (MWD) Local Project Program (LPP} at a rate of $154/AF, for a maximum amount of
$2.1 million per fiscal year. By the end of the fourth quarter, the total maximum allowable rebate of $2.1 million was
achieved for 17,000 AF of credit or 100.0% of total budget.

‘Co 'Fees

Member agencies reported $15.1 milion or 8% of the annual budget. A total of 3,053 new connestions were
reported through June 2015 compared to annual budget of 3,000 new EDU connections.

‘Grants and Loans

" "Fotal amount invoiced for grants and loans was $26.0 milion o1 115.4% of the amended budgel compris

. §2.3
million in grants and $20.2 million in SRF loan proceeds for the Southern and Central/Wineville Area projects. The
surplus in SRF loan recelpts are related to the change orders for the Southern Area projects resulling in additional
costs,

| cost reimbursements were $5.8 million or 99% in line with the amended budget. Category actual includes
reimbursements of $3.4 milion from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA), $1.2 million from
Chino Basin Desalier Authority {CDA), and $1.2 milion frem Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). Total cost
reimbursement budget of $5.4 milion, includes $1.2 milion from CDA, $3.5 million from IERCA, and $0.7 million
from CBWM.

Page 2



Other Revenues

‘3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense ve, Budget:

Total olher revenues were $2.4 milion or 48% of the amende dget. Revenues inciude $1.2 milion for the
recovery of the deferred 4R capital charges from Non-Reclaimable (NC) fund, $0.7 million from lease revenue for
the RP-5 Salids Handling Facility, $0.3 million in project reimbursements. Delays in the reimbursable projects from
Recycled Water and Water Resources Programs accounted for the lower revenye.

% of the Year
Elapsed: 100%
Adopted Amended Fiscal Year
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2015 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Expenses:
Employment $40,890,683 544,259,740 540,272,807 $3,986,933 91.0%
Admin & Operating 50,124,390 50,457,055 79,231,995 $11,225,060 87.6%
OPERATING EXPENSES $91,015,073 $134,716,795 $119,504,802 $15,211,993 88.7%
Non-Operating Expenses:
Capital 29,314,800 64,976,475 54,833,894 510,142,581 84.4%
Debt Service and All Other
Expenses 41,966,339 37,358,791 36,487,209 £871,582 97.7%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $71,281,139 $102,335,266 $91,321,103 $11,014,163 89 2%
Total Expenses $162,296,212 $237,052,061 $210,825,905 $26,226,756 B8 9%
Employment Expense Employment - 91%

This category includes both wages and benefits. Employment expenses were $40.3 million or approximately 91.0%
of the Amended Budget. The slighty favorable variance was due to a higher than anticipated vacancy factor. A total
of 17 positions were vacant and an additional 15 positions were on hold at the end of the fiscal year, equivalent to a
12% vacancy factor which exceeded the Agency’s budgeted vacancy rate of 5.0%

Administrative & Operating
Expense

Office and Administrative - 65.7%

The favorable variance were mainly due to reduction in office supply expense, avoided election expenses, training
and travel related expense. Other items such as contributions and sponsorships and educational reimbursements
were also lower than anticipated.

insurance Expenses - 88.2%

The favorable variance can be atiributed to less occurrences related to general, automobile and casualty liability
and proparty loss or damage which resulted to lower deductible claimed.

Professional Fees & Services - 87.1%

Timing of services; planned work or services were not being performed, or work started in this fiscal year expected
to complete in the following fiscal year afiributed to the favorable varance. For example, maintenance and
housekeeping tasks were not executed at RP-2, RP-5, and Carbon Canyon such as rebuilding of primary effluent
pumps, submersible pumps, air conditioning duct cleaning, and HQ-A restroom hardware upgrades. As a result,
$1.1 million of the Amended budget was carried forward to the next fiscal year.

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribition - 77.9%

The favorable variance was mainly due minimal needs for items such as: fleet parts, equipment tools, laboratory
supplies, and operations and maintenance supplies. Also, timing of replacement parts and routine congsumables for
plant maintenance, as a result, $146 thousand of the amended budget was carried forward to the next fiscal yoar.

Biosolids Recycling - 95.5%

Utiiization of the new solar pad to help dry bicsolids to significantly reduced hauling costs resulted in a favorable
variance. Overall tonnage removal was 60,354 at $54 per ton.

Chemicals - 91.9%

Total chemical expenses were $4.2 milion or 91.9% of amended budget. Favorable variance was due to effective
process optimization, suspension of chemical use during primary clarifier maintenance and decreased plant influent
flow enabled operations and maintenance to maintain lower expenditures while maintaining permit compliance
parameter, solids capture, and recycled water quality at reduced costs.

MWD Water Purchasas - 100%

Total MWD pass-through imported water purchases were $34.1 million for 58,905 AF compared to the amended
budget of 65,000 AF. The inclusion of MWD imported water purchases accounts for the major changa in the
amended budget for this category.

Page 3



Financial Expenses

Thtitities - 90.7%

Electricity was slightly higher due to low production from Fuel Cell at RP-1. Low utilization from fuel cel was
subsidized by importing at higher slectricity costs. Average rate was $0.125 versus $0.120/kWh budgeted rate.
Natural gas was favorable due to lower gas rate averaging $0.41/therm compared to the budgeted rate of
$0.80/therm. Fuel Cell experienced some reliability issues resulted in lower than the expested eleclricity production.
Solar panels was lower in FY 2014415 compared to FY 2013/14, which was used as a baseline for tha FY 2014/15
budget. Electricity generated from the solar power is directly related to the amount of sunlight exparienced this year.

Special and Relmbursable Projects - 34.7% and 67.2%

The combined special and relmbursable project expenditures were $4.2 million or 39.6% of the Amended Budget.
The favorable variance is mainly due to the delay of water resource related projects. An estimated budget of $5.8
million or 54.2% of the FY 2014/15 amended special projects has been camied forward to FY 2015/16. Tha table
below provides a summary of the major projects and current status.

“Financial Expense - 98%
Total financial and other non-operating expenses were $36.5 million through the end of fiscal year. This amount
includes: $14.7 milion payment for the eary redemption of the 20054 Revenue Bonds in November 2014, The
2008B Variable Rate Demands Bonds interest rate continues to stay below the budgeted 1% rate, with the actual
rate averaging 0.049% for the fiscal year.

Capital Expense

Capital Costs - 84.4%

Capital actual expenditures through the end of fiscal year were $54.8 million compared to the amended budget of
$65.0 million. An estimated budget of $8.3 milion or 14.5% of the FY 2014/15 CIP amended budget has been
carried forward to FY 2015/18, Aclual cost related to Recycled Water projects was $35.8 milion or 65% of the the
total costs and $5.5 milion or 10% were related to Regional Wastewater projects. Listed below is a brief status
report on some of the major projects currently under construction.

Summary of major capital and special project expenses and status as of June 30, 2015

Budgeted
. Amended YTD
Capital Project FY 201415 Expenditure e
Remaining

EN13023 930 Zene Recycled Water Reservolr 7,928,744 7,846,550 82,194
Project is complete with expenditures totaling 99% of the budget. The purpose of the project is to provide storage in the Southern
Service Area and increage pump station capacities. Currently the project is in construction. Last month sewer repair,
appurtenances, and street resurfacing on Foxglove were completed.

EN13038 RP-1 Qutfall Relocation & Upsizing 5,200,000 3,926,543 1,273,457
Project is complete with 100% of the budget to be expended. Notice of completion was filed June §, 2015, final invoices recievad
and paid in September. The project includes the relocation of an existing 30-inch RP-1 Qutfall recycled water pipeline outside of its
easement into public right-of-way. Due to increasing capacity demand from the City of Ontario, the pipeline will be upgraded to a 72-
inch pipeline.

EN06025 Wineville Extension Recycled Water Pipeline 11,336,749 11,101,395 235,355
98% of the budget was expended by the end of the fourth quarter with completion estimated in July 2015. The project consists of
approximately 24,000 lineal feet of pipe and will serve recycled water customers as wel as provide recycled water for ground water
recharge at the RP-3 and Declez Basins.

EN13045 Wineville Extension Recycled Water Pipeline Segment B 9,900,000 8,993,744 906,256
91% of the budget was expended by the end of the fourth quarter, project is estimated to be complete by September of 2015. The
project involves the installation of 2.8 miles of 30" recycled water pipeline in addition to the associated appurtenances. This project
is in conjunction with ENO8025. Currently permitting and construction are in progress.

EN13064 Montclair Lift Statlon Upgrades 2,535,831 2,192,588 343,243
Project is complete and 86% of the budget was expended by the end of the fiscal year. The project will work to eliminate the
ragging problem at the Montclar Pump: Station that arose due to additional flow diverted to RP-1. The project is currently In the
construction phase. HVAG redesign has been completed and the complele bypass and outage plan is being finalzed.

EN11035 Philadelphia Pump Statlon Upgrades 1,410,742 1,592,150 {181,408)
Project is completed and over the fiscal year budget at 113%, but within the total project budget. The project mitigated problems at
the pump station including walls and floor surfaces were recoated with a strong resin.

EN14012 RP-2 Drying Bads Rohabilitation 1,278,279 916,465 361,824

Project was complete at 72% of the budgeted expense. The project includes the design, procurement, and installation of drying bed
improvements and temporary provisions for dewatering. The project is cumently in construction and recent activities include grading
of the west side drying beds.

Page 4



Q&M & Reimbursable Projects

Budgeted
Amount
Remaining

Amended YTD
FY 2014M5 Expenditure

WR15022

PA15001

EP15001

WR15005

Water Use Assessments 800,000 . 800,000
This project was originally established to cover expenses associated with drought response activities. Based on the establishment
of the Govemor’s statewide mandatory water use reductions that were issued on April 1, 2015, staff worked with the Agency's
member agencies to develop several drought response activities that would support them in meeting their statewide targets. Those
activities include contracting with Omni-Earth to develop agency specific technology based sofiware, development of a regionat
drought campaign theme, URL, and roll-out, and the creation and printing of signage. Meetings took place in April, May, and June
2015 to launch the activities. Expenses are now being received in 1st and 2nd quarter FY 15-16 for tha launch of those activities.

Underground Piping Rehabilitation 220,000 51,980 168,020
24% of the budget was expended by the end of the fourth quarter. This project is an annual appropriation for the rehablitation or

repair of the Agency’s underground assets. This includes pipes vaults, channels, and process galleries. All contracts related to this
project have been completed.

RP-1/RP-2 Digester Cleaning Project 730,000 17,888 712,112
9% of the budget was expended and the cleaning effor for the RP-2 Digester No. 2 is complete. The project involves the removal of
solids from Wastewater Treatment Facility Digesters to allow for better processing, a reduction of equipment failures, and
improvement in process performance. The digester will be put back in service after the condition assessment.

Residential Landscape Device Retrofit 400,000 211,275 188,725

This is a 3-year DWR Grant Funded Proposltion 84 Project. The Project has been set-up on an annual basis but the total project
budget is $1 milion. The Project began in FY 14-15 and for the fiscal year, has expended 53% of the budget. The Agency relies
on the member agencies to market, outreach and identify eligible customers for participation in the Project.  Through June 30,
2015, there have been 232 sites retrofitted with 355 weather-based irrigation controllers and 4,964 high efficiency nozzles installed.
The Residential Landscape Device Retrofit Program will continue through FY 2018/17 or until the $1 million budget has been

Page 5




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2014/15

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit A Detail

Adopted Amended ¥YTD
FY 2014115 FY 2014/15 %
Annual Annual ¥YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges $61.812,614 $61,812,614 $62,943,912 $1,131,288 101.8%
Recycled Water 9,502,500 9,502,502 9.968,164 465,662 104.9%
MWD Water Sales 0 34,146,923 34,146,923 100.0%
MWD LPP Rabates 2,079,000 2,072,000 2,075,000 100.0%
Property Tax - O&M 3,216,278 3,216,278 3,275,680 59,402 101.8%
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 5,437,786 5,869,536 5815974 (53,562) 99.1%
Interest Revenue 948,445 948,445 465,000 (483,445) 49.0%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $82,996,623 $117,575,298 $118,604 653 $1,119,3585 101.0%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Property Tax - Debt, Capital, Reserves $36,987,196 $36,987,196 $37,670,323 $683,127 101.8%
Connection Fees {CCRA) 15,321,000 15,320,999 15,073,882 {247,117) 98.4%
Grants 2,320,000 2,320,000 5,917,564 3,597,564 266.1%
5RF Loan Receipts 11,074,358 20,242,575 20,125,635 (116,940) 99.4%
Project Reimbursements 1,969,220 1,969,220 204,267 (1,764,853) 10.4%
Other Revenue 2,764,773 2,879,520 2,163,151 (816,369) 72.6%
TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUES $70,436,544 $79,819,510 $81,154,822 $1,335312 101.7%
TOTAL REVENUES $153,433,167 $187,394,808 $199,849475 $2,454,667 101.2%
ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES
EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages $22,295,053 $22,295,053 $23,058,565 {$763,512) 103.4%
Benefits 18,695,630 21,964,687 17,214,242 4,750,445 78.4%
TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES $40,890,683 $44,259,740 $40,272,807 $3,986,933 91.0%
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative $1,513,247 $1,718,685 $1,129,758 $588,927 65.7%
Insurance Expenses 739,000 689,000 607,648 81,352 88.2%
Profassional Fees & Services 7,651,114 8,068,600 7,030,633 1,038,057 87.1%
O&M Projects 3,939,600 9,080,175 3,147,129 5,933,046 34.7%
Reimbursable Projects 1,158,750 1,623,315 1,080,608 532,707 67.2%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $15,001,611 $21,179,865 $13,005,776 $8,174,089 61.4%

Page 6



Exhibit A Detail
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Fiscal Year 2014/15
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Adopted Amended ¥TD
FY 2014M15 FY 2014115 %
Annual Annual YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
OPERATING EXPENSES
Material & Supplies/Lezses $2,985,473 $3,330,140 52,595,553 $734,587 779%
Biosolids Recycling 3,633,660 3,977,924 3,799,953 177,971 95.5%
Chemicals 4,629,380 4,540,187 4,174,424 365,763 81.9%
MWD Water Purchases 0 34,146,923 34,146,923 0 100.0%
CSDLAG & SARI, Operating Fees/Water 13,349,199 13,288,674 12,445,352 843,322 93.7%
Utilities 10,525,067 9,993,542 9,064,014 929,328 9.7%
TOTAL CPERATING EXPENSES $35,122,779 $69,277,190 566,226,219 $3,050,971 95.6%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES $91,015,073 $134,716,795  $119.504,802  §15,711,803 88.7%
-OPERATING SES
CAPITAL OUTLAY $28,314,800 $64,976,475 $54,833,894 $10,142,581 B4.4%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Principal, Interest and Financial Expenditur 41,572,489 36,964,941 36,107,979 856,962 97.7%
OTHER NON OPERATING EXPENSES 393,850 393,850 379,230 14,620 96.3%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $71,281,139 $102,335,286 $91,321,103 511,014,163 892%
TOTAL EXPENSES $162,298,212 $237,052,061 $210,825,905 $26,226,156 88.9%
REVENUES IN EXCESS/
(UNDER) EXPENSES ($8,863,045) {$29,657,253) ($10,076,430)  $28,680,823
FUND BALANCE SUMMARY
Beginning Balance, July 01 $146,164,676 $151,132,128 151,132,128 $0
Surplus/ (Deficit) (8,863,045) (39,657,253} ($10,976,430) 28,680,823
ENDING BALANCE, June 30 $137,301,631 $111,474,875 140,155,608 $28,680,823

Page 7



‘epewgse Aed o933 1o) jsnbny
u pajuswaidut eq o} pefnpeyds s LUoghjos

1Z lo | sbeg

sejauepuUnpal
PUR B)SEM FlBulLle

oy] "uonnpes Aued-pay) wiodeeys FIBAUDD FAR BUMA)EAS pUe sesseocod
Ul MOUNHOM JBGCIOY SOPY Ul SjeayIen sleacidde Aouabusws ue Buialoau) SSBLISNQ UL sujWweays
- eunjeufi|s ouanoaje Guuewed 8|npBYIS Buompeseiue puB 104 Ayiqedes Joj sainjeubs Juonose o gajdisuud uswebeusw UglBlSILIWpY
oy seipqesod Jeisass pejebiiseny) Sig oN puMeE  5l02 A sauey  eameubis duogoe sHozpdy Jo @sn i Wwewsdw| uss7 Aidde oy snuguog 9 pue esueUy  ApeRnD  SLFLOZAd  LLL
“aUNp L1 JNG PR(Io SBM PUB 'J(0d SB Od senuepunpal
puas o} AYlige pue Od o} Yd Buyeaugs PUR 215EM DjRUILYS
Jo upljBlUoINe sleym 'ssesoud Juaainsoid PUR siWaIsAs pue sessaooid
a1y Buiaoidur vo peas|d sBM SNG) el JueLI09 SEOUISNG JUALIND BUJjLBAYLS
'pEBISY| ‘PeUOp A[SARDE][0D SEM 301 slnpeyss BuompEREIUE Y [euopouny JajeBul [eUsjew juewley 0} sapdiouud yusweBeusw UoGEISIWIPY
|eyajEW BupBpdn jo feaf jeuibpo ayy oN uo sl A saumy| syioddns uBjseq pLOZIOE/E 0} jusuraimald eulllejaq ueay A|dde o} snupuay 9 Pue BauBLl  ABMEND  GLALOZAd  OLL
“sganoid snojae.d JBAD salype) sAousby
Jo BjEp B)RINIDE AJCW pUe Jsise) Bugeue sagodind uoysanpe
'uogedydde Aejaudoud usmo Jisw Jo pEEJSY] puUE Asusledsues ‘Buueys
uopesndde Burddew ssusby Buisn UORBULIOU Jof pepusiul 02 Joqualdes Aq saousbe
Mol s Jeloenues Leiy-Big 1senp)mn ‘wewasng sAousby  Jequisl ypim uogBULOJU BRYS
“(ejep Wyl 'scjoyd ‘A1 D0 “Bs} peyepdn o] JigAs[el BB pUE 95N 0] sUcREsidde SUING SWINSAS
M SWFUCD e ' V) pafojdep 8|npayag Guompeieued aul| 0} 86y 0.E Je] suoneddde uospRULOL SydeiBoet) uonensiuwpy
suopeo|dde meU ol $Bm wey) YBnoyy oN [To T -7 v 1) saug)  -Uo suohedldde ML sL0Z-fnp SI9 pezeg-qem dojeasg lopedoos sy suuwag D PuURSOUBULY  AMSUEND  SLAPLOZAd 80k
BEIUBPUNRR
PUE 8)seMm elsuwIe
sosseooid pUE SWajaks pue sessascxd
peyajdwos Buujweeys ySnony dnob FESLISNY JUBLND BUJLIESSS
‘peulel} pue payels sINpayos Jhun Jepenb SLOZ  SARBISIUILDE BAJNTEXE L) o sepdiud wewebeusw
Ay 51 jusuipedap sl |gun ploy U Ind o uo G2 eunt Unupoos |pdy  ad omg uewaidu) ‘0 BUnr Ad petejdwon 10 Aauariye ey eseIOU| Uesnfddegjenupuen D weweleuely AousBy  AusuenD  gLLOZAd  £9
2BIURPUNPAY
pUE S)SEM GIEUIWIE
uoysod Aeeineg pieog e\ Pl sLI8)SAS PUE sagsecord
pajeidiung Io) BnUewt seqpqisuodsal SBBLISIA JUSLIND AU WESNS
‘PaUIRN pUE payels Bnpay’s lun Japenb 5l02 0 Japuaja Januuy pue o} sajdiound Juswabeusw
Aliny 8 JusWipedep Suy jgun pjoy ue Jng ON ug §L0Z  8unr YnpooAA jidy Jad om usiws|dui| ‘0€ SUNM A4 peeldwion  saNNQ, LIBIIRW PUR Glepdn uesyAjdde oy snunuoy D juewaleuely AousBy  AuouEnD  GLALOZ A4 g
SRIBUBRUNPa
pUE s)sEm SJEUWIR
VOB JUauredaq PUE SLU9)SAS PUB sageaagud
pajaldurcn WeweBeuey sapnosg SEEUISNG RN SjWEalS
‘PBUIES pUR PaYES 8jnpalag Iwn sspenk SL0Z 8 Joy yooqpuey au d ) se(disLiud juel u
Aliny s jusipedep eu [gun pioy uo jng oN U3  slZ  eunr Unpoops udy  ed o juewsdw) '0g aunr Aq pejedwon  Bupelado puepuss dojaasg uee Aidde o snuguey O JuoweBeusyy AousBy  ApeienD  GIAFLOZ Ad [}
selspUnRo)
PUE 2)5eMm Q)BUILLIE
S16])8 pECE/EERILIWOD PUE BlWIB)SAS PUE SBSEex0ld
paje|dweos Buisseand pue Bugum 868UIShQ JUBLIND 3Uljleags
‘pauley pue paye)s anpeyas 1Run tapenb SL0Z  Joj ainpasold pezipJepue)s o) sajdiuud Juewebeuew
KNy %1 wewpedop aLg |gun poy e Ind oN uQ  SH0Z  AuUNT  UNUPOOAA Judy Jod om uswsiduwy '0F aunf Aq pejeldwiog e jusweapduwl pus dojereq uesAdds yenupuony 9 juswabeuep foueBy  Aueuent  sLLOZ A4 09
JSTEEEe ASUsEy
seloN  ajakiwon STIBIg  Jesp  tpuop al paubissy Id¥ aur swy [ean) Jusiupedag VE|d MO 20D uoisiAl]  pedinbey wes  ql
sjoN  ®IoN sng Burpodey Ad [eogy

g nquyx3g

S10Z ‘0¢ euny papua JaJeND Uiy SLIPLOZ Ad

jusunuedaq Ag Joday seAnoslqo g sjeog ssauisng



12 Jo z ebeg

aBp esesjel (squuow ¢ Laas) slealsqul
PRINPaYDS Woy poxy je sucpes|dde
$)96M JEPLBED CM] BIEMYOS SNONEA
Shull Jo snjd pesEs|s) sA0uaby o) sjuellaueLuD
SUBBoUBLUS JO MU 26BD9Y SHSERD sehjeA pUB
%001 "Jeak Jad ssBp Suuen pusssajoud pue  ‘UgIsIA, ‘wolBsIN 5 foueBy auy
alhpaljag Buomgedejued Buney Buiaasar 51 Jequaidag pue |ediuy2s) Jo) sefiunjodde  Bulaelyoe u) 8jod 3By spjoydn uoljenswupY
Jatl Uesq sey (eob syl LY ug Sz AT seley  felsjoslow o ues Gl ABw ‘gl Aenuer deag WA JEIS BRIAGI]  PUB SPUBMSIBRUN JEIS snsUS | pug eduBULY  Apouent  SHPIOZAd  OF
"spoda) PIEPLE]S L 2[qe)IeAs
10U BUE 18U} Sici UIECS 1w pue Ainf 9102 Ainr Aq jeBpng
Ul pejejdwon eq jlw dnoub jusLaimoid |eydes pue Guyeiade syy ol
Igy PIROGUSER B4 | Jualdosash 'Ueld secunosay pejriba] ey}
oLy o} Jolid 2|qe|BAR 10U SEM Jodal S1y) Joy PUE ‘Ued AB15UT ‘UBjd Jegsely
Jusua? Jenbny Apee Jo AN W) pafordsp ABojouyoa] 'ueld Jsyse
g pineys pue sjeldwes o404 si Blep Jode| syeda Buy id o A SBllI0R] D
Joy PJBOQYSER 84, ‘Palajdwon jou eam peads 95eaI0U| $95590d  sE Yons "sjuewnaop Buuuerd
yjoq ‘Aepeuriiojur; ) Guunp sseifosd BNpeos Buomyjeieuey alwg esuodse) [eloueuy s Aoueby {epueuy atue. Buo) auy UCNEQSIMILPY
U s30aloud preodgusep oM) eJs eueyL oN puiyag SLOZ Apnr $8UEY Modal Ul esesiol) %5 Apapeny i zabue|Rye s9essy U] RoYRUSp spaloid sjeiBeiu] Y DPUE 80UBU|4 Apepent)  SLpL0Z A4 4
“Jaliie) 8l Ul
$1 Y2IUM %59 81 Joddns uo Bupusds
Apsuenb ay) ‘sjs03 Wwelasuelue
S{LE INOUIAA “{U0RBZNOISND UeBds)
sBuosIed pue (OSS) uo-uBig-ajfulg
- Alesn Jy's o4} saueyus o) speloxd SHPLUBA
yoyd uo Juads sem 78'gE 1eAaMOol| SIUNOWE PSISBAUDD | 10} SJUNOWE PSRl NS0 [ejded
efue) Auanen 4o % LEL Jo 55621 anpsyog Guompeieped oy} jo ebesare UM aq of poddne Jys  pue Bugessde Joj ueswuieuoD UoKRISIEY
91 910z Bunp Buipueds ey S94 up sz Anr seiEy  Ayspent => sienjoy AypsuEny [BUIBHE Jo J500 UlUIBy 1909 6 WOURIMWCD U] W PuB oouBUd  AHSMEND  SLAFLOZAL Ll
uepRuatLa|dw Jaye SjIBLESBAU| jaUsIBa)
1séjeue suel Joj g sjuelB admn Nwm sioejoud  pue fouaby poddns o) seaunos
s$8304d Ul Uc|ORpal Joy Bupjorn j502 SejELGING Bujpun} JaLo pue syuesd
‘§102Ad SInpaysg BuompefEluBd  si0L =< SLOZ/LETL ' dv'g meu undo pue sexe} Apedoud jo UGB RSy
| paysikuioace jou sem jeob sy L oN puned  sloZ  Ainr saue)| £q enHoB weshg SLOZANr  Joj puewialnbal suNLislaq  JdiIBDR PANURLOD JG) ESOADY Y pueasueul]  AuSpenD SLVLOZAd £
aL0Z APr Aq186png
{enden pue Sugesade ay) ol
‘URld seanesey pelribaiy| o
PUE ‘Ueld ABlauz “ueld Jasep
ABojouyoa | ‘uBld JojsEN
lajame)sep selyjloed ey
PLOZAE/ AQ (dWL) uBld  se yans ‘sluswop Bulue|d
|[nPBYIS Buompeieueg PLOZILES Aq sejsep ABojouyae ] e jo Blueuy aburl Buoy auy UO[IRISILIWPY
Jew ueaq sey [eob siy| =N U skoZ Ar SSURY  1ORIUGT ML Pemy FLOZAEZI  Welldolessp sl siedwo] o] poupuspl sisfod mibequ) v PUR AURULY  ApepenD  SHFLOZ Ad 5
saloN  elajduien SMERS  ueap yuow ol peubissy ¥ aury swy, leo) uaugiedagy UBjd YoM (80D uolsiug  peumbey ueEs  al
soN  eeN 'sng Buplodey Ad [eoD

auqiyx3

S10Z ‘0€ auNr papus JePeNDd UIr SLPLOZ Ad

juswpedag Ag poday saanasiqp » s|eos ssauisng



“UOHNIOS BIBMYoE

WDi 163 1Y 8U) Joj sjuslialnbel

s Bupdojaasp u| uswabeuey spiodsay
djay (v podes sl way uogeuLoju)
‘QUNJ" B W PIAISDE SBM LOdR)

12 jo € sbieg

Awouoxe] pejepdn ue

5L0Z Jequeseq

Aq swelsAs Buialue Juepunpel
SRR PUE FUSelinbe
spooa) mgnd AcgemBey

pLe epm-Aousby sjeaul )|

Yeup ay] “Aely 938| Ul pfey SBM JWIBEYNSUOD BNPEYSS Buompeieied §L0Z Jaquianag Bupeiodioou] spuawalnbal  2INsU3 o} WASAG JUwWabeuRp UOREASIULWPY
Aq peaj ‘Awouoxe) uo doysiom jeuy sy 1 3N uo sLoz  Apr seuEy £q aulluo weishs SHOZHHdY geduisng eueleq  wewnaog AJebel ey eoBrdey O pueedueuld  Apesyent)  SLPLOZ Ad F44
*(u Buissesppe st dys)
BIEAYOE BAREU dYS Ad USHEIWI] [Edilioe)
pue anss! Buisuaay of enp 0 U) pae|dwos e{qEddde {suyuow
10U 2uam (SEUDSIOL pue u-ubBis UBUM JUBLISTUEYUS  Aiaaa) s|easul paxy. spaau Buuueyd
a[Bujs) eoBMajUl J3SN O SJUBLAJUBYUS Y2E3 JO (DY ‘pesealel 1B suoRed|idde esemyos uuay Guc| uo precg N3l
[BuSHPPY "BUNT U paAoidap ojnpalag Buompedeiuey SIUIWITUEYUS snousa sfouafiy o) sy} pue saajiuwoel |euciBay uonensiuwpY
SBM Od 03 X SpeWOINE jO JnoJe) 8y | aN pulysg slog Ly sauey 10 J8qumN SNONURUGD  SUSSDUBLUS Mal 95BaI9Y  8U) o] 6Bpdn Al eplrald 3 pue eaueul  ApeUEND  SLAFLOE Ad 14
“JUSILSSISSE WOT BU) Woy
peapap sjaefosd |equalod sy Budwon fapuepunpal
ueag Sey Wwes) ay *Apse -sjeudoidde puUe ajsem eyl
=1 poeloyd upe| B 10U Je JoLgeum Bujssesse pue slWe)sks pue sessesold
sem 1oeloid Jeljouy "elep syUOW S53UISNG JUBLIND SU|ILEaLs
|eieAes Joj pasu oy} o) anp ANl ee| |NPIYSS Guompeieiued SIBqWIAL o3 sadjoupd wawsbieuew uolensiuwpy
Ul Paidwon 6q [ jeefoud splioseld sul oN pulyeg 502 Anp seue) paUIEq Wea} o %00k Joalaud youa Jo pes 1y wga) uga |8 WelL uee Aidde qp enupeed D PUR RIURUIY  APBHERD  SKAFLDZ Ad ir
waloumpLINpe)
pURB a)SEM SjBUILIE
pUe siia)sis pue sasgsenosd
“fpedoid paineeal SEaUIENG JUSLND SUIWESLS
90 JOLUED )l 90UIS PaSING) JO paAOLLIA) |InpeLRs Buosmneisue peuien siabeuew e o} o0} sepdiouud wewsbeuew UOQENSUIIPY
&4 pinays [eal sy (sloN "ajepdn meU o oSN uQ sloz Anp saUEy siefguRil Jo %001 SloZ/os/e Buuen uee] [RiUl SplAGLY upe f|dde o enuuey D pue aoueul{ Apeueny  SL/FLOZT Ad ¥
“swepdn Ino SHSB]} aAjeqsiUupe
dYS 0} pejslal sallalae JeyBbiy Apubis o) pue (sepesSdn “B-a) anjea pue jsoa 'A)enk,
anp jefiie mojeq sam Jepenb siy] {sinoy SY§E] QIUBUSIUIBW ‘S8XL Uo YaRGPos) 16PIOULHELS
g BBUBIL pepnfaXe) "SIy JEb'y SEM =}eelq Woy Jp|se ‘§ioM Uc paseq seolAlas asoo Koueby
W =S [E10) pue S g0L'Z sem sjasfoud sldojaAsap g UuBesal  Jo AoUelblls pUE sseLBARIeLS
uo uads s YEIS "SLOZAL 10 Pldd enpayIg Buomyeimued %06 =< AUIR pue sejoid spJemo; aui) 3l esinsesw Afenuun UOHRASIUIWPY
~ B0dd ueemiaq spoafoud uo jueds gy oN uQ Sz AT seuey ejqejjeae / swq 198fold AuslBnD s Jo 550G 1589 18 1BI0RY e wenbiowd & dojereq O pus sauEUd  ApspenD  SHELOZAD 9
‘SUOda] BRI Ll Bldeliese
10U ©JE JELS S|} UIEUOD i pue A
Ul pajaduwios oq j|w dnoud juswemnaosd
loj pJeogysep sy | jusiidojeasp
8Ly 0} Joud S|qBIIEAB JoU SeM Jodsl S Jo) ,anjea pue jsos ‘Ayenb,
Wauoe) Jsnbny Auee Jo Anf ) peAoidep slalmo ue yseqpsa) Japlolsyms
ag plhoys pue epeldwed 5,06 S B8P Joge] ss800sd Gy Aq paujuls)ap Lo paseq saalalas alos Aousliy
1o) pIROQUSER G| PeldW0 JOU oM Sajlaw Aoy Jo) ooy Jo ADUslale pus ssalsaliale
ylog 'ejeunuojur 1 Guunp ssefoid anpayos Buompeisiued %08 =< Bullodal ayiHueoqusep Bl SAUNSESW Afjenuue UoREnS|ULUpY
u sioafoud pleoqysep om) i el | &N Pulyeg sz Al saUEy SlIBIEAs / ol joalosdg Apayend oUD Jses] Ja dojsas(l ey} wmibd e dooaeg D PuUg OURYd  ANepEND  SLPLOZ Ad "1 4
sejoN  ®epdwon snjBig dea)  Unoly o} peubissy id) sup s 1B0g Juewpedeq usld Mo e uoiiA]  padinbey ws  dl
eloN  JoON “sng Bugodey Ad 189D

o Nqyx3g

S10Z ‘0€ unr papua Jaueny Uiy SLivL0Z Ad
jusunuedaq Ag Joday seandalqQ @ S|EOD SsauIsng



1Z jo ¢ sbieg

910z Anr Aq jefipng

[epdes pue Bugelado sy o
'uBjd SE0IN08SY pejeiBaiu] auy)
PUB 'UB|d ABIBUT 'uB|d JEISBIN
ABojouyos ] 'ueld tajsely

ueqezin lejemelseA sen)jRed el
aulfeseq ajeals sestenosd s# Uahs 'siuetunoop Buuuetd
‘GLOTAS SNpeLYS BuosmneiEued ajep ERueuy sAousby |eoursuy atiues Buoj sy ucpepsuwpy  sjpidwon
Ul paysiiduloaos Jou sem JsoB syl o pulysg 5L0Z Anp seumy enp Aq pegeiduwios LOZ/0E/8 Wi 00UDIBYD 99988y U| PYRUSP Soalond eeubau) v pue asueuly #U0  SLA0ZAd 0§)
9102 Anr* Aq 1eBpng
[endes pue Bugeiedo ey ojuy
‘Ue|d semunosay pajeibaqu auy
PUE 'UBld ABaUT 'Ueld JHISEW
ABojouyoe | 'uEjd JaISEp
suanepow ey Gug| JERMRISEAN SINIIRBS B
10} d-{d dojeaep sesseacud se yons ‘suswnoop Buuuerd
#{hpadag Buomgeieued apep eueLY s foualy [ejauBLry @6uB) Buol 8Ly UahBsUILPY  )sjduie
"S1L0ZA VI pAACWOa 10U SeMm dJy el oN pulyeg slog Ly seuy anp Aq paejdiley sioZ-enuar: v sebuelieyd ssessy | peunuep| spefod esbay v pue sausuly 83UD  GLIPIOZ A4 &FL
Se{aUBpUNpal
PUE B]SEM EIBUILU|IS
swalss ¢ Apualns pue swejsis pue sessead
'S0} $58] LM pU E)ON SEAUIRNG JUBLING BUl|LBELS
anpeyss Buompefieiued Hoddns 53jg Buifeuew 0} sadjouud uswabeuew UoljenSILIpY
78l uaaq seyY jeob sy | 80 uwo 5102 Anpe sauey asn u| swaysis g > glLpz-enuer 10} ssaan)d mau dojasag ueo] Adde o] enuguon D puUk salieULY [BNULY  SLPLOZ AL LEL
sapLUEpUNpal
PUB ${SBM SJeU|W|[8
‘GLOZTAL Ul palaidwos suoysehb syes PUE SWeISAS puE 59553o0ud
8¢ 0} pauueid 5 ) JUBWBdUELUS BSEQRIEQ AN ss3ippe o} pezin sseLIsNg BN SUIIESAS
UoHINpoLd JB{BAA U0 $NIc) 0) fueyD anpeysg Buompedelueg  asn u) spsayspeeds sjesyspealds o} joupd u UORESIUILLpY
Apoud shp paltajsp st efoud sy, oN pulyeg glgg  Ainr SOUR)| 0 uoRonpal %as SMOZIER 40 Jaguinu aly asnpey uge Adde o) enuguey D PUE 93UBUIY MUY SLALOT AL O2L
Ayjeuogoimy
sabipng [e)ided pus dv§ Butsueyus ybhaiy
“8L0ZA PUE §LOZAL Joj s5e00sd 196png W20 Jos shep spia ‘sjeudeydde }) 'sseacud
el Joj pauuepd 3q o) paau Im joatoud ey npayng Buomgedelueg Bugabpng Jo Jequnu BupaBpng o) nusweotdwil 5102 '} Ar BuuuiBag uohensiunupy
"SLOZAL W Peladiuas Jou sem oejoud syl aN puiyag SLoZ LUy SAUEY Ul UGToNPSd 950) =< S402-udy fegusiod sjenien3  1e0pNq [eUBIG B o) UOQISURY] Y PUB BOUEBU|] fenuuy  SLPLOZ AL 8L
sese0(e) 210Z A Al
sseud JUsWweoueyue uow  suaped) Aouaby jo uoieiaLal
anpayog Buompefejued  Jeak ted paziuBooas laquiaydag =b 8l 18 SuseIUBYUe  XoU G suedaid pue Jojusll o) Uoyesisjujwpy
I8 uaaq sey ol syl L-L-TY uo 5102 Anr Saley Hels 20w Jo £ pue few ‘enuer UeAl  Jeyssiy wesasd of yeis mojly  uejd e uauiadw pue dojsasg ] PUR SOURLIY AUBUBND  SiivLOZ A4 £5
suopes|dde/siasn sbugesw  $0zZ Jaquaydag Aq sapusbe
auug dneusy Jes SIS AUSUEND  JSGUUALLI LI LIGRELLLIGIM] 2BLS
PO W §Z 18 GWES 9l UBWIAU SBY BuliuQ SID0IY Ul a58a19U| yBnouy Butieys uogeulol o] suoljeondde euUD SLIBIFAS
SIDAIY JO Jaquny aL apum () pelusyoun anpayss Buompeiepred  o/pue siasn dopiseq 10} suogedjdde aLjun uoleudoiu andesBoscy WO SIUILDY
SUlELe) dopiseq] SISV IO Jequnu By, ON ug §10¢ Anp SOUE)Y SISV U] Uolohpey ApepenD 51900V Jo 3sn aup sjownlg Joj edoos ey} eviueieq O pueasueul{  ApelEnD  GLLOZ A 2 4
sajoN  mjajdwe] smels JEa)  Wuop o] paubissy 1M aurn awi) JeoD Waupedag UBld oM [e0D) uoising  peanbey uws  a
SN ajoN shg Bupodery Ad [BOS

a nqiyxg

S10Z ‘0g aunr papua Japend Yk SLivL0Z Ad
Juswpedag Ag Joday saARa9lqO P s[eos) ssauisng



12 jo g abed

Blpa
Jiomjau |E[908 Jo esn aznujdo

‘SLpUoW 0] aNUALDD PUE ‘EILSUND0D
“Slay pajs|ad Jeyjo X|& Aisaa ABinooR “uogeLloU] Aen| pue seioljod 'senss)
pue Gugrodss pejejesuBnoip 103 sepuebe 10} BUSGEAN, BLIUE BU “s|seq pepeeu Alews pue Juauno 'sapAgor AeY $IEIIMNWLLOD
Jequauw Joj jepod e Bujppe ‘pejepdn |npeyes ASIAR] | JuaWwpEded €@ puB GuioBuo ue uo epirald puE IBJEBUIGEAN fyeajo o) eysgem & fousby
8q pus sAcIdI 0] SENURUED B|ISIEM DU L oN UQ  SLOZ  sunp  Jesseg uAnpged  SIENY [BUIelE BYL  Pajepdn 8q [ sUsdEa SUL fousby ) se saleg o) WERW pu sjepdn O WeweBeusp fousBy  Apsushly  SLAPLOZAd  #9
SIERY [edIegxy
%OL=>INRA
PIEME JaBJUOD
leni jo sBejuesved
e se siapi) ebueyn
%0B=< SaJMIpusch
palsEORO
Jo ebejusdlad
e sg sainypuadsg jiy
%06=< }aipng ypelnid
izak [eos!d [ep)
Ly 63800 10efoud
(6L L EP = 5190(01d peleldwiod '%sg y06=< 1REpna
= 8139001 BARIY) %E1 1L = 3N[EA plEME jeefold [0l R SLOZ Anr &q
1oenUoa [epu ju eBRuedlsd B se sJepI0 ulLpm §1507) Peloud lEyBwWy Japoys B U siosioid
afiuBYD 'v%2e= sainjipuadxg pejseselod %08=< Jow ejsjdwos o) subjsep
0 eBEjusalad & S Seunjpuadia SW U BINpSYIS ASNOLHUI O Nel| Ul Sealuas
i *%2Z8 =y2Bpng 103louy [EI0L uenangsues sjoalald juelsacud  ubisep uEynsucs Buuasuibue
enIU] Uy 51500 Jaelold $%BS = AW Un epaldutory (EHdeD 1o uonadund aseaiou| pue soefcid |eydes
2|npeyag uoongsuos pajaldwas 'L Bjnpeiag %bg=< 3UWR 8L Jo} L BaueLl Jo s)adse sseuIsng pL 1 UBIE pUk
= owp uo enpeis uliiseq paeldwon oN ugy 50z eunp BUOJE UNBYS  UC aMnpeyag ubiseq SLFILOZ A welosd fienb ybly epacid o) buuien sieelBus epirold H Bunueyy 'Buueaubuz  ApsenD  SLPLOZ A4 56
ajaafosd
anny o} pendde eques jey suolEjuelualdw) UoINYSUGD
anpayz sasfaeld 138q Joj foelesd £y 8]BNJBAD O} SUO|SSES |UBIDG pue
Zounpy B2 'sluAWesed (Uoissas | N ug gLoZz  eunr BSOS UNBYS 24 0G=<JeBix0 | Apuop | S)EN|RAR pUR MeARY pewes suossePnpuon 3 Buuue|d ‘Bulesuibug fppuo  SLAPLDZ Ad T
BUHSsUBLg
10z Jequaydss Aq sejouehe
JEGUIEHL LAIM UORBULOI QBYS
"PAES0]E B LA piega) o} sucneaiidde BUIjUC SWRSAS
Uchesijdde 1amalp ALDD & pepecjdn GNPS Buompeiepsd o8p|a Jo Lo sUe uewssessy adid pue swepja uoljauiop] ojydelBoasy WOREnSILILUPY
pue palaayap Buiaq aJe soBpia 6] SBA ug SL0Z Apr LY URIM SUI-UD %001 SLOZ-NNT ALDD B suoneojdde gi o) sdods s eumeleg O pue asueu|y Apepen  gLAFLOZ Ad 1]
‘glocAd
Lij 86{A84 JO PAAOWEY 8q pinoys [eob siyL
“di ) 3w Aq papiacud s ueqd wuej-Buo| SUCREJado ple saoueuy
alj} Joy sUaneIBPISU0D eABl {08 'leacaay Asuaby Jo sphiz [ELLISXD puB
JaisesiQ JodeIeyS RigoN ‘o3 "H'e} SpIBpUES dW L 3suleBe  jelsul aARoelqo Juepuadaply
QL0ZAL ui s1eainid pauueld ‘laramol anpeYoS Buomysfeied  pajaldwod Jsipasys foud (e 1oy pameliai i sioafond B Buganpuos Ag juswuciials ucpegsuwpy  elajdwies
‘splepuels splaoid jou pip Jodal diulL YL oN ug 1474 Anp soumy sasy soelud JO 9001 JuewssassE speeu BUNNG  eINSUS 01 1SIDBEAD B Sjee.]  [0HUDD [BLUIEL Buogs e pjoydny 4 pus sauBLl.| ®UO SLPIOZAL E9L
soloN  eeidwen snjalg Jea) Lol o] paubjssy 1dM UM ell| |Bog) Wsugiedeq ueld jiop  |BOS uolsiug  peJinbey ws Qi
aqoN  eloN ‘sng Bupodey Ad (809

° Haiyx3a

GLOZ “0¢ SuNnr papud J3end Wy SLPLOZ Ad

uaunedaq Ag podoy s9AR93[qO ¢ s|eos) sseuisng



1Z jo g abey

‘siapjoyeyes
pue ‘sesseuisng
‘uofelejoap Aausblae s JoWeADD) ‘SIaqUEW AunuiweD
e o} 3suodsa u) BulBessew epm-uoibal \le Suipnppu ease anives
eis|su0a dojsaap o) seuabe Jequisiu AURUE ING ) SUoHSUNY 510Z eunr Ag JoquBjau
e Woy seagejusgsuday L §00Z Loy snpayag 5102 ple seaes 'sjecd spwm poot e Buiaq ejoweH of opejdwog
U0 Y88 ) WANoIq B peys|qeIsa-al Spn 824 uQ GLOZ  BUhft Jessedg ulayley aunf £g ejajdwon Buiobup -fouaby aup @ieunwe)  ueld uohEsIUNLWGS ¢ dojraact i jusweshrury Anunby OUD  SLALDZ A 8451
“uado UCHEDIUNWWGS
Jo sau deay o} pjey Sueg ame sBugesw
ENBay “Jalem sAI8sU0D ') 3ABM PUE ‘) SLOZ MNP AQ JB1EM JO Bhjes
heau ey uo BEIE 23|/aS AL Jnoybnoiy “wojBes au LI fousiaws B} pUE AJusIy)a AEN JAeM
BuiBessolu JUaSISLKD einsus a) anpayag B5N Jajem [enuguos  ejowoud oy Ued UORED NG
PeUSIKIEISa-21 §BM 8304 jse L Wbnaiq v 8BA uo 5102 sunf  sessag uliyied 5| Apf Aq ejeidwen Skl Ad o) peall et UohedUNWIWoD BlUsWeidw| pue dojpneg g udwsBipuely Asuely Auepeny  sLFLOZ Ad gL
¥L0Z
1aquisda(] AQ J&jRMLLLIC)S Jo Bsn
‘salAjoR [ea0] esEaJIU) PUE ‘Aousiya
asundse) WBNCIP PUE ‘SRAQUSDU] 85N JA)BM JOOPING puUEdXe
UOEAKRSUSY paouByue’'sdoysiiom pue ‘Suitg ojLy esn Jeyem siesbauy
sjueas [ERads ybnony yoresno signd o} ‘gonjonns ajel aacudu
PRINQUYR 8q Uk Bl ] ‘£L0Z U) BSN Jajem Buiphjou; 'seunseaw AJuspiys
|sunifss o pesedwon e g|LoZ A2y YBNouy 'seifajens asn Jajem YBRoLY JUeWaINba
%492 J6 UORINPA) 55N JBJEM BAJEJLLND snpayag *B5N JBM [BuciBal pue s3RE snopeA Ubnouyy  0ZoZ X 0Z easyoe o} sweibiosd
© paousuadxe sey uoiBes v syl £-7Y uQ 5102 Amr Jesseg ey Jletaac sonpey #LOZ-19quedsd  esn-ielem [euoibas aonpey pue siefuE mau dojeaeq O eweBeusp fousBy  Apapenty  gLpLOZ A4 173
- YEIT
40 SI8qWRYD puUe sjvUNed AR Buipnjoul “{fBIsue s|gEMBUII SIER|OYSNEIS pPue
“sdncufl unuwos pue sisployaxeys pue lajemaisem ‘Bupdzel  ‘sdhou esinues 'suopeziuebio
SNOJSUNU o] UEiS sujeyy [ewapa TLPLAL ‘Jejem) sauspuedapul pesEq AJUNLLID o)
pue Juawabzurw 8Af ‘sabeuew anpeyog ul sdnouBjsuciejaosse [ev0jjRuciBel jo dui| suny d yBrowy saageniul
Jeyeust oU] Aq BpELW SJBM SUOIBIUSEI.Y sa) [T’ SLDZ  sunr  Jegseg WULEY § 0] JuBsRig Slivl Ad W Bulohug 9y} SjEONNWINGD  pue spaloud jeuciBas sjowiosy D Juslwebeusyy Aousby  Apepent)  SLpLOZ AL i
“uogfedilco
dng RBpog puk guane feg g Jno sanegiul fey
Nogqe Lageuuoul spiaoid 0} SIQJBASIUILIEER ‘uow e Bugeaw Lo ‘sdiysseuped [eao] YBnouyy PUR UO{s[A "Woisgil & Aousby
|00L35 PUE SiBoes) v Bugesw alnpayes neziefiouopenosse uoibal alp ul Asueby  alp asueape Jeu suoneziuelic
Uue pashac) sem ye)s ‘sspenb Wy ay) sod S9A U0 G0z aunr  Iesseq uAwjey BUC puaRy SLiPL Ad VIBUcBUD  aup Jo slod BU) BJEDJUNUWOD wegdionied pue Apuspl O wewebeuey Aousfiy  Kuepend  GLLOZ Ad -]
‘seAEjUasesdel g 1o 7 yym Bugesw
‘BUN Ul ysiA UoRRANSP B Jo) ojuslwEIes
0} JUsAs siojaeaip 'seoe} wNI) *UoiiBal Jno
10 510y yoo) amnie|siBe] S1ElS AU} pus ul seApuesaides pejoeje seagejuesauda
ssesBuey Jo sRguwsw Judy ul pecyg auy Bnpayss Sl AL Ul sepusBe puB se|ouaba jBao] Bl m pajoale pue satouele
op d Jejinfy ejad ¢ fues ELIY U GI0¢ SN lossed uliyiEy  JaquIsW (2 Y RS BupBugy  sdiysucqeies Jabiuans png pajeye W Ajlenuue joey D juswaBeuey fously  AHSLEND  SLAFLOZAY S5
saoN  ajepdwan SNeig JBa)  Lguoy o) pauissy IdH U &) {805 uslwpedag Ueld Yoy |eogy ualslalg peunbey He)s 4|
SN BN sng Bupiodey Ad RO

g Hqux3

§102 "0¢ sunr papua JOUENY Yl SLiPLOZ Ad

juswpedog Ag Joday saanaalq g s[eos) ssauishyg



“ejqssod
ueym sBueyD paye o) suoleis|ep
[RISPRY PUE AEIS NG PUB |CYLCT) BN0S

*suoRauny ALnuiey
18 soAleu) UBedwed
ueserd lsa)e
Bupjiomieu [emos

uo pur siededsmau

1z 4o 2 sbed

“Ajddns Jajem eig u
s|eagneoeuleyd jo UNewe
al} Bupnpes poddns

19\g 9eARERI Safereibe]
MBU LD UDISIAIP [ORU0T
SUNOS PUE WUSWIEDLBIS
8L} LM JIOAA “S3NU3AR

LA SHOM O BIIUGUOD [ J5ABMGY ‘Ul [E50] Ul £pB Uisi] LoBEaNNO SNOUEA YBnouy, sweiSod yoeq axe]
@) umoq sBruQd oN o 8988 SLIP LA sjnpayag el umog] s6nig SeARRRIU| Yorg el yBnaiy sAemleiem ul sBrup
Bupnp psanpagul sem uoge|siBe] oN aN UQ  GloZ  sunr  sesseg uAnpey oN, edeqd o) BAUUED BuicBup  Brug jsuogeN ey woddng  sonpal g uonejsiBel poddng 4 uswebieuey Husby BIAUY  GLAPLOC AL Ll
“SINCY UG Juam S1BUSS B)E)S pUe Alqwessy
BXf] 1O SIBGWALY DAY PUR !WoDY JUBAT
ey} ) doysiuom Wbnoip & pajsol pIng "OMISWBIIRS/ D0 uolye|siBe)
B pu sihaj joc} sseubuon) Jo siaquiat GlLAPL Ul pue sy sERWo peje)e Aay asueApe q) sucijeBejep
M) "UCRIPRE Ul 'SL/FLAL Buunp 5g ANpIYOS '0°Q pug ojuslenes Ad Bupnp ojusleideg  pue sejouede [E30] SUL LM #]8)8 pue |eucisseibuco
Pug SusWIRIoRS W) pley siem sAeg Aqqo sap uQ SI0Z  Aunr  iesseq uligey sABQ AqqeT] oM oM PUEB O°Q o) [eARIL  edisuchepel sefuogs png  suojfau sy ypm Ajenuue jsey D JusweBeue Aausby [EMUUY  SLALOZ AL 9EL
4e)s moll ||@ ajeanpa
disy o} HH i Bunpom
PuE Bupasiu spusy [ Le
12 Bupjeads ‘sysqep, Y3l
el vo Bugsod 'senjep pue
Uoisia, 'Uo[SS|j Syl SeIMes)
“SEN[eA pue uoislA ‘uoissiy sAaueby L) JMawngop e Gupesa
8Y) R Alsleinsai o} Ydmvs pue Shivk pue ‘ieyiesmeu esfojdws
sanljioe) AouaBy je u) spieaq Jajsod eip Ad Jo pue eyl j@ suop ‘sjelsjaw [riape|ed sahjeA pug
Bugepdn 1o sseo0ud wp uefiog em "Yes eq pinom sy | YE)S o} ‘piEoq Uo  Buiphjoul op Bm JBY) [ o] ‘uoisi, "uoigsiyy 5 AaueBy By
0} sfaalns jsod pue eud 1no Juas Jou sy INpaag N0 pues pue faAms  eliod Ye)s meu se BujoBup  sanjep pue uoisip uojss  BulAGILOE Ul sjo) disl) spioydn
Juawypedap ey} ‘sebus|mys Buyels o) ang oN puiyag GLoZ  eunr  Jossag WY sod pue sud E jBal])  pue oAbl Ad A pejajdwan s/Aoueby ol ajesodiooy]  pue SPUBIEEPUN JEls AUNSLT E  jusleBeueyy AouoBy leruuy  SLALOZ AL 121
‘GHELAL Wl Y=y “J91em pajakaes Ul uieLInU pue
Ao pim Bunpom SNURUOD [IIAA "8oUEUipID 10T Jlaquesag "BOUBUIPIO JSUBYOS  AIUIES ©INPRJ 0] BNURLIOD pLE
Jaueyos seem ey Buissed seqgo eeiy sihpeyos Ad ssoueuipio Joem oy seed o] sBD  pLOZ JRqWaoa(] Ag esuelipo ejaidwos
BuuieLway sLy INOYIM §L/bL A PepUT oN pulyeg  SLOZ  eunr  Jesseg ulLyey ssed saD Buewey #L0OZ-19qWessq Buiewes ) L o lausyos iejem ABidWeD 0 usweBeus Aauely UG SLPMZAL  2Sb
“sjnpelds
=10 81 ugjd jueweBBUR JB)BAA UBdi o],
"5102 ‘L€ Jeque0s(] Ol papUaxs ueaq g10Z sunr
sey ajep uoho|dWoD of SUCP 5 J3| 81} Aq ueld wewabeuely saiEAL
Iun perejdwod eq JoUUED UBld sseuisng uswidojesap jeuoibal uBgin 8y PUE 'PLOE 290190
Kauspyg 28 Jalep Bl Buppow pug Guluwed 'Aouepiye A UBld saainosey pejerGeiu)
Alddng J3em |RLONIPPR o) ONp 5102 aihpauos esh-lejem u) Aaueby 4 “PLOZ 1equeseg Ag
IBgUIBACH O} POPUSIXe LBdG SBY ajep shpayog a4} oy Bujpsoooe 3y opind o] sUBLINICE  UB|d S5BUISNG ADUSIZT BEN ojajdwon
uons|dwes Ugld se2un0sey pajesbeiul eyl N ug 9102 Anp Jasseg UAILIER  SHUBWNOOP eRdWoD BuwBug J0 Jeiqy e epeessy  Joiepn au jo 9jepdn dweny g JE Aoualy UG SLAPLOZAL 1S
SEION  @ejdwon ERjElS Jes)  LjuoiN o] paubissy IcM aury aw| [eag) eupedeq Ueld diops  [eoS LolgIALg peunbay s
910N  3joN sng Bunoday Ad w0

g Haiyx3

SL0Z ‘0E 2UNF PApUR JoenT Wy SLvL0Z Ad

juswpedaq Ag Jodey saanasiqQ g s|eos ssauisng



%€ peefipng ey o paredwos
maill 955 & pa)e) sidianel xe) pepcday
“suiiBosd uogeAlesuca pue Ay |geies

}2 o g abeq

yoddns o) 2puny (AMAA) sBuNDSaY SusLgsaAul jeucibal
JBEAL PUE §21AJ88 eAllRSILIWPY UsTMI9q ‘spuny Suowe pue £ousBy poddng o} seancs
Jeysue xey Apadoud uo gLoZ sunp uopesoye xey Auedoud Bujpuny Jayo pue sjuelt
U| pIR0g ) 6] SUQJEPUSWIWORa) papinald ajhpaljog - usfobeyn eu} melasl ‘ae) Auedoid  szdo pue soxe) Apadald o UslRNsUILpY
pue s1dieoe) xe Auedoid jo yoex Budaay LN ug gz AN Injrer suUON  Jesd [eosy el JholBnony | 10 sydjsaey el Jojuoyy  1d|002U PINURLIDD 10} TYEDCAPY pue saueuld  Apapen  SLPLOZAd Pl
BLOZ Albr Aq yebpnag
|emdes pue Bugesadao ayy o)
6102 JaqUeADNIOGEI0) 'UR|d §eaInosey paeidam| e
punole uonajdias siad)) uodn PUE ‘UE|d ABsBUT 'Ue|d Jeisen
Jdy ui patedodionu) og s ue|d ABlsus 198pnq uruBioid sagaedses ABopuyna] 'ueld Jysey
PUR o] wey seeulioid “1ebpng L1/AL02 a4 oW pejesbeu pue ueid JEIEMB]SEAN SelljloR-] &L
A PUB B1/5102 SAJ oy o} {siepdp) 1S]SBW SNOURA LG foud  seysns Buueyd
ueld Japsel abreysen) NdNH PUE dIDAL #jnpayag - uakobey Buypuep| Ul sluewedap leipuBul bl Bud) ey Uofjelisiupupy
Y3l wey foud pasodoud | dioou| oN ug 10T Apr JalABl auoh |udy - Jequisoeg weupiad v jiop, Ul peyuspl speloud eeiBEy] Y PUE SIUBLLY AuepenD  SLALOZ Ad 9
spuiny wesSod
sAgoedsel Ul {4 | pUE {dID) vepd Wwaweaoiduy
41D Bnuue ay) Sunepdn FEldeD [enuwe Ay} oju ueld
aunr ul uohdope loyspelosd yyy ey  juswebeuely Jassy s fouaby
PJeog 10} dIJAL Bulfiuep U sjuswedep  eu uj pagpuap) sioafeud (u)
Tebpnq [eluusld su) Ll pue didAL 3npayas - uefobieyn Bulpnioul sisBpng SOUBLIBUIBMONRIBID UOREHIIQRYFY PUB JusLae|day Uohshsiwpy
au u paijuspl eie foefosd YRy eyl seA uw  §lE Anr sajper weibieud || Juesaid UoJeiy -Alenuer e BuiseuiBus uum o s pury 40 pue seibaqu] v pUE B3uRLIL4 [BOULY  SLELOZ AL 2bL
“sugak aurny pue o SAL B U) pepnfou)
syzaloud |eydes sofew poddng o) Buipuny
Buipinoud Joj fauaBy el esedeud JiM Yo
sl sjEs pue spuedd yyw Bucje seged ¥ZozZ Anr
Jeafynw au) jo uogdope ey Aq pepoddns e|npayIs - Uedobeys) Avneyr  AqAmqe)| penIase papunn uohensiLlipY
BuioB e eq [l sAlasal a4 jo BUIpINnG ey L oN ug SL0Z Anr lalaer aueN ¥Zoz-Aine PLiny o) sa/lesas dh pling uaisued ey puy ANy v pue aaueuly [enuuy  SLAPLOT AL £71
BUTHITCS5Y pUE oa0eli]
sgoN  ajajdwod snEs de2)  BUOK ol poubissy (=) ] euFewll [eag usuedaq UB|d 3op  [B0D Uo|SiaK] pauinbay ws  ql
WON  3ON 'sng Bupioday Ad [eog

d 1qiyx3

S10Z ‘0€ sunr papua J9MeND Uik SLIYLOZ Ad

wawedag Ag poday saan23lqQ 2 s|ecn ssauisng



“sojales

191502 swedfeld snopea jo Aeacoed

¥y Jo s{eoB ssaulsng sAouebBy ay) yoddns
Jeu sejed teaknw e papnioul 5102

AUnp Ul pieog eu A9 perdope L1L/BLOZ
PUEB 91/510Z SAd Jo jabpnq eluuaig ayy

'§L0Z 21 sUnr Lo pieaq ey} Aq peidope
SBM LJIUM /L/BL0E PUB BL/SL0Z SAd 10
jeBpng [eluelq Bup pauedseud Anjsseocng

‘5102 Jequieoeq

Aq pep|dwos aq gwm US|GisA Yalp &

puR uo pexyam Bujeq si uejd uawsBeueyy
uRIG 8y} jo uoislap, AEuLIRId Y

=T

sa)

oN

ANPRIIG
uo

ajnpelog
[I'a]

snpayys
uy

5102

SLOZ

121

Anr

Ainp

sunf

1Z J0 g abed

sajed
- uakobayD S3lAlGE ) paasxa

JBAB" O} JOU SDAISE J0§SaD /1L/OLOTZ YBNORY GLiPEOZ AL

-uefofieyn  gLOZ eunr Ll pieog

Jeiael ey Aq paydope eq o) Bun{ 0} Alenues

- uafobeyn

JejaRr auoN  Jead [eospy sy Inoybnoayy

sweiBold Isjepy

PopAIay pue IHRMIASEM,
leuoiBay ‘weishs

AMHN Joj S0O% 8w poddns
AQUBILNG 0} SIS
s)el aup Buidapaap pue
{207) egmes Jo1sco s
Buuap! Ul siuswedsp
SNOPBA Jh OJRIOGE]ICT)
sweiboid

BHOUBRA §AaUsEY 10}

dID pue suoqesadg Lpoq o)
yoliprid] [B|UUGIq @ slEdeld

swelBoud uopeasesuan

pue epdes senueby
[euniiey pue Jaquisiy

s yaje jey) sjueiB pul .
Uiseg oukD el Ul

g)oafoid uogeuljesap Jelem
1oy SUCHEZUOLANE Juelf
Ruaissabuco abeuep «
“sweifcsd

uge| 448 1o Weid fq papun)
Allepied sq ues jewp spefosd
Je $1epEe| [RuciBel ey pUB
‘sydr ‘sapoustie seqwe
8l Y sjeicqe|io] -
Buipiry

e pesu 8y} sioelosd
BaBY 1By} siuawedsp

ikn e1eI0qE|C]) -

“anuaaal AisIaAlp 0}

splemE JUeLD mBU ensing «
eok [epuswy

PuUE uoissiw Aousiby sl Lim
uble 18wy sauNpoddo JuaiB
lequeled pUBWILIOIBY =
uoyeydde Jurib yoee

104 YAUSEISOD BJENJRAS »
LOMS ueltieBeusww

SIURIE JURUIND SSASSY «
‘seqAglR Jueb Bumogoy

AU Ioj apink e 5B aAI9s

{lim 1B UEld uswebeueyy
sjueisy Aouaby ue dopaag

020Z AN Aq sBN0seY JSIBAN
‘GLOZ AIN[ Aq JEEM pajioey
‘8102 AT Ad sejemalsBAy
reuoiBay ‘aLoz Anr
£q WHsAs (LN} IaIemaIsea
SNEWeRIY-UoN ‘sweboxd
Rauely Aay 0} eames jo

1500 ol Ajiny L) selel jdoby v

uopegsILpY

pue 8aUBUIY  AUeuenl  SLPLOZ Ad -

dojielsiliupy'
pug aoueuly

§10Z 'L Anr GuuuBeq

196pNg [eluuG|q B 0 UopisURLL Y AenD  SLFLOZ Ad [£4

sjusuRsaAU| feucial

pue foueby yoddng o) gaounog

Bujpuny Jaye pue sjuelb

eziwpdo pue sexe; Auedoud Jo
dianal perkijues io} AlBJ0APY Y

uORASILILP Y

pueaoueuy  AusenD SLFLOZAL 9L

seoN  Sejdwon

2 31qyx3

smels

asA  uow

sioN

ooN

o] paublsey IdA 8L BWIL

1808 usuedsg]

[e0g) uoising  peanbey weg  al
sng Bugtoday Ad EoS

ue|el JIOA

§10Z ‘0¢ sunp papus Jaueny) Wiy SLi¥LOZ Ad
Juswpedaq Ag poday saanaalgQ p sjeos) ssauisng



12 Jo ol sbey

JoULEW SHgILOULBY

“epenb |leas B LI genss| pejsla)
S| Guunp poly sem aaueasub sug "Apmg aapuuiuc) sjeaddy Wom M0Sa) Aangoal I dal un Lpw
dwoD pue sser) e Jo) ssaocid juod B peAjesed seouRAu 0} JOpIO Ul YIS JO S|5A8] sBupaaw juswsebeuewoqe]
PUE 90 81} 0] 8np Jauenb sy pisy slhpayag uefoys  jo Jequinu pue pejy Ve Y UOREjURLIWES  [euuci) Sugno Bupanpuos fq uopRASIWPY
_Jou euem sBupesw Juswabeuey Joge aN puiysg g0z aunr usalueys gesuenseut jo Jequiny GLoZ-eunr  uedo UIBISNS PUB Sl0WoI SUCHElRU Joqe] aaRIScd A10WOLY g PUE 9B Apapentd  SLPLDZ AL Fi
spenk |aAa siseq BuioBuo
S|} Buunp pop sem sauRAsLB sun ApmS saqWo? sjeaddy LB UC 3ONSSI PUB SLUSDLIOD SANRWESRIdR] JJun YT
dwaoy pue sseyD ey Jo} ss800.d Jsjuos 1B PeAj0SE) Sa0URASLG ppe o) sBuyesll By U qe|
PUB 198U B4} 03 #Np JeLEnD sy pley alnpalag vEfoyg 40 JIqUinJ puEe pajy JewpbeUBWAOqe]  [BWIO BUEN0J BURanpuod Aq UOIERSIUIWPY
jouU alam sBugssw ueweBeueyy Joge] aN puiyag GLOZ  sunp usBUNBYS SedueARlA JO IequINN Apapenty Apeuenb ploH  suoljeje) Joqe| sAyiscd ejownld g PUB B3UBULY  APRNEND  SHPLDZ Ad [+
seagod
oM BJESUN pUE SpiE2ey
RN ] eoejdyiom Bupucdad u)
yesH 2 fsjes au) yuw Apauenb pamajas) sy nedioged esfojdwe pug Bujuren AcyenBau pua
aue spodal Jepioup "SWIRES LoRESUSUGD Anju) dwos s axiom vogesnwiwoD efeinooue Algjes paanbsd Buucuow pue
SJ3YOA Z PUE pajlodal sjuspioul anpayog weloyg  pue spoded Juaploul ‘Buien puewsddns  Bupejsjujwpe Aq Jusuoilaua LORRNSILILPY
§ wiem asau ssuenb g sl Buung 34 uo S0 eunr UsslLig|g Pue puEZBY MBJASY Apapenn pue peuinbal epIAId HomJlees e gowold  H puE souBUl AuauenD  §LPLOT Ad 84
FHINosoy uelwny
uoheudoidde
[BNLUE 81 GUISBRIN| INOYIM MB|AB) BILBUBA
“SIUBUIRIG |olloD [gasy 5Ausby eLp ym 1e6pnq rendas yBnoay
JusjsisUaT 582IN0s pue ABxens Bujpuny ‘esuEuoped ey Buuoyuow
ajepdoidde Buneso] pue [ejoys Je5png PUE SWS)| JUsLLIUEUES 55D 51502 Jeydea
Wi s Buiiinuepl ul sueuyedsp ejnpayeg - vekoBeyd Bujquapl uiusunedop  pue Buyesedo Joj WowUEIICY uoRENS |
SMOURA 0} BIUB|S|SSE PaplAal] 884 ug GLOZ2  eunp JejAer suoy  Joed [E3SY BLY INoYBRo | SNOLBA UM SJEIOGE)I0D 1500 0F JUGLIGIUWIOS BNUUGT puB spUBLIY  ANBWEND  CLAYLDZ AL ]
‘Iaweied Jo Bupueuial
10} P PuBisino Bugsie ejenEesa 198p Suipugsine sjsco
6} JosIpE [eloueuy s siefus o enuguo) Bunsixe Buumarygal 1o aanpaJ 6} 1q8p Buipuelsing
‘pazjea) s JUsAEd j8al6]Ul papiore Buipunga Juowaal Apes o Buumangsed o Bupunje
40 UON|RU Z'e4 PUB #LOT J8Galo0) W spuoq Npalog - uadobeyn 10 |usien 3500 sulluclep 63 ‘JusLIBE 10 sagiumioddo uohegsiuwpy
VS00Z &Aously au) o Wewsipes el s\ ug Sioz A Jalaer Ayenuuy GLOT-yame  sucQipucy jedew seneAld JeNIBW JOJUO O] shujue] Y puE oaUeUly enuuy  SLPLOT Ad [2°)
suonIapIsUoD
aunp uy uogdope Jaj {090) 80D JRWILIBAOE) etk pue Aypihby ‘Qeges
'S10Z paeog sup o) slepdn ElWoH|ED) g 03 IouER Buowe ecueleq ajeudosdde
' L1 suny uo Aojjod Jualujsanuy s Aaueby ajnpayss - uskoBeyy Anjod Jusugsasu| n Aolod Jueunseaul 8insue ¢y A0 WSULSHAL| Uaensiiupy
8y peidope preog el |, ‘pejeiduon S84 ug  §LpZ  eunp sawer auy esald Avy 0y yNEN shoushy syl sepdn  sAousBy su elepdn fshuuy ¥ PUB BIUBULY  AMONEND  SLAPLOZ Ad 08
SEION  HiedwoD snes desp  Liuoy o] paulissy lef¥ aul ey [R0S) JuapRdeq UBjd oM [ROD) Uelsiaig palnbey Hmg  ql
910N ®loN 'sng Bupiodiy Ad RO

a naqiyxg

S10Z ‘0€ sunr papua JepenD Wi SLYLOZ Ad

juswpedaq Ag Modoy soanaslqo @ s{eon ssaulsng



‘91 Gl Ad IBun 2jepdn ue aqjou [m

eyl Jequesed pue Anr u seafojdws
saziuboosl Weiboid Yy IS eyl ‘c
lapeniy o] pausiep aq (w weibord Yyl
BUY} Jo melast ol "elenb gu) sebus|ey)
Buiyejs pue ueugedep ey ul sequond
Jayja o} ang “ANT Ul J1uoid [enuuy Sk
Buunp Jee ), a8y} jo eafo|dls ey B ||em 58

1z 1o} efed

PIBME BL) BAIR03)

51 i Ad Jo JBY pUoses e} Jo) sjusidioel o) Apunpoddo ue aapy Aq azueunoyad Bupumsine
YV.LS se pazjubooa) eq [m sasdojdus saefojdwe elow eunsue szuboas) Aeagoays
SLLL QUNT U] JRaA 94 0 eafogdw e enpayIs NE[BUE pezjubosas 6} WeJAcid pUemy HYLS aiow of weiBold paemy ucheisiupy
5E )|eMm 58 pajonjes alom seakojdile sy} oN puiyeg sloz  sunr useuueys seadojdie Jo Jeguiny pLoZueguens] 8l Jo Jsulie) ayp abueyn  yyLS ol sjepdn pue MalABY @ PUE 30UBUIY  ANGMEND  SLPLOZAS 201
uonualal
aafojdwa sjewoid pue
JRowW saio/dWa SsRRIN
o} sajfielens Ajpusp| +L0Z Joquedag
Uotpsnes Aanns Aq uogoejspes sedojdiva
‘Apms duwoa pue ssep B[npeyos uEfoyg  esdojdwa |RisAc jo uopoejsnes sakopdws SUNsBeW 0} ApNYs yoeqpee) Uolieqsiuiwpy
9 JO ucisnioues Buipusd pIoy e §) SIUL oN puysg SH0Z  eunr usalBys Bugel sansod & uleny 1 0g-tequisssg ue &inqusip pue sjRslD Bpnpuod cjued B dojgssg 8 pue asueuly  AHSHEND  SIPLOZAd 901
WelBoud uopesueduwos
aaqiadwion pue
"SLOZ 'Sl AnT ue pajnpelps ualsisUoD ey B dopaap
| [eAckide pleog '§L0Z 'OE BUNf saakojduwe wouy 0] Apnig uopesuadiua) A Aprys uopesugduc)
4O YT, [PLOIRSGI0A] S} PUR §LOZ 6T Sunr SNpARS Mefolg  yamtipes) puk Aprmg PUB UojBOUISSB|D RUE UOBIYISSEID UohERSIUWPY
Uo pslie Lofleloossy siopesd) oy L g8 pulyeg §L0Z  sunf usauLRYS  3u Jo uogejusiwa|du) Pl Og~IBqWBACN epm-AousBy el ezijeuly spm-AousBy ewg wowedw] g pueooueuly  Apspent)  GLAPLOZ Ad L
suoheyuasaldssdoysylom
|EUCHEINDS IaUe
PUE SUMSESS WES| puB
Younj snonuguoa Buipjoy
‘SallEe) Jse Je saakoldus
Ui sjuswiujodde
Buinpsyas pue
“Rypqisucdeal Bugisia Guipnjoul sexaes
0 B3R Jno 0] Bugelal suopsanb PlRY puB sweiboud jueueg
Aue Jamsue se jam se sweibod pue SUGISEOY |BUOEINPD 10 efpejmouy eseesIU|
sjyeueq eaA0dws SSNISIP LR plABT) 1910 puUe SwWea| pue 0} sjsueq eafojdwe sen|eA pue
g1 pue(bury aor} asususjuiep ‘(ouslow LjaLin) ‘syisiA a)6-Ua J0 UD[jECNpSE BNURLICD pue 'ueis|p, ‘uoiss|y s fouaby ay
Auusl) suopesedQ ‘(uoueg Beugy) 3npaysg welfoyg  jo JAGUINN HIRgRes) SPOYISW UoeuUnUILIcDs  Buasipe U el Jislp sploydn usEnsILILRY
40w Buneew yeys i popucne JBIS M1 SO0 uo L0z ounr ussuneys eedojdwe pue Aeang glog-euny sAleals doj@aa(]  puUE SPLMjRIGpUN yEjs amnsug g puUe BaUBWL.]  ANSLBND  SLAPLOZ Ad 82
‘5102 HE3s
‘g judy uo ppy usayaun) uoyuficasy Pejealpap pUE Bu|pURlEINo Aq aauewlopsd BUIpLEGEO
eolaleg eefojdiu] ey ie paziubooas ez|uBiooey pue premal sz|ubasel A|sagoaye
alam pue Jequadag jsed sy suoisajrU a|npaYss nefoug pezjuficoas 0] SABM DA[IYD-]$02 pUB B0 O) WEIG0I] pIemY UORERSIURUPY
Jeales B peyoesl seekolduwle oF jo |80 ¥ 80 ug s5l0¢  eunf ussuLeys seadc|dwa Jo Jaguiny ¥L0Z-1aqWada]  aapeEald [euowippe dojsasg  HYILS AWl alepdnpuemsiasy g pue asueug Ajepent)  SLAPLOZ Ad ¥5
sajoN  sjeiduon SRS JB8) Lo 0] paufissy a3 QU SwnL |205) Juswpedsg URld YoM [eosy UaIsIag peunbey VeSS Ql
SjloN  BjON =ng Bupodsy Ad [eoD

gquyx3

S10Z ‘0€ aunp papua sauend Wy SLiYL0Z Ad

uswedaq Ag Hoday SsAnRoslqO @ SIROS ssaujsng



"GLOZ Jequieides Joj

palnpayss 1 uogruaseld PUR Jodal euy
SUQD "UolEULIOJUI 81BLS PLE UORRIOJE||0o
eacudw| 0} SUCHEPUALILIOIA] pUE peinjdes
fuleq | uoneuLicul JIE sihsue oy Butloau]
pue Bulg escidw) m spoypew ‘Bupojuoil
UcrspUBY euowW eJinba) JBU) SERJE [RIGATS
Pelijuep g8y | ‘UoRR|ioBaus] jornLod ety
Jo Med se VoREIBR|SUCD PUB SjusWaAcIdLLl
10} SUGHEPUBLIAUCOS) JRNR O

Jea0 peplacid BABY pUE salausbie JagLuiaw
ueASs |2 Jo UOjlen|eAd sy pejsjdilos

SEY Y] JoeQuUoD ay} jo bupopucw Buickug
1o 'Juswpuswe ‘suojeqobeusy Jaequog

12 jo 2L abed

“JORQUOD BLY}

4o sjusUialnbed pus Weji
B J33AW 53 J 3UILIjIp
0] UO|IeUALIOP Buieddns
'seunpancs pue sessecoud
BLe| 8¢y S [jlam se
‘uefiestdde I we Lo
SE 'SUCE|RI|ED JIB) JaMas
AUjUoL PUB UOHIBULIOS B}
Jo uagen|ene sy sejdwog
*preauny Buiof joenUu0D

MalU B sepobey of JorgLUeD
ay} jo spuewenbsey pus
esNe{D AUB[ pUB eaidwl
0 JuswaBeuew Asusby

0] SLUCQEPUALWOD3] apiaald
“AIRUCIpRY “salauaby
Joequos) [EuoiBay

e Buowe suewe kel

o jo yed S8 JSpISUOD 0} juaweBeuely PeyuUe?) [BuciBey
SARNDEX-] O] SUohEpUBLILICEE] ay} o yonesidde Jey
ypne gz Jaao papiacud sasy pus BB JUBJEISUCD 84} BACIdLL| 5L0Z APr Aq saxe) Apadexd
wenue leusiBey eyl o} pejetey spodey 102 Jequadteq 0} sucnepuaILCa) BpAcId 10 2sh ALy Ul ANIKe] sioll
Vpre g pajejdiuco sey JIpny [eLusu] e oday jeuy ey jo rLOZ pule mapey jeijuon apinaud o} pEAUGY BdINES
alp-0]. 'Buior) ug pue ssaiboig | spleleA gsojo] Bujy Jopaug jo preog Jaquweneq] Aq oyejdwo) [eucifiay oy} sjeidwon  ebeiemes euciBay Sy puawny wawebeueyy Aouaby
saep uonsjdwon
jefile) UM peonpuod
‘e BJE SjUALGNLSE) SUNsSUS
'ag|npayos peyds ‘Wopisuen qef 'usgesaled o) SLISIIN JUSWRINIDS)  #LOZ AN Aq JeUuBw saoeye
0} aNp 81Bp Yes sl Bunodised sauy pua o} BupuBag way B lo) ssadoud B dopae  pue Ajewp e u| suogsed Buy
aou ‘e|dwexs JoJ "s10j3e) [eLLSIXS o} enp ‘s8000.d JUSUNMISRS 5)53] pasequedad U AouaBy Gl JSISSE 0] SUCHN|OS
5| s)jaam abelare Ul DSEEITU Y] PUS C} aut apejdes by seye) Buycas | sABIRR INeAaud 0] sasuSdsed pue ejgixe]) epmoid
Buuifed Loy uojisod B [IU o) sHeom g wueiouyg U SHiEW JO Jaqunu SWEXS UBjLLW Joj SenpoLu 18U} 59ap0e.d Jusunoel
Alajewxoidde pabelase am Japenb siy | UsauLBYSG efieiear U] yoB1 vlLoz-An Jandwos Jo esn eseay pue se)fajeds wawspdw
sucpowoud
[ewe jo ebEuened
Pu sjuewsIUNOULIR
qof Auo
‘Jueuninoal [Eweu jo JaquinN Kausby sU) Lnpim
[Bwapa |l e Jo }nse) B SE pejowosd sweibesd Bueg SJ8IXD SE)SMHPUED JBUISIU| 2L0Z Anr Ay
s aefojdia SUC 'JaAIMOH "PRJONpUDD Jeio puE AWepeay 40 ood uajey juaioiyns  ssapes) Asuaby Jo uoyeleust
lem juaLISal [eusiowed/Ajue efolg oLy ) syuwedppied B UBLp AJUC [IBLWIsiUl  XaU &) eledeld pue Jojuew o}
|ewsaw ou ‘lepenb yunoj ey Buung aN ugy §L0Z  eunp useuuRys  eedAoidwe jo JAqunN 2L0Z-np se sBuuado qof Ayssely  ued B uewejdw) pue dojeaag B pLE soUBLly BUG  SLFLDZAd 09
s2j0N  |s{dwiol SMEg d8a)  Ljuol 91 peuBjssy [EH) Bun |WiL [eoD) Jeiyedag ueld Yiohh  [B0D walsma paufnbay wEs  al
SloN  aloN 'ang Bupioday Ad |eoD

S10Z ‘0S uUN( Papua JIMEND Wiy S1PLOZ Ad
g nqyxg juswipredeq Ag Hoday saAn99[qO B S]e0H SsauIsNg



1z Jo g sbed

JE0D JO SEEIB pUB
ancxduy 0} seunuoddo pue
suolelede Ul £oueioye pue
SRURAIIRNS ‘USRI

J&65 I6) suopEpLIaWIUtooa)

Buipiacud pug seee
‘JuawabeuBy aAynoaxs pue pIECH Bl GujAJjusp saphjau) sdaas
Aq peisanbal malray Joeduo? [eloiBey Uohsiuased HPNe pue Snaoj ay ajaym
8U} 0} pejE(as sUpnE o) paja(dwos ug|g Ypny [enuuy au Buunp  suoesedo Asueby Jo sypne
s8y | ‘ep-0) "e)ep pejaefo.d sy PJEOR 64} PUE SBRWIWED  SARoelyo pue Juepuedepu

Aq peydwes aq o} S[NPSUSE Lo Al s)lphe “S)PNE pajnpayds pue }pny el Aq peacudde sypne  Bugonpuon Aq jualiucniaue  pue Sugelado Joj eWIWEWOD

peacsddy 'Bujosy ug pue ssauboud vy peuue(d paja(dwon sl ybnoap pug BuioB-ug |oRUCD BucqS B Sl0WGy 1805 o JUStL)UWIGD Bhujucs Wewebsusp foueby  Apepeny  sLPLOZ Ad

TORIUSH BY)
4o swewesinbau pue juaj
B4 188U BEBL) )t BLILLE}ED
0} uopmuswnsop Bugnddng
‘sainpsod pue sessesoud
W] $¥DY SE |m se
‘Ualyeoljdde [ yqipeg sE [am
98 'SUOREIND(ES 41B) Jomas
AYILOWL PUB LOJIBLUOD 3Y)
UCHRULON 2JRYS PUB LUojeIods]os o uohEN[EAS B1F Sjelduwo])
asckiul oy suogepl 1 pue daa “puesus) BuloB Jaentio
Euieq s uey | IIe sinsus2 of Supsioaul el e sjeqobisu o) Jaequos
pue Buypg eacidw| 0] spowpsiu ‘Bulajiucu ey} Jo suawannbal pue
Uc-EpURLY 810 SXNbal JBL) SERUB [BlsAns SOENRD APED PUB sadldw)
payjusp| $8Y V| "seuabe Jaquiaw o) JusweBeuei Asueby
USARS ||B PRlENJEAD SBY Y| PRIUCD ©) SUDEPURLLIOII BpAcid
auy jo Buuoyuow Gujebuo Jo ‘Juspuswe ‘HeuonppY "$9|9usby
'suogeqobedss goBsLOY BYL Jo Yed Peyuan Eucibey
S Joplsuod of uetefeurly aARNISX] ) Jle Buole sjuawenbay
sUclepUBLILICIB) JIPNE £Z JeAC paplacid JaeULos |eLiojBey
BARY PUR 'JUSLUSBBUEN SARNDENT auyy jo uonasyddz uay

puB pieog a4 Aq pajsanbal malaey PuE JUB)SIEUDD Bl eacsdwi Aenuer Aq £Zoz u) andxa o}

eRuoe] jeunifay su) o} pajeie) spodes PLOZ Jequiesag 4} SUDHZPUBLUILIODR) BpIASd 198 PRIUGD S0IAI8S abelames

Wpne gl paja[duion seY RNy [BLBu| afhpalsg £q yode) feuy ey jo FLOZ PR MB|ABY JORRLOD [euciBay Bl moua) pug

ajep-o "Bulog) ugy pue sseuboid uj S\ WO SI0Z ANT apiejep emesel Buily Joeuq jo pleeg leglusseq Ag meldwos |euojbay au) agalduri)y eslAsl o) sUoissnosip eleqiu] v juewebeuely AousBy  ApapenDd  GLAFLOZ Ad Iz
seloN  elgdwon smEis  Jeas Lol o paubiesy IdX s eun| [eos} uausiedag UBjc YoM [0S uolsg  paunbay umg Al
WON  ®oN 'sng Bugaday Ad B0

S10Z '0€ aunr papua Jajend Yy SLIFLOZ Ad
| Hquyxg Jawedag Ag Hoday saaposelqo B s|eos sseuisng



“BUIR LS SWasUsY

Jo suoljsenb AUB SSeIppE pUB YoRN L0 BUB
saagoelqe Jpne ainsua pue diysuogsjel
L] WEILRLW of 31PNk A4 s

SelUl [BlsAss sjeall Y| ‘Yphe el Jo esinca
ey} Buunp ‘Ajeucqppy “sseooad Jipne sif

12 Jo p| wbed

JHLGAOIDL) SNONURUGS
uo uoyeuuoju ued o}
ajEaMNULGD of Ajiqe pue
alpaprou ‘Waleuossejord
IBWBATAU] JOYPNE INOJE
uapRwNe) Jeyieb o) efoud

PUR SICHPNE G4 INOGE UORBW U] Jepel Hphe yses Jo UslEnpuos ¥1L0Z Jaguasaq
0} LIDB)5[BS JBWO)SND/aYPNe Jo AoAns aly e uo [ A uop T Ao
v usapad || ] JPNE YoES J0 UGISNIIUDY "SI2W0sNg ‘Joafuudipre JBWCyshaas)pne aunseaw o Apms yoeqpady
Bl 1Y "Wpne yaee Joye pejajdwo] apIEjaA BSOIRL Wy yorgpaa pejod yoes Jayy 10 ABAIns B Ulopag & ponpuod o) ueyd e dojerad wewebeue fously  Apepend SLPLOZ AL
‘GHIZ 4o
Joquiedes W eeRjwwWoD ypnYy el yBnoay
eaudde siojeaul(] jo puEcH o) Apeal
51 PUE pa19|dWOD SEM UE|d JIPNY [Bnuuy “sapusioye saoiduw
uanel JSoW oy |, MeweBEuR SARNDOXT o} sUOBPUALILIDSS.
pUE pleoq ey Woy) sisenbed se jam 8B PUE ‘fUauIBACId
5B JuBllSsessy YsiM ey yBnoy paypusp| lo} seate Ayuep| pUe spEob
SWIEY L0 POERY PRLILLISISD QIR $198[0)d weiboud o synsal asedwon
‘Bupuswiies saalcsd sy oy Joud siojosuc Jo anaes g Jo ‘sgasoud
10 pJBEOY B\ PUE OIS YPNY € ‘Wesbond B Jo soueuuopsd
alp Juawabeueyy eagnoexs Aq pestidde au} einsesw o} a4 8dods
PUR pamalAal &I LBJd Jphy [ehuuy pue [eob L} atelym Jpne Jog
8y ‘siequaw Aay Asuaby snoliea Lam seae Jo | sjpne wesboud,
P pug uewBpn| jeuojsseyoid seauB Agusp pjnos
Joypne Buisn peejdwos JUeWsSISSY JIpny [Ewsjy| Juswebeuew suogesado pug saouBUY
¥siy B Uo peseq paluuyejap si ueyd gpne “UBld NP JRNULY Joluas Lym uopeuipioas  Aauaby Jo mipne eLusie pue
8l ‘spelnid ypne pasadoud jo ueld & “slapjoyayes 8y yBnouy pescidde yBneyy} pue ‘pazog  [BLejul aagseiqo Juapusdapul
‘UBld #pny Enuuy UE ejajdwos o} pedinba) f{npeyag [INLHTRTLET [T S8 s)iphe pascdde U SaIWLIdD JBnY sy} Bugsnpuos Aq JuslWLANAUD
S UpNY [ewalu| Jo Jabeuely ey ‘Jesk Yosg SBA uo stoZ A Bpuejsp esesel  pue sypne papejdwoen ybnouys pue BuwbBug  Aq |eacidde Jo uolosup Jod  onjuoo [ewaul Bucns e pioydny g wewebeuep AousBy  ApspenD  SLAPLOZ AL [
sojoN  esjdwo] smelg  Jeap  Wuol al paubissy I aur eunl 160y juelwprdeq uBld MOM (B0 uolsmg  paunbey yeis  al
=MoN  BloN 'sng Bupiodey Ad B0

§10Z ‘0S ounp papus Jepend Wiy SLIVLOZ Ad
auquyx3 wawpedeq Ag podey seanoslqQ g sjeoD sseuisng



“QURP LI PRPLARE
sem Buluiel | AjenUuE juswido@asp
feunissajoud puajje o) pasjnb

a1e siojipny 019 'SUO{SSNOSIP JIRNE
yBnauy auop s) S| L "enss! AUe Jo asne
1004 e Buikipuiepl Jo uognjosal Buipuy
1o osoditd 8L} Jo} paUnUSI SNSE| UpNE
ue o} pajejel uopezjuebio ey u) suede|d
Aoy [RIDAGE U} SUCISSNDSIP PuUR SBUReaw
S9]E}|||I28) Joypue seBLIpionD 'spie]
W1 'SUPNE SNoNeA Jo Wed sy sluawssesse
uepusdepu| yBnoly sjeot |euaneziuebio
| Bupesu Ul Aouafly By} jsissr

pue ‘fylepusplyucs Uik 10u 6 palnk
R EHYIPNE [BLIRIY] SUOMBLURIY $a01jaRI
JEUTISS9jOL] |EuoyBUE)U| By} pUE
SHUPNY [EUIS]U] Jo BUTYSU| BL) Af Yo}

“$40§%1(] §O precq

12 o gl abey

‘JEIS JO sjeA8| AdBssacal
8U} Ljim SUCIESNDSIp
s|gelpunal Bugeujpoos

10 Buwey Buipiaoid
uisissy “seopoeld J8aq
ejeJodioou pue 'spquoy
usyibusys a) ‘saaorsd

40 WeluarcidLl Jo}

SE ||eMm 58 ‘saunpadoid pue

188 sjuswalnbsl pue sen|sa oL} pjoydn JojpuUe 8BgLIWoT) sopyjod Asusby Lpwm Aduwaa
Juewabpn| punssejoud Asa B UIRUIEW 1PNY 8] PUR "JS|ARY pUE SBIDUBIHYS arcidw]
‘uonesnpa (euo[sseyold Bunupuos SAUUKLOT NPTy 0] SUCERpUSLIICTS)

Ul afeBua 1SN SICURME [BLJSIL “I8MRYD ay) Wewabeuey  UROE AL PUB SSPILULLOY ypne Bulplacid senjes pue

wowyedag Ppny |ewajy] paacidde-pieog SAQMISXT/IOBS Ipny ey Aq dde A JEW SARMDRXT  “UoISIA 'Uolsi £ fauady oup

au 03 BuipIov9Y "SJopNE [RUCIgsajoid sppayos 'saRlpne supne el yBnouy|  pueuswsbeusw ums jo  Buteiyoe Ul Sjar iRy} SplRYdn

‘pAspFyBY € jo pesadilion &1 v ‘Buios uo oN ug SloZ ARr  spmpA Bsala) W joeqpesd ‘BuicB-Ug)  §|8AB| ||B )SISSE PUB )NSUG)  PUE SPUBISIEPUN HElS eunsug A wawabeuep Aoueby AUSYBRY  SLAPLOZ Ad [+

‘peyRuUsp|
edef§ ssaippe o] assym
“1oppny [Eweju| peyilss) Jo uoheudisap [puuesiad sepdoidde
pazjubi AlreqoiB awy wese of Buy B} 0} SUCHEPUELIWICYS]
AR SINPNR (Y "SIMBUSFeSIE Juepuedspul Pl POOJSIBpLN
yBhoiu sjeob [BuogeziLebio s Guposw 10 PaAOII0) 19 218
L1 Asuably aiy) )Jsisse pUe 'A)j[epLUapyuoo SanjeA, PUE LOYSIA, 'UoISSII
YU J3B 0] padnbad JIE SI0}pre Buipnjpu| ‘seunpeansd
[ewaju| Hp  §a298J [BUO} | ‘se|ojjod Aousby ‘Busilo
[LOGBLUDIL BLR PUB SIOHPNY [RwWeay| jo oL} Aresof MOL U YI8qpee)
aynysu ay) g ypay jas sjuswaainbal pue pug ‘vonido anjzalgo
sonjeA el ploydn ok Ul pus sauBleadde pue Jspusdepu) ue apirod
| JuswsApn| [eusissaiesd Aea B LR C} RIE SIPNY |BWHU|
'JOREINPo |eucisseosd Bunuguos "§)NsaJ pue Iouewuopsd
u| 86U YSn SIcHPNe LIS "JeEyYD BNgenwl o) Usiym
Jswpedag ppny [Bwiaju| paacidde 1suiebie suaiuo auy se induj
~puecq sy 03 GUIpIeDDY “Payjuap JuaWsbEURW JONS S8 [[8m
gdel sse)ppe 0} esaym EuLDsIEd se 'sweubosd pue sassavud
sjeudosdde sy} o] SUCREPUSLIGR) 'suojiesado sogorid jseq
IPIALLY "pOC)SISPUN JG PaMO|0) ‘S@NeA, 'UoISIA ‘UCISSI
“altl ale sanjeA PUE UELA 'UOISSIY s fAousBy euy L A|dwos
Bujpnpou ‘sasnpeacud ‘samjod Aoueby "SI0pEdd Jo piEng swajsds pue sassaoo.d
"BUSUD @4} ABSOI MOY UD YIBGPES) A0/pUE 3|0 Aauaby jey; Bugeness
pus 'uoiuido sAoalqo pue JUapLsdapu| Hpny ay) pue "lospapy ejmiodiooul sjiphe
ue apiaold of ase SupnY |ewsiu| aaljuwWoD Hpny aly Jo 2doos ay aaym

W3] Jo S8N|BA L) PUB SXNIPTY |BLUAIM| aly ‘Juawabeuepy pJeoq ey} pue sapiUWen  suonelade Asusby jo sypne senep pue

0 SMYUsU| Y} Jo seNjeA B proydn Jeu CLL LT = AETIEE] upny el £q pescidde aRo3iqo uepuadepul  'uoisiA ‘uoissiiy 8 Acueby o

SIGHPNE [ELUAIUI [@AB]-IOIAS [BUaIssayo)d a[npayog ‘seajiphy gphe alp ybnowyl  Supanpues AQ juelwiciaue  Buiasiyoe Wi ajod Jaug spjoydn

£ 58y v ‘Bujog) ug) pus pejsiduio) I8 UQ  SK0Z AT epuejeA Bseel oy soeqpesy “Bujob-ug |oguos Buogs B ejoliold  pUB SPUEISISPUN JEIS einsul @ Juswabeue Aousy  Apspenty  SLPLOZ Ad e
sajoN  #pejdwe) se)g  lesh  WUOW o] paubBissy 1M aur sLulL [eos: waupedar) ueld YoM [B0D uolsiyg  peuinbay wes  ai
HON  9IeN sng Buodey Ad oD

d3qiyx3

S10Z 0% sunf papus Jajend Wiy S1i¥10Z Ad

awpedaq Ag podey saanoslqQ g s|eos ssauisng



“s|eol uogeziwpdo pug

suswednbas LowejnBal W esuedwoa
BINSUS ¢} AUILoW pamelisl pue AiEp
PRICHUDW B8 §]d) A} suogeied()

1Z 40 9| afed

gusweshbal Lojenbal (e wyin
fidwioo pLre Jouuow A (.1cM)

|l "pajepdn pUR poZ|RIBPLIENE ‘PamBlAs) sinpalog olrae 8.1 ARy SlojEIpU| SoLeULIOM A3
alem salioly e Jo) §1d suopeiadQ 84 uQ §L0Z Ang Jspuelsy Jaueny Jed Ayjped L SLAPLOZ Ad Lie s1epdn pue majaey ajepdn pue melAsl Alenuuy  J sucheledp  Apsyenty SLPIOZA4 LOL
-1eah 1ed ‘BrEA 210Z sunr
SUCY1aM Q00'E L Jo) QS0 M JoRKUGD B al/slAd SL0Z  IEew Jjejie sU0} epIsno Ad indino pu jndu [Busjew
PeINISXe JEjS PUE SPIOSHH] IR Q) 98 ajnpelas BujuiBag A4 sed eunr Aq [eaosdde pieeg 000'0L 15681 18 JDERE Bupziwpew Usld Bugeen fenuuy
pue Uspd & peacidde pieoq YU SUL seA uUp  SLeZ  eunr  uequeBerz ger suchiemOOo'OL<PRY UM PUE efRl 4sigesa o) RE sajadwnd Ysqeis  Ajoede) splosoig edoeaed 3 suopesadpo -W0g  BLPHIZAD 8L
“GLAP bOZ Ad 10 JHRND g Bl EleEIR
Buunp 4O 0} JUBS AleMm SPEO] PIeS0Ig 8jnpalog ELrEIR saueBio jo 3,06 Buipuss £q 120z Aq stanpaudHg
Z=dY PUE LY JC %05 Vel RiEslD LT up  SI0z AT ZapueaN el sanefio Jo %0E pues SLPLOZAJ  SPyosoiq o esnezupel  AoueBy o 8sn 3,001 Jojesllg 4 suojeiedsy  AusyenD  SLAFLOZ AL BB
GL/pLOE Ad JO JHEND Wi oW
1o eouendwoD QINDY PuR sousydiloD
S30dN %001 Pananpe 3|28l JejEm pejokaal
suoneIadQ lle Yodey wepiou| 3auaduio] Ja RHQElIEAR SZALIDRIL
|ejusWUGNALT §LOZ SJUsULIBdeq S2URDG anpeLeg saLBldLI0Ty ) JaLL e SpIEpURS 1202 Aq senpasdq
pue Bujuue|d 'Buussuibug ey} uo pased SBA ug  S10Z ANt ZelpudeN UE  S30dN %00L WeRY SUPLOZ Ad Jusuness B sunsuz  Aousby jo esn %00L Joj AAMAS d puogeiedy  Apepenin  gMPLOZ Ad B8
SuopeledQ
SLibLAL
Jspenb puodes oLy} Jo pus
£q JUSLISSISSE UORIPUCD {ueld wewabeley
DUINPEH |-y ejajdwo} Jotsy) weJboud Ruissesse
ShivLAd i0 pus pue Buucyuol juaafeuBL
"§1L0E aunp UMLSSEESE AQ |-cby 1e Budid seaocud jesse oy Supuswe|di
10 puB Bitjaq pAR|dWwoD sem Spompest] ajnpalyss QUILBILOT) uonpucd Jofew  punoJBsepun jo JUeLIEsIsse Aenuui gUISSEESR Alenuue £q segse
|-dH 31 Jo WellGEas5E UoRIPUCD oN up 5L eunr siouel] oAy jses] je ojejdwon U uoppuas ajadweD uojipuita Jojew Janpue) KousBy jo Apqeyos eansu3z 3 sucpsedn  ApelEND  SLPLOZAD  £8
FIMEGTIEN
sBuwen Loenbal pue
legwadag juaweunbal  Aeyss painhes Guioluow pue
Juswaynbel [enuue snpeYssS youe Aq pajapdwoo Bupasw eyebie;  BuuS)S[ULIPYE A JUBWIUCIIALD asuepg pue  ejeduiod
Ay} 1esw of oS uo e sbunaew Kajes EBA ug  §L0Z  eunf  pisAUAOID BN Bujuieq usiniog sodo} pagnkas iy fieses ADteam-d ayl e Momiyes esjowold g Bulueld ‘Suyeeuibuzy WDUG  SWPLOZAL Pl
XIGjeIoqe |
seloN  sledwon smelg  1eas ol o) paufissy 1 aur el |BoD Juaupedaq Ueld HOM,  [E0D uolsing  pannbay vels  al
810N  ®ION 'sng Bupioday Ad 180D

a naqiyxy

GLOZ ‘0 dun[* papUd Jauend Wy SLivI0Z Ad

juswpedag Ag Hodey saanoslqQ @ sjeoo ssouisng



“pedd pue
1 1= selljigedes Bupeiswt moll [[@syl
0} dIDAL 4 Uo el gjoalod Juswesc.dw)
|Epdes "sNNIE; EBIE WeINog j8

1Z Jo L1 abed

pasopuol Bujeq s obiesn Jejem pajaioey sapuo8y Aouaby
-pejepdn ApEinBal pUR PELEYD 'PEMBIAS) g 10} ueld Buucyuow
B0 I Elep B4 | "Eyep sbiasn JeEm sjnpayas sejenk au|asEq JagBMm pPBfAoas QLOZ AN Ad Jelem pejphiael pue
sjnsiod Bupoa)oo Sue Dueld [EUISal Iy oN ug Sz ANt Zelpusieiy HenN Jod Ayioey aUQ SLPLOZ Ad pue siqEed YeyqElsa  ojqeied yo ssn synI ezmdn O suopesad)  ApelEnD  SLPLOZAd 8L
“t-dd pue
L=d ¥8 seqIqedes Bupsiew may geisul
01 dIDAL 943 Lo sue sizeloid jusasaidu)
[Eudes “sanioe) ease WALNAS 2
pasoyuow Bujaqg 1 sEESN J8jeMm paoioey “‘seqlioey Asueby
“pejepdn Ape|nba) PUB PeELD ‘PaMBIAS] |Ie 0} vejd Buwoyuol
2q jv 8P 211 "Bjep eBesn Jajem anpeysg Jepenb aujesey Jajem pajakaes BLOZ AN A9 Jalem psjpsed pue
sigesod Buposl|os ase skl [eunibal Iy oN uog  SI0Z  eunt  ZapUeRN Henl Jad Aowy BUD SLIPLOEZ Ad pue ejgeiod ysIlGEIST  ejaeod jo 88N &VNEl 3TN0 suogesedry  ApepenD  SLFLOZ AL BL
uosees
puBLIa] YB8d SLOZAD a10z eunr Aq
‘uoseas yeed auy [-1%:74 10 UEYS Joj UBls suopmiado  JHEM pajpAonl Jo 95N Juelolja
yBncuyy anupueod [ shugesy swaped ‘L2 YpIepy Ad MOORND Koy upm sBugesly  ezawido of veld jusweBbsUR
PUBLLEP AR PUE Sucieiado Juauns elnpayss 1l W u| peihpay naaly wewabeuep puBliag  PURIS YB3 JBIEM pajohoey
Majhel o) pay aJe sOUneaLl Apj of ug gLpz  eunr uoser Juewsbsuepy pUBwa] gL0Z '0E aunp Wead Apjaem enuguaes Wewsadu pue doeAsd A sucheisdgy  APIMEND  SLPLOC AJ oe
jueunieded
$0q aup Bupiiom 5102 aunr Aq
5102 'S Aq sabaegs Aaaep  Jajem poisAag) Jo Ban jUepils
'Sl 0EE L-dY PUe Sdid yolepy Ad Juswiedsq pue efieis swp Juswad  3ZjWgdo 0} Ueld Juswabelew
0£6 AHADY) UeaM|an S|OALOD B)IKICING BNPEYRS se|jisalep 500 o) jsanbal ey siuswesoldu] P Q) HEad JSIEAN PapAIeY
©} palojue Uged SBY UOGEILNOU O oN pulyes oz eunp uose  juslWeAcdW] WasAS cLOZ-ABN  YOVOS HMD MY dojersg wowsidw pue dojghe  d suapeied  Apspenny  SLPEOZ A 58
“Iorasad GES
L) PUR SelAhM JMANDD UL Jo Unisiiedxe
8y} Aq pajessa Ajddns aIow o} enp sunr
pue Al Jo supuow auy Bunp s|qe|RAR
SEM AAH 210 'ASly o qow auy Bupnpe ‘SPUBLLBP MY BlqeLea
peuingan 81 sieek jsed sueum 5102 AT Ajleucsees pue sajddns 5102 sunr &q
|Bun pecusiadia JoU SBM Loy J0 PuBWaP #10Z ‘| Jaquiedeq 4q MY BIGELEA AgRINID Jo  JBjem PAjaADRU Jo BN Juejolle
AV O JOAIES31 028 T JHMOT WOy LEIS MAD PUE MY Aq ¥ ) Wellledep jaeLu iugdo o) ueld ) W
AIBAIBR ANY SZIWEL o] Pajuewsiduwl ajnpayag so|jessEN  padojersp sjsed8I0) o) seifajRns AoAsp PUB  PUBRLIS( YBed I8JBAA PojaAod)
ueeq ane| seiBajens pUOHEISdD an puyed  §loZ  eunr uoser pue se|Bajens UelLM, pLOZ-equsAcN  @BRIIS gy Usiium dojereq wawedw) pue dofeasg sucneiadsy  AUSMEND  SLPLOCAL e
“SORHIIRY
'aligLAd Bupnp pajejdwico e Joy SLEld [euogeled(
e [ seniioey Gujueues sy Jo} pue asucdsey Aoueflewy
suB|d asuedsay Aouabiewy suopeiedQ °| s} Jo sjapdn pue meirsd a4} || 1o} sUB|4 [PucgRIad()
=d¥ 10} §L.0Z BUN[* VI pejeidwos sem ued sinpaes alima u weuniedaq Kejes pue pue asuodsey Aousfiews
esucdsay Aosuebiew3 suonriad( 1Sy el oN uQ 5102 Amr sepueyn  lelenp Jed Ayjped | SLPLOZAd  eSaunosey uElhH Yoddng  au) siepdn pus Mapel Aenuuy 4 suogeredey  Apeuent  SLplOZ A4 20L
seoN  weiduo) smeyg  JEel ARUoW ol paubjssy =) sur awil |09 weunedec uBld YoM [E0D ugisiAG  painbay s al
sieN  EloN sng Bupioday A 20D

anqupg

610Z ‘0 SUN[ papua Jayend Wiy SLvL0Z Ad

juswipedag Ag Hoday seAR0a{(Q 9 Sik0D ssaulsng



7snbny ul

pieog pue Anp Uy seRILILOD [BUSIBBY O
pojueseld 94 0} SjU| [B20] PEPUHUWOIRY
‘{11, Jalewm asunos u sabueys

12 jo gl ebed

gipak ay lens

Me|AB! bl | OZ JeqUISIE(]
Aq sJean [eLgsnpul Jueaykib|s
|BuoLER. Joj Sl a0

SNBWEIP G} 8NP S 46 UolenfeAas) o) enp aPpoyss LS T} ‘a|qisuajep "peskdq A|iEluyas oousias puk  jeldwon
eppaLs pulieq Hodel sy [Eao] [RUL] oN puiyeg  skoz  Anr eeemkg  [E0n) jo uopsidwoD SLoZy2den ] fesoT] dojersd ‘leaifio) ajepdn pue dojpasq 4 Buluuely ‘Fuussuibul UG SLPHZAd 841
‘o3| 8/iauoby aup jo uohsdiics UE|d Ja)sely segioed
auy Bupaliel 51.0Z 'LE Jaquiaseq sejeme)sapp weidwoD
0) pepusye Uaaq sey sjep Uofa|duos Afejens weifold JaBA
§uB]4 sseu|sh fouajoya esn JSTep pejofony & si9pwoD «
‘dio AN PUB 'FIM 'sejolisBy Jaquep eyepdy) ueld Jepsai
Y Laljounfuos Ul sucp Bujeq g1 }0AR abieynay jo uopEjuBLS{duL
“aquiejdag uj Bugsay Aoualjses BulRNpUCD al 8jeUIpIoos) « jueluabeuew
pue 3snBny Ul solfojued Buidojaasp pLOZ dos » ue|d WawsbeUap JaeA peysisjem SqeLIRISNS
aq [IW dnouBxjiop, “peuluapl usaq pLoz dag . ueqin 5102 eajdwog - ejowoud o} SeNsEaL
gy sioaloud pue sweibcd jueweBeusw 0ZOZ uUn( » UE|d SEaUISNE AousEwS asn puef pue KjlEnb Jeem
Aiddng -peuguepl uasq easy sajddns EjUBINIGP QLoz sunp = 85 1A ajepdwon « Aousiola AfueLia uawsbeuew
QuIjeseq puE JSEI840) PUBWER 's8ARafqo Bihpoyss PIES J0 UORBUPICO §L0Z eunf - UB]] SOUNGEaY Jajem sl ‘Aausie sveng pue  ejedwoD
Pum e[2og) "ARMIBPUN §] SOM 4| oN uy g0z Anr oe slafig pue ucpeund pLOZ 38Q- pejibo siaidwog »  Jajem 'Aiddns Jejem mEeBaiul Q@ Buuelg ‘Sulseuitug auQ SHFLOZAd  ¥O
spasloud [pualiss
Jo\go Joy uonebipu Joy
"‘QMINABS Aq pey Buusd 8l 1003 GLOT ABejeus wue) Buo) dofarsq aloZ
10 pUB B|GR|IeAE Bq pinoys sBulpuy Y&IQ uElg uogealesuen  Anr Aq s1oefoid UORINASLCD o)
‘BuioBun eJe uoyeBaW Jnoqe suolssnasia anpayag salBaens/susyd 1BYqEH JBAlY Buy  UBld uopelnw ealsusYeIdWOD equapg pue  ejejdwod
“petanpuos Buiaq s| Buljspoll HINBIRAH aN wo gz A 887 SIMAS 8l 40 uonsdweT gLOZ-ounr Hueg el jo uogapdwog  pesnoo) Aeuoiel e dojoasd 4 Buiuue) ‘BuliseLbuz D SUVIDEAd  T9
"sseaBoud uj poded JopO "9HSLOZ anpavyes wodss aulaseq dojesep 50z sunr Aq saualog pue  SIRKWOD
Ad Jepenb 151y peyedxs Aawns JopQ oN ugy 5102 Anp o8] alNAS gLoz-eun  pue A3ANg J0po BlEUpJo0])  Hoddd seulesieg Jopo meiiwey 4 Buwweyg ‘Bulesuibul aoud  SHPLOZ A 8Gh
‘vLOZ Aoed PL0Z Joauiaoaq Aq Aupaey
AR Ul penaughs pUB peadwos sem SNpeyYss #1.0Z Jequeides 150dwo] Wineg e Joy  1sedwoD nes pasodoud eyl eje(dwag
Apmg Ayiqises 4 Ay 1sodwod Linog L up  §l0Z  eunp  umqueBsiZ Jar ajqeoydde jon  AQ Apris Apqisea) elsidon  Apmis ANIQISE3} BJARBUCO  Jejeouoo ubjsep e dopsed T suolieisdp eolQ  SWPIOZAD 251
‘aHEd SPIIOS [Ha)
%z Jo 28eieAR UR 20NPOId 5}500 [euofelado
‘g L%yEe {193 |eny auj jo uoyeiedo aZWjuw o} sabnjues
raeb Jugelip sinpaos sbesany AIUOW WAD 1ty poddns o) sef ] Bul P pue uogsabip o
1o Wia 61 PUB GPIOS BYED %pZ Pearpold %A UD  SLOZ  SUNT  ZepUSiRI BRI XX jo abrisay AlUopN SHPLOZ Ad 10 W40 05 Sonpoud  Uopesado eZiundo o} s a suanesdg AMuon  SHFLOT A4 €
saey  Sedies SNEIS @A) LuoW a) paubissy I su S [eac} juawpedsd uslcd opm  [BoD uosiug  paunbay ¥els  at
0N BlON ‘stig Bupiodey Ad €0

g naiyx3y

GLOZ ‘0E sunp papud Jeend Wy SHYLOZ Ad

juounuedaq Ag oday s9AanasiqQ B s[e0D ssaulsng



dioD gNYY PUE '[FAN 's9|ousby Jaquisiy
Ly LUoRaUNiuos U] auop Buleq 81 3HOAN
Jequepdag L Bunse) Aaveisas Buganpueo
pue 3snBny uj soljopiod Buidoeasp

&q |w dnouBypos, PaURVepL Usaq

aaey sjoalold pue sweiboid uswabeuew
Addng ‘paljusp! uaaq easy salddns

12 10 61 abed

#102 18q0je0 Aq Ualfel oLy
1oy so)ddns Jajem [uewe|ddns

9oUeiag puB

sUj@9Rq pUR 1586810} PURWOP ‘sBA|98(G0 einpayas
puE s|gos ‘AesuapUn S| HIom d oN ug sl Ane Ba ARG Xl 8L 4o Logatdual pi0g-1squaaeg dl ey} AepdweD menfess pus Agusp; 0 Buueld ‘Bupesuibun  AbeLenD  GLFLOZA4 18
se[oUBpUNPe)
PUlr S]5BM SjRUILL|S
puB EWBISAS pUE SO5EBLMIM
BL/51 Ad Jo Jepenb jsiy Ag papjwgns suiseq afieyoal Jo seqiioe SgBLISNG UMD aUWeanS
aq v vogeoddy “uolesldde yuuad suy sjhpayag gLoZ unrAg W20 el jo Bumiuuad Jo} oy sa|diaupd juswaBeuell FISHIG pue
uo Buppom sl UOSPE(] Wo) pue UB)s O3 oN up 5102 Anr oo awplg ABajexs jo UonIwWoD gLpz-aunr  Afiejans uue) Buo) dojeasg uee Adde o) enupue) D Buluelg ‘Bupoeuibuz Apspent)  SLPLOE Ad 5
RULNEE = el uoiBaJ Ay} o sbueys
i ulayiad s diog ONYY 18N6NY Lk 248 JWAN 0102 8L} sjewip puk s)Bnasp jo s1aEdWw]
uiBeq |p Bugss | “Bupse; Asuayjises ephijau| SHPAYRS 10 sjaall s} eunsUd dul el srebpul pue sediopue aouslag pue  sgadwod
I sogogpod waluabeuBw Jaem g oN puysa  sloz  Aer se HAIRS ‘dH) Jo uopdepy +log-ied a sy} v sal6 dojeasg  diey jewp sojBelens aesospy @ Buluueld ‘Buusauibus eug  SWUEZAd 9t
Buisueuy ejel jseJeiUl Moy
pue SiUzIB BE)S PUR [eJepa)
B|qepeAe jo 35N eZ|wgdo
gepuabe Jeduusw pue sayddns Jeem jguoibal
Bunsay Kausiised jeunded Joj sojofiod I pE1BUIDIOOD Joaud wBnaip, o seudosdde
Ajddns U papn|aul oq | pue spoafoud apaYes Bq pue sl Auoud uo peseq Jusweld) sl sposloud jeydes souolag pue  eledwod
il ojul pajeiodioal Uoaq sey 3sy joslold SBA uo SLoz Ainr ve| apnAg  1osfoud pojepdn daoy| sSnonuued pue isij poefoud dojessg  Jo uopeewadu ejelaposy 0 Bulluely ‘Buuaaufug eug  sLAPOZ AL PSE
SjuBLLINICE
Buuueid Y31 s
‘10T laqueided WejsisUoD Jowidopaeg §LOZ ounr Aq uBld
U1 pley &q o} dousiIoaM "pee|duwod 8payos UB|d feisel I 1BISEIN W Aseus 83URIg pue
Ukl JueweBeuey ABrau3 YeIg seA o Sz AP 8] 2jAkS gLog-eunr Agisuz o] i duosedojreg 3 Bupueld ‘fupssulbuz [enuuy  GLAPLOZ A4 EEL
seloN  eejdion MBS JeaA LMol a paubissy I aur el [e09 jusuneds(] UBld Yo [B0D uoising  paanbey s ql
SloN  EION 'sng Bupuodey Ad [BOD

a nqyxg

SL0Z “0¢ SUNf papus JaUenDd Yiy SLIYL0Z Ad

juswedeq Ag poday soanasiqo g sjeo ssauisng



12 Jo 0Z ebed

sBunesews
FAPRUWICD UHRII0sSE suoyenbes
pue Aajeinbe) “SIBLILLICD ‘3o BSIADE pue sejru o} sabuelyo
-uoyeiado uogsablp pajesipep of spiebal npeYss J[B/iRjBME]SEMIBIEM ybnou d enqeisibe)  pesodoud pue spuas Buifiews uslg puE
U afokosyIe] o) JSHR JUSLILICD PEpIAId oN uw sz Anr ae] NS {g30| Ui Srediafied BuoBup 9w ol uogedoied ARYY 10) EJEO0APR 0 SHOME pE 4 Bupweld Bupssuibul Apolreny  GLYLOZAL ool
‘5102
sun[ pue ey UeBMIRq SIBLICISMD GOFL
Jano Ag [BACWISI JNy [BxUSP|SE) paseeioll rILOZ
Aqlepuesans eAsy pue spefold [BAoLIZ Jeguiena(t Ag JEJEMUIDIS JO 95N
pny adenspue| 6| U] sieflep oy |e0] asealoul puk ‘Aousolye
Z'et Amruxeidds paigaa sey foueby 95T 19¥EM JOOPINT puRdxe
L) Jeok 128] AU} IBAQ UORINPRI LM ‘Buljiq ol 8N Jejem Sje.Bel|
WieL} J5|SSE 0} §8nosal pue Bjoc} apiroid 'SRIMONLS 818 aacudiul
PUE SIBST JSIEM |ERUEPISS] JBloLR ‘Bulpnpui ‘sainseew Aousioys
Anuap| o) alemyos pasaq Afiojouvos) aen Jsjes ybnoay juawednbal
 Jo uogeEusle(duy sy} uo savale sjnpalos 8102 Aq pads goz> suewelnbsl §ZOZ 0202 ¥ 0T 2ARsE 0} sweBoud FoUelng pue
Jequisw ys Bupom 81 Jms Asuaby ] us sz Alr 807 oG &L0Z Ad padB 522 sioz-aunr  eyj jeble) o) sjoo) dojersl pue mebmmeudajered O Gupueld ‘Bussuibuz Agspenp  SLPLOZ Ad gL
91.0Z sunf
£q UBld WewsBeusiy 19TBA
uegIf) 34 pUB ‘FLOZ 1RG0
JsnBny 10} PANESYIS Sy Bul Aq Ueld 88N0SaY pejesbau]
PUE pejIodioaUl 84 ||I% SJUSMWOS Majred] ay pLOZ lequaoag &4
JUeLIWOoY pLE melas) foueby Jaguely BnpeLos £juslunsop Afojeng  ue|d ssousng Aouelalld #sh) aol\laS pue
10} paplesvo) pue sjeldwes Hodal yeid oN wp 5z Anr 8a7] alAfG 94 jo uopdopy FLOZ-equiaoe weiBoig Jeyep pepAcay  JeIBAN B JO sieRdn Meglwog g Buiueld ‘Buyesuibug  ApeienD  SURLOZAL 2L
9L0Z sunr
snBny £q Ue|d WslaBeuep JSIBA
fiq s)nsaJ Buyepoy PaURUER] usaq uEdif) 8L PUE ‘PLOT 1846120
oaey siaeloid pue sweibosd Juesutabeur A ueid seinosay pajeiBe)
#jddns "poynuap| uasq opy seyddns S\ 'PLOZ Jequisasd Ag
eulesEq pUe 1$BD8I0) PUBLIBD ‘SBAIR0 anpeyas Sjusnaop Ul s58UISNG ADUBIoW BEN e3L2I0G pue
puR S{E0E) ‘ABMIEPUN 5| JOM dH] oN ug  sloz Anr se iy sl jo uagdopy plLOZJequese@  UB|d S2sinosey pejeibsiul  1sjep et jo sebdn eleiduad g Bumueld ‘Bupeslibuy  Aueueny  §LFLOZAd  BL
‘guoissnos|p Aalod Jeye uep uopejuBWw|dil
pepasy aq pinod BUIEPOW BUCHIPPY ‘MY ey} ujEaq pue
G{ORIEAR Jo @5N8) [RayaUed eZIUXEL o} apeles ABejens weiBoig Je)eAn BLOZ AN Ag Jelem pajokasu pue eoUBIag puB
asn jtaq pRYIUAR) pul elepdwos Bulepolll oN uo  sLoz A 20 SINAS  ScdMHY Jo uogaidwal +lLoZ~equateg pepfosy #1p ajedwoD  sjqejod jo ssn synd| sawmdo @ Runued ‘Bupseuibug  ApeuenD  SWKLOZAd AL
dul pue Sdmd Zeog eunr &g esn
a4 Ul paypuep) seugld  Jsjam pejakaas jo AJY 00O'0S
uopeLeWaldw! alg poddns Bujyoes) jo eob s,uolbia)
Sdaauidl e o} ABsyens Bumusad  s1f Jeaw o} sweiBold |eunbal
*dyl ®U Jo UORe|dWod 3k e BdUeLUI0D anpeYsS Jo Abajeys Bupnuued Knysinfal pue SjuBsLLTIOR [e00] J& UoREMewUEdLLl SU} BIUB|DG pue
I syusLunacp Sulueld eiy 3o Hidd oN up goz  Anr 87 9MAg jo jusludoigasg §hoZ-eun Buuueid dojoreq UG seicuaBie sslo Wi ouop G Buiueld ‘Butseuiiug fpauenD  SUPLOEAD T8
sajoN  wepdwon sEIS | JEBA Yol o) pauflisty 1dx% eur ew; |eog) aluprdeg Ul oA 89D uoisiAg  pennbay wes Al
0N BoN ‘sng Bupioded Ad RO

d Hquxg

§10Z ‘0€ 2unf pepud JAUeNy Yiy SLYL0Z Ad

juawpedsq Ag ppodoy saapoelqQ ¥ sleos ssaulsng



12 4o Lz abed

E)0SIR
Kausby o) Bugelel sebuBy>
Buguawnaop pue slodal
-Arenydsd Wl 88n SWSSeSSY UojIpuc) Jo
[EWER PUR |BLUZLL Jo) PANALISIP PUR sBuppuy auy Bugesodioay] Aq FLOZ 1equaced
KenuRr W poyeldwod sem gL/gLOZ Jeed BINPAIPS ‘pL0Z  AlEnuUE Usjd uewebeue £q veld wewebeuep ayp|dwo
(233U 16} UA ] JusabeuB jesy oul ELIN ug sz eumr =)jaon yer dde 10N q a £q aepdwod jessy aup sYepdn  19ssY AU ejepdn pUB MBIASY D suagesedQ euD  GHPLOZALd 8l
L ST | TR
uogeByiw pue ucyedisanu)
Buucyuoil sue(dwes Buunp Jeyy 5102 suny Aq JoguBiau
“Apjeam ahpeyasg lopo papaau Jeulep 'suoljRleds) JSISSE pooB & Bujeq ejowodd o} IOUBE PUR
pajonpuos Bupcliuew Jopo JHE §-di [} up sz Apr seewfis  se/ipoued LuoHed Bulelup BupGUOW Jopo Uloped  UB|d UopeolunwIoD B dojBAsq 3 Buiue| ‘Bupneuiful  AuskenD  SLYLOZAd 16
s}|pBda ||99 10u saop Kousfe
- papiomel eq o} speou
uejd suom {iisbe 20D suol)
ucianpal HHEY ansealy « 9LGZ AInr Ag supesd (|98
ue|d uewebeuep Allaum o) KouaBy el MOIE o} jooojo.d
S Ly JesisuoD ueyd AnsiBay spew|(2 sy Guisn
‘FLOZ Jo} LO|SSILIS FLOZ uogonpal HHO dojarsg +  JuewssassE aulesed (OHE)
DHO PajugNg aulpseq {OHD) uoiss|ue anpews K[ aujeskq Uolsslue allasRy unyssiwa sef esnoyuesud eoUeIns pus
sefl esnayusel spwausly pejajduiod 334 ug gz Aor sajemis  BHD sy sejduen QLOZ-ANF  LeIsSIUR OHP slPiwog - spm-housby Ue sojduiey 3 Bupueld ‘BuiesuiBus  AusuenD  5L/PL0Z Ad =]
AN,
e} L peplacid Gujuueld JojemesEM
sucpoefaid pydope jeumBal oW ueld JawABRURY
AL} Y JusiBISLU0D .mﬂnnwh 1868y eU)] Yym ..._esb._m
Ble 5583940} Ayalae Buipyng sjeinoos pelaiosd pue [BNIOR Jo) BIER
“sdew §19 pue sihpsyog B} JBL BINGUS UEiIEW puE melrel 0f  (xvE) Hoded Aoy Buping B2LRARG pue
spodes Aganoe Buiping Ayuow peledeld 58 up gLz A 297 Blfg o) sYPeL Jjpolied BuioBbuo Sy W Fiom o] InugLog olp oesDelu puB Joyuoly 3 Buluuelg ‘Buvesuibum  Apepenl  SLYLOZ A ¥8
sooN  @je|dwod STES leap WUow o) paubisey ldM Ul sl B0g} juswyedeQ URld MOAR  [BOD uolsag paunbay uels Qi
SN 910N '8y Bugioday Ad 1BOD

g naiyxz

§10Z ‘0E 2unr papua 1eend iy SLYLOT Ad

wouedsaq Ag poday soAnoelgo B sleos ssauisng



T-2 Uqtyx3

SLOZ/FLOZ Ad Si3lsuel] voisiagfeluswiedag-leiu|
Kousby saninn audwgz puepu

‘ uj ‘ mno
922'808% | giaisuesy W0 1930L 9228088 | gy0psums) W0 1@20L
4 sjlejuoys JaBpng ,uonebi, pue |efan [uauan, 1900 0} 19JSURIL 000'0€$ |ebe] uay 01Lz02s 000°0€$ 18U0D JAYIO 080125 S1/22/9 | 0060}
14 sfleyoys jabpnq ,uonebiy, pue |eba [212uaD), 19ADD 0} 1ajsuel ] 000°9% uoRefnn 082025 000°9% Asusbupuon WO oLo6Ls | sL/zz/e | oosolL
4 s|lepioys 1ebpng uoiebiy, pue Jeban [eIsuaD, J9A0D 0} Jajsuel| oo0'izs |efa] uag 0LZ0es ooo'Les AousBunuod WO 0LO6LS §1/22/9 | 00601
¥ sjiepuoys jebipng uocjebiy, pue |eba’] [eiousc), 19A0D 0} JaJSUBL | 6zZ'e9% ieba uan 012028 6zZ'e9% 180 |end 0e2sks GL/22r9 | 00801
14 s|iepuoys jeBpng uoyeBiyT, pue [eba [eJauss, JaAco o) Jojsuel] 000'0¥$ [ebay usn 012028 Qo0‘0r$ REWN “JJU0D 0S0LZS G1/2219 | 00801
14 s|[eyuoys joBpnq uonedn), pue jeba |eieusg, 4onco o) JajsuelL| 0000023 [efio usg 012028 000'002% uogeb| 0€2025 S)/ger9 | 00801
sasuadxe [efio] Joj Juaiupedap \ } .
¥ JuswaBeuel Aouaby ay) UM S92 (Buojssajosd awaiddns o) Jajsuel | 000'LP$ |ejausg) - 6o 012028 000’ LPS KousBupuod WS 0L06LS G1/82/L | 00801
“Jusujead) 1oy (| Jeiesaq o) awnid pleqyaly Yinog ey Aq . SeoInRG .
¥ paIoaye JsjempunciB ASAUoD [ ey} seunedid JofBm mel JO UORElIg)Su) Jo 000814 19BIUGD JBUI0 080128 000'8 LS salddng W O 04l2L8 SL/8/9 |o0s0L
¥ s|lefoys 1abpng uonebiyn, pue |eBaT [e1auag), JSAOD 0) J3JSURLL 000°'0£% uopedul 02028 000'0e% Aauabupued WS 0L08LS 51229 | 00401
¥ s|lefoys 1abpng uogefiyr, pue JebaT 1B1auag, JoA0D O} IBjsuel | 000°L$ |ebe] usn oLeoes 000°L$ Aouebunuod N9 OLOBLS GLIcerg | 00401
¥ sllefoys 19Bpng uopebny, pue JebaT [elauac, JOA0D O} JaJSUel | 000'GS uopesp( 082028 000'S$ Ayauyoea OLISPS §1/22/9 | 00%0)
¥ sjjefoys 196png uonebnr, pue [2Ba [eoua0), 19A0D O} Jajsuett|  000'0LLS lefie usgn 012025 000'0L 1§ Ayjsuyoela oLisks | SL/2Z/9 100901
“19Y]0 - 5891A18S [euo|ssajoud Jo pealsuy| s|ejusl , \
¥ 01 pejig @4 0} Padu suoRouny Aouaby oy sjEjus. Juawdinbs 9sNE9aq J3jSURLL 000's$ [Ejuay Juswdinb3 0€42L8 000'6% sadlAlag JoBIuo) Jeyi)| 080LES SL/Ziy | 00201
9228001 Hd dVS W palsjua . . .
14 se “sjeaiayo snidins pue S1Sem Qe |-y 10 [eAOwa 04 Aed 0} Jajsuel | 000°0L% lesods|q JewzeH 015925 000’0l S derag/ele|osqQ AUl 0ZL618 5l/e2/9 | 00204
sasuadxa [ebe| 10§ Juswpedap X _ .
14 Juswabeueyy AausBy ey) Uiym $92) [euOISSaj0Id Juswe|ddns o} Joysuel | 000'91% uonebyi - [ebe 0e20Ts 000'91 % fousBuguod WO 0LOGLS GlL/g2iL | G0Z0l
s10] Bupped goH , SanIAG \ _
4 2 YOH au 1e sjels jo| Bupped Jo Jjeds) AsusBiawa puny o} painbai Jejsuel | 000'05% PRIUOD JAYID o8olCS 000'05% Aense) - aoueinsu| oLeils §L/LL/S 100201
*a|qe|leAr SpUny JUSIIYNSY|
u| palngal | 4y 1e suonenfena A)2|xo) pue siuswpedap saoAeg [eoluyo8 | , ,
¥ pue suopesadg oy sjsanbai [ei0ads pajoadxeun SNoueA “ash Alojeioge] 0oo0'es se||ddng Aojeloge 09L2LS oo0'es saiddng |esates) oLLZls GL/L2IG | a0gol
|essuail Joj sesed Juswiniisu) pue sajddns a|gqewnsuod eseyand o) Jajsuell
*3|GE|IEAR SPUNY JUBIILNSU
u| palnsal | 4y e sucen[eaa Ajoixo) pue sjuswipedap saoines eajuyae ], , .
¥ puE suogeIad Woy Sisenbol [Epads pajoedxeun SNopeA asn AIojeloqe] 000'2$ $9seg) [eu)snpul orvrelLs 000'Z% sa|iddng [eleusg 0LlLZLS SL/LZS | 00201
{esouab 1oj sasel Juswunysu pue salddns sjgewnsuod eseyaund o) J13jsuel]
14 slejuoys 12Bpng uoneBi, pue |26 [21auag), JOAGD 0] Jajsuel] 000'09% uonedy 0£202§ 000'09% esuadx3 uonosg 0¥00LS §L/ZZie | 00201
¥ sllesoys Jebpnqg ucheBin, pue |ebaT [e1auag), JOACD O] J9JSUR)] 000'08% |eds1 uag alZogs 000°09% ssuadyxg uopoey o0P00LS §1/2ee | 00201
uomsod| , Bujsiueapy .
¥ BuyasuiBug 10 1aBeuely JUBDEA BU) JO USLISSIISAPE By} pun] O} Jajsuel | 000'5Z$ JUSLUNNIDSY adde 000°52$ esuadic uoRoRl3 0r00}S §uizly | 00z0L
uj Jajsues) ol no wosd
Hin uopyduoasag Junowy AoBajen FETETTTY JoySUBL} JWIY Kobajes Jajsues] ajeq puny
W20 W20
Jajsuel} Jabpng




£002 BLODNERPLE 19BPNAPNFOOZWAIN0IB:E

Busyy ey Aq pRisdaly

EJOUSIEA BUGSIYT LEISPUMD 00 120

099'v2s 0se'ves 0o$ jo se sadus(eq Jabpng Bujurewsy

DSL'GLES o00'001L$ pasejsuel} yofipng [e1o] ejep-oj-ivaj
0ge'apod  091G/PS  Q0O'LZLS 08 |E}0 L J6LIEND Yoy
058'v2$ 0SHGLYE  00D'GIS BAUS[EA "D 0£2025-000001-00LZ4 100201  Pund O pun} HS asuatxa UCHEBNI] pue [eBa] [USUaE O} JBjSUBIL  GL/RT/L
058'0v$ 0Sl'65PE 000" S BO|UB[BA "D 012025-000106-00L211-0080)  Pung O purny O Ssusdxas uogebn pue jeba [sUsD o JojsuBi]l  §LARZ/L
058'19% 0S8y 000°0ES oleze] T 0£2025-00004 1-00124 1-0001  PUNd OY pUny A esucdxe ucefigr pue [efie] |eiousD of Jajsued]  SLIGE/9
0s8'LLL$ O5h'eBES D0O'LS olezel] T 0120Z5-00004 100421 1-00£01F  PUn4 O puny s osuadxe uopeBi pue [efo [eloulp O Jojsuel]  SL/SZ/O
osg'slls  o5L'iged 00098 eze ) CEZ0Z5-00000S-00L21 100601 pund O puny D3 asuadxs uopabnr] pue |eba"] RISUSG o) JojsuRIL  §1/52/9
0S8'¥ZLE  0SK'sies  000'MZY EZETD T 01Z0Z5-000006-00421 100601  PuUn4 Oy puny DY asuadxa uopetigy pue jefia [eiBueg o] JojsuBll  §L/GZ/0
0s3'sPlg  OSL'YSES 000°08% 887§ S00025-0000L L-00LPZL-00£0  PUN4 O BHOFLHM Ol JBjsuB1L Sl
0DF'e98$  0SL'vOES  00O°0ZLS of lejol Jepenty piylL
0se'561%  OSL'v0ES D0O'DES 291°s 080LZ6-000506-00L4Z1-0060)  PUR] OY SJ5aUIBUT 0][01ED UIM JOBALOD PLAIE 0} S801AIDS DRIUOD JOULD O JRJSURil  §LIBLE
0sg'szzs  0SK'RZE 000'UES aa7°g 08012500001 |-00LHTI0040L  PUR4 O s1aau|Buz] ojoJeD YW J9BIUCD PUSWLE O] SENAIDS JORIUOD JaYi0 o] Jajsuell  SLBLIE
0sg'sszd OSLvES  000'DEd 897°s 0801Z6-0000€1-001¥21-0090)  PURd O s100U|BUT 0||0JED YN JOBILOD PUSWE 0} S30/ALRS PRIUCD JOULQ O Jajsuell  SLBLIE
058'5828  OSL'vIZE 000'0ES 2:97°% 5000/5-00001 |00 210040} PuURd O BLOFIYUM O] Jajsuel]  CL/gLE
0985188 oslbels  000°L¢ a8 Je10] Jejeny) puodag
ose'sles 0GHYRLS 000'L$ &g 080125-000505-004Z1-0060F  PUN4 OY 00 HM 01 Jajsuel] pL/OZIOL

'£55' B i 1 [E30 Japent jsiig
0sa'ales  OSM'ESLS 000'05% 887§ 0801Z5-000001-001¥Z 100201  pUnd ©9 Apnjs AHIQISES) SO1 HAAK Jo) 533) JSASD 0} §60JAIBE 10B.UCD IBYID o) JAJsURIL  vLIZLG
059'09e$ OSHEELS  OSLESE g1 Z000.5-000105-00L8Z1-0080)  Puhy OY 1001 1)d Pofod weibory AIBAodsI] JRIRM O] JOjSUBIL  FLIZ2/6
000°0Z¥S  00O'0BS 000°0% eze 0 T 0£2Z0Z5-0000¥-00424 b-00EDL  PUN4 OX sasuadxe [efa) pajoslaid 1ajep afieysay] Jonoo of Lajsuel jelpng  vi/ez/e
D0D'0SPE  DOO'OSS 000'0SS aa7"g 0£0515-000004-00421 100204 bund 99 2Bpa|d uogepuND YdIBESEY BINBNISIEM A0S 0] Jajsues 1aBpne  FLGTIL
GH0 GULS 0L0615-000001-001211-0020L  PUN4 SO
000 B0wS 010615-000106-00LZ1 100801 pund OH 1e8pnq pojdopy GLPLOZ Ad PLOZILIL
asueleg sJajsuel) yebpng Jebpng lojsenbey “aN 12aleidaunosoy uohdibsag areq

-3 Uqiyxg

Auagay unoday Aaabunued WO SHPHZ A

AauaBy senunn esjduwiz puepil



Lb5'70%% LS TISS STE9ETS CT 0L TS (M) $93I053Y 198M RGNS
"LODSTAM| . . , ‘ P - Saapuaad]
\oaloud Jog 19png Jeai JUBLIRD Y3 Bupuesp ‘Ringae 3 JEaA snojmaud {SoDETUM) 000065 o0'STS o00'SES 000'065 000'STS 000'sES [ 000'sLS .- ZDDSTHM
U1 10 S350 Y0 BuiEAL| ‘Supuny e 3o BUIIQAU] IAM & oN STA SaA sr/e/e  Tosd WHO
Bu)wny 3y} o3 Ing 5eNeqaL 31l 3seq 51510 BB ueyjodosnaly 0} pappe| , , . ” . uogej[esu|
5 264y Bupung [iawsa|ddns opwod a1 £DOSTHM OL SODETHAN WO IjsuesL Z00STHM 9Z9'L1TS [oon's1$) STITETS AETTTSS (00515} 9ET'LESS 5. 9ET"LESS B — SOOETHM
(¥DOETHM) 695 EETPE: 000" EET694 37474 o00'SFS a3 00055 1o TOOSEM
pafosd Jeak feasy Wwaum/3deu0s 0] 1o |Royag Axend & & S g Ul UBpJED ST/FT0E Ad i s =N st/ofe  Iold WEO
u] UapIES 4oy SIABpNg 31epI|ASUCO OF FOOSTHM O3 LODETHM WO JajsUel . . TooiRs Aterd
TFOOSTHM [ {egz'vs) EETYES 192025 {ee2'v2s) 000°SKS 05 000'str$ wl UepIED £T/7I0Z Ad TOOETHUM
"Ueld 5930053y
pajesSeauy s Aoualy Syi ualaddns pue ucddns o3 pue ujsEd OUIYD HY 10} {AousBuguo) . . N . . ueld
10 FUFPOL WMED BUIORUO W0KIRd 0F 3] [EIUIUILGINLI Y3 ULPIIM Wel 899'sBZ$ 000055 BEQ'SEZS 6LTT99% 00005S [Fanye SELOTTS vE0'860S sananosay payEsda] GTOFTYM OoN h 35 st/ofy  [OdWBO  0OLOT
aj 1013U03 SU PUNY 01 GEORTHAM U3 AUSBURUOD WO WO I3jsuel)
TEERSE YEEVS 000°B0TE o00TLTS “[IN] 9B, 3 ERIE-UON |ENIGnS
SIARS
(saBieLp sy pastaaq Jo wed) saAIRyD UOREILS UJWIPR 104 AIEYS $S08014| N
. 2 S
T-dY JuaWR|ddns 03 QTOPTDI O3 SE0MUES PRIUCD JIYID PEF0 W0y 13j5uelL ..u.”mﬁh.khn..wu TSE'ESS DOOPES 1SEHTS 0009028 0DO'vES Qaoo‘zLTS o8 DOOZLTS 105 SAMN s1eSisaaul  DTOFTOI oN sa) 535 ST/SZ/3  [odd W'RO0  DOSOT
EOTLESS E0TLESS EOLLETTS BO000T T3 (98} ucpEASpILpY
(£00STYd) EOT'ZEE$ L0'00TS EOT'LETS EOT'LE: 0O00TS E0T'LETS E0T'2ES 000’0028 .t BOISTYS
-smese yrydse suopers ) douody] by 0T L] o LeeS & i Jugedey yassy salen o soA s | stizfe fodwWso ooz
21340 geyal >j1syasae sy Loddns 03 BODSTY 01 £00STVd Wal) Jajsuel) | SiuaEAc ] )
$005Tvd an0'onzS {aco'oot$) 0DD'00ES 00008 {opo'0oTS) 000064 s aco'n0es R — £00STYd
vZEEBay VZEERr 8% IVELZ I35 YIRS LTS
papswy - paqdopy PapuMuy pradopy
Je8png |mide) [ENUGY [BI01 Ja8png 1efold IEoL 1syde) Japng1aefoid im0l |myd Y
VIS ERE TS VG ERE B VLT TE5 OVIBar LY DA} =1EM, PIRRoaY 1E1GIARNS
P Suljedid JmEMN
‘uojsses pesap|  (THOPING) FOLBEE 1S 000%05% PRLBE LS 6TEBTESTS 00a'0s§ GZE'RLE'STS  TEL'PSUTS BES'STETTS vu_u.,_uuz_uo_an . ETOETNG
Bupnp STOT 9T YMEW ua passnasip se sagued §e Aq p 51500 JapJ muuwmm% oN sah saj ST/3fa rndes
adueys ay3 Janod 0} EZOETNG o dde pieog|  £ZOETNI 03 (pootosg) oo0'06$ 0DD'0S5S% looo'0ss) 000'009'sS 05 000°009'5$ 5671 8 81T b-di TROUINI
o " ? o o " UOREIR[=Y dmd
[ —— (TrO¥ING) 08T'stis 000'0vS osT's0vs 8010695 DO0'0YS BOT'059% as $07'0595 R
Auljased I ST FIB1SIM| i uapaunfuod u o8]
pecd " “_u 2g 38 ST . ”— - M | Bup Y . o__“wﬁ.x o L_Hﬁ : h”“_. SUOREIIPOI Xog o sap sap st/e/o  |ewded  0090T
pauLey I I " . . . e
wssmiag WsLIasIBE AAEIAN00D B4 o) yLOZINT €1 TSOSTNI Wolp Jaysueuy| +TOTING oo0'0TS {oooows) ooo'0ss oo'aTs {oo0'0vS) 000'085 noo'oss o 1ap|ds wiseg PEUCD  TSOSTNI
2ULOIYD LIMID
DO0T0LS 000'0075 DO000TS 0600018 [55) 1EoIHS
~SIB sl o] . ‘ _ "
uoN=5/[03 E3EP ARIPIIW] IO SAAMANNS Jo *S3|YIRN “sadid pgoniisuoa jo tpoogtsi} ooEts s of OO0ST] poo'sts o £ o S sa) saf, s stfafe |eyde)  00ZOT
sjujod 318wpIODI 3jeamadE 3INLdR 0 Y215 MOJ|R M LPjYm JUN |Gt B 30 = . - . " N Jalald
asel33nd o} MOE 0} /7 SOSTNA "Pafoid MBU 2183 0} HOOSTS] Iojauel) £5051INA 00078 {000'9T5] 000'00TS 000'v8$ {ooo0"aTs) DOO'00TS o5 000‘00TS R — VOOSTSI
{waijlfol afuwpy saduigy NfA uu_.-:u #n/N oy
2e3pig Peiod Jaipng pafo.d {wo) /4 PRIpagPatod AIpTg ks Jaginy oy aen
A ISy Paapiuer) wipng WIPNG L AN dEST/PTOT oL Poltud ciold  bpng 3dg et
BT CNRILEY [ jULIN; i
olaly ey AN o penuy <mu...!2.ﬂ, el jo iy | Rl iuamd T 101 PIKIDY LT (g o .a«..”_u_‘:..rth Rl e
) ]enuuy

Q Uqiypcy

ST/P10T Ad Sidysued) uojsiaIgfleuawiaedag-1ay) ssyadpng 1alold |RyoL ug saduey)
fouady saniin sadwy puepy




EETT6VS siajsuea) PAo.d INRO pue |eyde) oL

TOOTEEZS TO0VET T3 BITC8'58 06T TaR TS
papuawy paydopy PpIpuelLy paxopy
JAipng JoRfold IR EnUuY |Ei0) w#ipng 18[04d |01 WO 1W2png 1a(oud |30l WED
D00ELT TS 000°0TT LS DO0'SLETS 000'620'T$ [ou) suoRwmadg jeo|Soy |Roigng
"5-dy T 19=foad jeAcWIR) - . sjuswWenoudw|
" . . . . . P
iy poge]eJ-4URI3 peULEIdUN RUNy 0L ‘0 TTTS HE5PTE WO Wolj sajsueil] faz1zIs SARe) 0DO'EFES 000'E9% 000'087% 000'erES 000695 0000875 0000825 o wopsianop Ume] gy D0V on sap $3A ST/TT/S  loid weso
" Buiueay
{5005TYd) DOODELS 000'00TS ODD'0ESS OOD'OELS 000°00TS 0000895 000°0TZ§ [ TOOSTdl
o T oN sap s34 ST/0Efr  [0d WRO  DOS0T
i 3% i Jeseiq $o sardau Su3 Joddns 01 TOOSTAT 01 SDOSTYVA LIDL 12j5Uel] e
TO0STdl 000'00TS {000'0013) ano'00zS 000’006 TS {ooa’o0TS) 000'000°Z% 08 000°000°7S Wi S005TYd
i o
QU s
{woug)foy a3uBYD safueip) NfA wluanry proTh
Z8pnt $ofoLd Valpag oloig {ino) fut  {10dpog wokong wipng Palodd RNRUNN LT} ]
UOREERE pauajsual} png = L f 109png 4L mop dL &1 ATOT L Bakosd efold TR nady PuRy
& Y RN oI FEAULY L/ I0E AL J3SURLE JO WUY | |F01 Weund AT (o), pawdopy okd P falg _uu“.»“”M._. sanbay 1o iy
fenuuy

ST/PL0Z Ad SI2jsues] uoisna/jeuawyedag-123u) :5198png 1eloud (301 Ul safiuey)
anqiyxg fousdy sapypn aadwa pueu]




Attachment A

FY 2014/15 Financial Overview of Agency’s Programs
Total Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund

e The unaudited ending fund balance indicated a decrease ot $11.9 million compared to the FY
2013/14 ending fund balance primarily due to the early retirement of the 2005A Revenue Bond in
November 2014, and an inter-fund loan of $10.5 million provided for Recycled Water (WC) fund.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
YTD Actual to Amended: 100.1% YTD Actual to Amended: 52.1% YTD Actual to FY 13/14 Actual: 81.8%
W0 5655

h¥ad
wn
(=]
Yl
=

5416 5416 17

0
560
$58.1 $49.0
$53.6 550 |
$433

$20 $30
20

510 }
$10

4
&

g
-y
&

50

A{ioptt‘d Amended YD Actuak Adopted Amended  YTD Actuals 201314 Amended YT Actuals
* Connection Fees ® Property Tax # Employment Expenses N Admenistratie Expense! Actual
i Grants/Loans Other Revenues ~ * Operating Expenses » Capital Program P Fund Balance

Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund

¢ The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $3.5 million compared to the FY
2013/14 ending fund balance can be attributed by delayed execution of capital replacement and
rehabilitation and O&M projects. Also timing in the procurement of administrative/operating
supplies, as a result a total of $0.8million O&M budget was carried forward to FY 2015/16.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
YID Actual to Amended: 103.3% YTD Actual to Amended: 84.5% YTD Actual to FY 1314 Actual: 109.5%
0 6613
E % 59.3 59.3 |
5 £ S : § osess 69 £ 550
E 5. : $363 e
50 .4 E j E »
' ’ 0 §311
| 840 -
530
20 0
510 §10
$0 50
. Adopted  Amended YTD Actuals Mopted  Amended YD Actudle i 201314 Amended YTD Actuals
B Service Charges 5 Pmpe:r.,r?q ¢ Employment Expenses & Adminigtrative Expeny Actual
B Grants/Loans 1Pt Cast Reimburserm . | % Fund Balance
(ther Revenues & Operating Expenses B Capilal Program

Page 1



Recycled Water (WC) Fund

Attachment A

. The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $1.8 million compared to the FY
2013/14 ending fund balance primarily due to Inter-fund loan from RC fund for $10.5 million to

support the capital expenditures.
Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
YTD Actual to Amended: 102.7% YID Actual toAmended: 80.% | YTD Actual toFY 13/14
S5 510 Actual:118.2%
: $ 6 $ : 560 §544 , $u
2 3 9491 § §12.2
= §45 § 50 : I .=§$12
$40 104
% | W0
5285
530 @ -
5 o . 8556
520 ‘ -
815 54
$10 510 5
$5 |
50 o $0
N Senvice Ch’::dgﬂm A"W'Weegyded M&%&%‘s's iy gLl . ‘YTD I‘!lttl]8|5 2013/14  Amended YTD Actuals
 fraperty Tax 8 Grants/Loans o Empluy.ment bigenses & Ad".""'smt“'e Expenses Actual W Fund Balance
A Cost Relmbursement © Other Reverniues | Operating Expenses » Capital Program '
o Ttk E Debt Service © Transfers Qut
Recharge Water (RW) Fund

o The unaudited ending fund balance presented an increase of $0.6 million compared to the FY
2013/14 ending fund balance due to lower capital and administrative costs.

I
5 Total Revenues
I a5 YTD Actual to Amended: 95.6%
% ' §30 $30 29
= 530 '
E

825 |

520

515 '

510

$0.5

500 D=

Adopted  Amended  YTD Actuals

n Grants/Loans JPA Cost Reimbursemer

(fther Revenues Transfers In

Total Expenses

50 YTD Actual to Amended: 60.0%
T o0 - $38
e

530 23

$20

510

500

Amended YD Actuals
B Administrative Expenses
& Capital Program

Adopted
B Employment Expenses
¢ Operating Expenses

i Debt Service

Total Reserves
YD Actual to FY 13/14 Actual: 116.3%
$50

4.0
$40 $34 ’
$30 926
520
§10
50.0 o

01314 Amended  YTD Actuals
Actua # Fund Balance

Page 2



Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund

Attachment A

o The unaudited ending fund balance resulted in a decrease of $0.9 million compared to the FY
2013/14 ending fund balance was primarily due to higher operating expenses.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
YTD Actual to Amended: 111.1% | YTD Actual to Amended 85.8% YTD Actual to FY 13/14 Actual: 86.2%
L 5n 8113 . §15 g
5 | s §121 §12.2 g $62
2 - E % 53
Fom : : 5
‘ 10 §
Mo g0 s02 | | 5
S | 8 $22
: | %
i 52
Sio .
‘ | 51
59 50 $0
Adopted  Amended  YTD Actuals J el pmended  YiDActuah | 01314 Amended  YTD Actuals
- 1 Senvice Charges 94 CostReimburserery B EmpoynentExpenses B Adminisirati Expenses | Acu{a|
| % Dperating Bxenses B Capital Program ¥ Fund Balance
| ® Other Revenues | m Dbl Service Trangfers Out

Administrative Services (GG) Fund

o The unaudited ending fund balance indicated a decrease of $8.8 million compared to the FY 2013/14
ending fund balance, which can be attributed to the shift of $1.5 million property tax receipts, $4.3
million of inter-fund loan to the Water Resources (WW) fund, and OPEB liability $3.5 million.

| Total Revenues Total Expenses
t YTD Actual to Amended: 73.3% YTD Actual to Amended: 101.7%

<

o~
y
ey
o

[ ]
' $6.0 560 § $134 $136
£ g $14
z s
55 = " | |
9.5
" $10 ; I|
3 *
86
| %
14
1
’ $2
50 %
AdOptEd Amended ¥TD Actuals A ﬂFl!Eﬁ Amended YD Actuals
: B Empioyment Expenses ¥ Admiristrative Expenses
i
B Property Tax P st Aeimbirsement | & Operating Expentes a Carita Progran
Other_Revenues Traml'e«_rs_ln | B Debt Senvice © Transters Oul

.

520

Total Reserves
YTD Actual to FY 13/14 Actual: 68.9%

$285
$211
2013144 Amended
Actual
& Fund Balance

$197

YTD Actuals

Page 3




Attachment A

Water Resources (WW) Fund

e The unaudited ending fund balance increase of $4.8 million compared to the FY 2013/14 ending
fund balance was primarily due to shift of $1.5 million property tax receipts and $4.3 million of inter-
fund loan from the GG fund to support program cost and conservation programs.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
YID Actual to Amended: 99.6% | YTD Actual to Amended: 90.2% YTD Actual to FY 13/14 Actual: 618%
: :{; $466 $46.4 %0 i
| B $416 , e 5.
S a0 ) || . g s
E 550
¥ | $35 ' S $45
$30 $30 40
525 I $25 | $35
$20 $20 | $30
| $15
$15 $15 Q0 9
w7 s M T
$5 55 | . $10
+ B B I _BEE
Adopted  Amended YD Actual GRE" HEgt DR e Amended YID Actuas
¥ Service Charges ¥ Property Tax | & Employment Expenses & Administrative Expenses | Actual
i Grantsfloans W4 Cost Reimbursemer o Qperating Expenses B Capitsi Program » Fund Balance
[tlet Revenises Trangders | = Debt Service

Page 4



(Buiyaay pieog jerdadg)
SL0Z ‘v 1990320

s10})234i(q jo pieog

jioday a2oueuep }obpng i931enp v
SLIYLOC Ad

LDTULSIA ¥ALVM TVAIDINNW V
Aouaby saninn asdwz pupjuy B




- = T —

126pnq papuswe JO %G L] ‘INO'9Z$ - SUBOT puk SjuelD) &
ymolb o,¢ pa1abpng 'sA Ymmoub xe) %G =
Jebpnq papuswe Jo %z0| ‘W6 0v$ — xel Apadoid
‘SUN QO0‘c palebpng 0} pasedwod SUOOSUUOD MBU €GR'E =
Jobpnqg papuswe Jo %86 ‘N1'GL$ - S894 uonddUU0) NA3 MON
196pnq pspuswe A4y 000°CE ‘SA [enjoe A4V LY Ve =
Jobpnq pspuswe jo %S0l ‘WO0'0L$ — Sales Jajepy pojoAday
%GZ 0 Pe1ebpng 'sA Ymolib NQ3J Ul %g ¢ ‘s99) oujdwnon NAQ3 WL '9P$ =
196pnq papuawe Jo 9%zZ0L ‘N6 29 — sebieyd Jasn &
""'SM3IN dO09

}obpng
papuawy "SA jen)oy sjybiljybiH anuaiay

-




sa)el pajebpng wiayy/0g8 0% "SA wudyy/ Ly 0$ seb jeinjeN s

uondwnsuo? Jamoj Aq Jasjo ‘sejel
pa1ebpNd YMN/0ZL'0$ "SA UMN/SZL 0 10 otel ebelsAe Jaybiy Ayouos)g =

Jobpnq pspuswe JO % L6 ‘NL°6$ - SeIBN <

‘9)el pajebpnq
9,G U1 SAOQE JB} ‘S, 314 ZE O ‘%Z| Jo Jojoey Aoueden abesane pajybiapy =

jobpng papuswe Jo % L6 ‘INE 0F$ - Juswholdw
“""SM3N dO09

yobpng
papuawy “SA [en}oy s3ybijybiH asuadx3y




a1el 9, | pe1ebpng ay) moeq [Ism %670 0
sem spuewa( sjey aiqeliep 9800¢ Sul 10} ojel 1saJa)ul abeioAe |eNOY =

spuog anuaAay YS00¢ J0 uondwapal Aues ‘uoljji L'yLE =
1oBpNg PapUSWIE JO %86 ‘Uol|iW |'9e$ - @DIAISS 3937 <

91/510Z Ad O} PJEMIO} POLLIED
usoq sey 196png pepuswie diD G1/7L0Z Ad Ol JO %G ) O UOKIL €8 =

0,0} 40 uoljjiw G'G$ :sj00loid Jojemalsep)
s1500 |ejided |Bjo} 8} JO %G9 JO Lol §'GES -g100f04d 191EpN PoloAosY =

10BpNq papusLLE JO %P8 ‘UOl|IW 8'7G$ - S)99fold [ENdeD <

yobpng
papuswy "SA [en}dy sjybiybiy asuadx3y



(eseasona(g) aseatdu|

(z'01$) (52z$) JoN Bunesedo-UoN
%¢C 68 € 16% €20L$ asuadx3 BunesadQ-uoN
%910l 1'18$ 8'6.% anuaAay BuneledQ-UON

papuatuy G1/0€/9 PePU3 jaBpng papuswy

}JO % |enjoy Jea) |eosid SL/VLOZ Ad BupesadQ-uoN

) ] (esea120Q)

(8°0$) (1°218) aseasou| JoN Bunesado

%. 88 G6LLS LVELS asuadxg bunesedQ
% 6001 L8LL% 9/1L$ anuaray BunesedQ

BunesadQ

papuawy S1/0€/9 PepU3 jebpng pspuswy

0 % IeNMPIY lea) |eosid SLIPLOZ Ad

suolfiN U1 (9seasdag)/esealrdu]
1oN Buneisadp-uoN @ Bunesado YO SL/iVI0C Ad



Lovi$ S LLLS aouejeg pung Buipug

L'LSLS 1" 1G61$ aouejeg pun4 Buiuuibeg
(0°119) (9'6£$) (oseessaq)/esealdu] JoN [IOL
%688 8'0L2$ 0°.£2% spund Jo s8sM [El0L
%<c L0L 2'661$ ¥’ 161$ spun-| JO $82IN0S [eJ0L

papuauy GL/0€/9 PRPUT jebpng aouejeg pung

10 9, |eENJOY iea) |easid jenuuy pepuauly

(suolllliNgG)
asuejeg pung Buipua y0 SL/PLOC Ad



Ly

= i 1 _.., g - Tis ooy 0 ﬂ.-.”...d_pﬁ,mmwrﬁ o
.F.fa.tﬁr... AL I e ; w.* ] .l...h.u....l- . u..r ....... ,

g ok g

s, e T

3___3_20%8 _mum_u. JO |e0B ssauisnq
B 9JUBLIRA 198pNn(g YL

—

oy

3 9 L -
- w peLs
SR e ]
= E e, .:..va -
i [ th -

* ' HE. -

Aalaai b =

L L'

(¥ _r
o

_,

LOIN1SIA Y3V TVAIDINNW V
A2uaby sanijin aidwg pupju) |




INFORMATION
ITEM

3M



T
' T Inland Empire Unilies Agency

S A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 14, 2015 (Special Board Meeting)
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff)

General Manager

Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Submitted by: Sylvie Lee (‘E/

Manager of Planning & Environmental Compliance
Subject: Annual Water Use Report for Fiscal Year 2014/15
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) staff monitors and compiles water use data from each of
its retail agencies in the IEUA’s service area to track overall water demands and sources of
supply. Each year, this data is compiled into an Annual Water Use Report. Data includes
monthly water use (by each member agency and by source of supply), a five-year history of

water use, and retail agency water usage as a percentage of the total water used in the service
area.

In FY 2014/15, Southern California experienced its third year of drought, with over half of the
state experiencing “exceptional drought™ conditions. Due to the prolonged drought featuring
record high temperatures and low rainfall, Governor Brown declared a drought State of

Emergency in January 2015, and directed state officials to take all necessary actions to prepare
for water shortages.

In May 2015, this was followed by the State Water Board adopting emergency regulations
requiring an immediate 25% reduction in residential potable use which went into effect on April
1. The regulation used a sliding scale based on gallons per capita per day and requires monthly
reporting from retail agencies to compare monthly usage to 2013 data. Since FY 2013/14 the
service area has reduced residential potable water use by 10% (excludes CDA and RW). Per the
Executive Order, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) also convened an independent
technical panel to review and update the statewide Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance

(MWELO) with the goal of reducing water used for outdoor irrigation for existing and new
construction.



Annual Water Use Report for FY 2014/15
October 14, 2015
Page 2

Overall water consumption within the IEUA’s service area decreased 11% (~24,217 AF)
since FY 2013/14. Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) production decreased slightly by ~250
AF and direct use recycled water decreased by ~1,700 AF.

IEUA anticipates a trend ot declining usage as a response to the drought in California.
Although development is anticipated to continue and growth may rebound at the end of the
drought, long-term demands are not expected to greatly increase. This analysis came from
demand modeling conducted as part of IEUA’s 2015 Integrated Resources Plan (IRP) which
found that new developments in the region tends to be more water efficient due to changes
in the plumbing code, higher density developments with less landscaping, and compliance
with the existing model landscape ordinance requirements set forth in AB1881. In addition,

aggressive efforts are being made to diversify and maximize local resource development,
expand water use efficiency programs, and assist interested member agencies with the
development of budget based rate structures. These efforts have better prepared the service

area to cope with future dry years and increase regional resiliency in the face of climate
change,

Below is a summary and update on the region’s major water supply efforts and programs:

¢ JEUA and its member agencies have continued to work on the IRP to adopt an
overall strategy for developing water supplies, and meeting projected demands
within the IEUA service area in a cost-effective manner. The plan developed an
updated demand model based on new regional development trends of high density,
efficient indoor devices, and low outdoor water use plants per state legislation. IRP
completion is anticipated for winter 2015.

¢ The 2015 Water Use Efficiency Business Plan is under development, which will be
completed by winter 2015.

¢ JEUA completed the 2015 Recycled Water Program Strategy, which will further
implement the Recycled Water Business Plan to expand its connected demand and
maximize recycled water deliveries for both direct use and groundwater recharge.
In FY 2014/15 member agency direct recycled water use was 20,515 AF.

¢ JEUA and its member agencies are continuing to work towards completing the
Phase III expansion of the Chino Desalters, which will increase capacity from
24,600 AFY to 40,000 AFY. In FY 2014/15, the Chino Desalters production
ytelded approximately 14,500 AF.

¢ [EUA and its member agencies continue to implement the water use efficiency
programs outlined in the long term Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan
completed in September 2010. This document serves as the blueprint for the
Agency’s existing regional programs, while providing the guidance for developing
new cost-effective initiatives. The plan is also being updated as part of the IRP
process. Future conservation targets are anticipated to be much more aggressive as

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15244 FY 14/15 Annual Water Use Report 10-14-15



Annual Water Use Report for FY 2014/15
October 14, 2015
Page 3

a result of the IRP. In FY 2014/15, the regional water use efficiency programs
doubled savings from FY 2013/14 reaching a record high of approximately 1,033
AF, and an estimated lifetime savings of 8,852 AF.

Development of the Annual Water Report is consistent with the IEUA business goal of Water

Reliability, namely tracking of water usage to support planning for the development of new

water supplies, recycled water and groundwater recharge.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachment: FY 2014/15 Annual Water Use Report

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15244 FY 14/15 Annual Water Use Report 10-14-15



AIRILSIA HILVM TVIIDINNW V

G10¢ 12q0J00

OS] I8JeM [eNUUY GL/¥7| Ad




abueyoai isjempunoiB yN3| sepnjoxg uoionpoid
i9)esap pue pajfosl Yajempunoib Yajem eaelins Usjem papodill S8pnoUl BJE(] 1) 48)EM [BJO] 610N

7 L/IELAL WOl uononpal 9%,GZ uo paseq 91/G1 A4 10} uogosfoid,

00035
00000t

0074 000°0st

135007 000'00¢
e 61212

825987
SSpLPT

: |
765097 _
|

pual] asn Ja}epA |e10] [|edsn)
Aouaby Jaquis\ YN 3|

1994-300y



‘MW Wouy sazem 11y 136 Jou op 12y} (DMIIM 10 OOMV'S S 4ans) saiuedwod 1ayjo woy paseyaind ia1epM,

ST/VTAd PT/ETAd €I/ZTAd TT/TTAd TI/0TAd
|
paypoduwy ‘
- 000°0S
pauodwy Yo =
ouyo m
MD oulyy - 000°001
M9 1BYy10 B
3DBLNS B0 = ,
HIS 000°0sT
pajpAray . |
J2yjesag ,
~ 000°00¢
000°0S¢

92I1N0g Ag pual]| as() Jajep)
Aouabyy Jaquisiy YN 3|



SPI0D31 3DI0AU] Jajem papodulr GMIN Uo paseq [3JON

G1/¥TA vT/ETAS IAVFANE CL/TTA T1/0TAA

GS0°L9

000°0T
000°0¢C
000°0€
000°0Y
000°0S
000°09
000°0L

000°08

puai] asn J91epn parodw| aMIN

Aouaby Jaquwsi\ YN 3|

Joa-aldy



sajouaby Joquialy Woyy papiodal se uiseg 9 pue ujseg ebuotueans sapnjoul M9 183410 30N

T ev9o | OeviL | 9566 | OvE'SS | 99E'8s8

s i

{

| O ouIyD =

| G6'CISCE | ¥ST1606E gE'SyITZ | 81°/0S67 6SYYT MO JBUI0

r=

TTCLviAd | VI/ETAd | EL/TTA3 | TU/TTAA | T1/OTAd

~——— 000°0C
~——— 000°0¥
——— 000°09
——— 00008
—  000°00T

- 000°0CT

Jr———E R ———

[ —— ' Ve "e W41

}994-9.10Y

pual| 8sM Jojempunols uiseg oulyd

Aouaby Jaquisi\ YN 3l




19¢€°002
685°22¢
6LL'81T
vsL'01Z
€€9'061

VL0l

p30p pupjdn Ul PAPN[IU] SBIIBAI[3P 3JRS3[OYM 0IMYV'S AIDI1I0ISIY 4 5
DIOP SIIIH QUIYD Ul papNnaul S3113A[Ip J0s3joym AMAN

. i e =

B

v i A

otz | ew's | 908'%6E s 2068y | 26661 | ovTTy | (809 | €88 ist/rTAdE|
e [N [ .ll..{t{!i o . M- et s o At 1.::; s e i S L. JRTUS—
| 019 Nmz wo..m@ﬂ | o9sL'sy | m: ‘95 | pL6'EC | o6T'st | ST6'LT | T8T'ST qm\m,,ﬁ_ __...
wnm ‘€T | 6EL'6 | 0S8TY og1 VS | ETEET | OELTY | " go8'WT lET/CTAIN !
. s s el T ; J—— o ssrm e e
W, gzeTl | 0.9 | €19y vrees | Omw 6T | SSITv ' 00L'€T (TT/TTAd
ect AL AR ALL ot = PN ek
| ooo 't mﬁ ol . TSIy | €€r6v | 09LWL | OEVOY | pLETT (TLOTAL
e - - o e e e e i o ek i 2 o e o e — b s o o = ]
! " ; !
| OOMVS | GAMI | VNVINOJ _ aMAY | ONVIAN m OINVINO ! | ONIHD |
~ — - 00001
i e - 000°0Z
»
]
S S S S P — 000°0¢ ._.h_
®
m
(o
o e e e . e . e o e e e e e e 8O~O¢
e ~ 000°0S
e e ey et ST 2 i OOO~O®

as( J81ep\ |BOUOISIH JEBA-G
Aouaby Jaquaiy YN 3|



<
> S 2> & (o) &
> & & S ) 3 ) A
O T R A S S
— %9-
= %Lz~
%8~ %L~
Sy OGP ]
%l
[+)
%2~ ol
%EE- . W M
(7
%6- 0
ST/vTAd - PU/ETAd® hl

~ 000Ss

00001

000ST

0000¢

000stT

1994 210y

uonoNPayY %Gz S.JOUIBA0D

199|\ 01 Bunjoel] AJYIUON GL/¥7LAd




abeyoal ssjempunolb pue isjem pefofoe. ‘seljddns sejem mau jo juswdojsrsp ayj} oj Buiuuejd
poddns o} ebesn usajem jo bupjoedy Alswreu ‘Ajjiqeljoy 18]eAA Jo [eog) ssauisng S Aouaby yim Jusjsisuos)

T

suonsanp




Annual Water Use Report
for

IEUA Service Area

FY 2014-2015
Retail Agency Water Use and Five Year History



Table of Contents

Preface

Section 1: Total IEUA Service Area Water Use for FY 2014/15..........cunun.....
Section 2: Monthly Water Use for FY 2014/15 and 5 Year Water Use

Summary by Retail Agency

CItY OF ChiNO.uucc et ver s s s st st ressns s st sessns s snaens son st seons 10
CItY Of Chino HillS.....cccceiiiiiceceve et sreass s vesnsssesaseenssensns sovs sos e sonmesns 13
CItY 0 ONEAMTO. ..ottt e sttt s e s orons s sonesssseensses onsen sen e e snns 16
Monte Vista Water DIStriCt.........ccceeeericeerreeeecinimrniesesssesse e aremsseesser sasssenes sons 19
City Of UPland........e et e sns s st e s anssss e sonsassssessenssssnn e 22
Cucamonga Valley Water DIiStrCt.......ccocvveere e cusmessecassnsseesersessssnssossrsssasnssns 25
Fontana Water CoOmMpPany........c.cue e ccenrenecresee e sessssensssssessss seesesesssssssssensss s 28
San Antonio Water COMPANY..........ccecvece e reessesnssesceeseressesssrsssessssnssesesns 31
SECLION 3: APPENAICES.......ooierierr e re et et s st e e sossseass sosase sessnsssesesess semmssoms sessmesemessseens 34

Appendix A - 5-Year Historical Data
Appendix B — Definitions

Appendix C — Member Agency Organizational Chart



Preface

FY 2014-15 Water Use Summary Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) staff monitors and compiles water use data from each of its
retail agencies in the IEUA’s service area to track overall water demands and sources of supply. Each
year, this data is compiled into an Annual Water Use Report. Data includes monthly water use (by
each member agency and by source of supply), a five-year history of water use, and retail agency water
usage as a percentage of the total water used in the service area.

In FY 2014/15, Southern California experienced its third year of drought, with over half of the state
experiencing “exceptional drought” conditions. Due to the prolonged drought featuring record high -
temperatures and low rainfall, Governor Brown declared a drought State of Emergency in January
2015 and directed state officials to take all necessary actions to prepare for water shortages.

In May 2015, this was followed by the State Water Board adopting emergency regulation requiring an
immediate 25% reduction in overall potable use which went into effect on April 1. The regulation
used a sliding scale based on residential gallons per capita per day and requires monthly reporting from
retail agencies to compare monthly usage to 2013 data. Since FY 2013/14, the service area has
reduced residential potable water use by 10% (excludes CDA and RW). Per the executive order the
Depart-ment of Water Resources (DWR) also convened an independent technical panel to review and
update the statewide Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance (MWELO) with the goal of reducing
water used for outdoor irrigation for existing and new construction.

Regional Monthly Total Water Usage FY 14/15 Comparison to FY13/14
25000

20000
15000
10000
=000 l
0
NP S Qf’é &5

& T ¢ &

B FY13/14 FY14/15

79& & \ﬁ

Acre Feet



IEUA Member Agency Overall Total Water Use Trend
230,000

-, 227,586
225,000 \
220,000
215,000
210,000

205,000

AcrefFeet

200,000
195,000

190,000

* Excludes
iEVA
Recharge |

185,000

180,000
FY10/11 FY11/12 Fyiz/13 FY13/14 FY14/15

Overall water consumption within the IEUA’s service area decreased 11% (~24,217AF) since FY
2013/14. Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) production decreased slightly by ~250 AF and direct use
recycled water decreased by ~1,700 AF.

IEUA anticipates a trend of declining usage as a response to the drought in California. Although de-
velopment is anticipated to continue and growth may rebound at the end of the drought, long-term
demands are not expected to greatly increase. This analysis came from demand modeling conducted
as part of IEUA’s 2015 Integrated Resources Plan (IRP) which found that new developments in the
region tends to be more water efficient due to changes in the plumbing code, higher density develop-
ments with less landscaping, and compliance with the existing model landscape ordinance require-
ments set forth in AB1881.

In addition, aggressive efforts are being made to diversify and maximize local resource development,
expand water use efficiency programs, and assist interested member agencies with the development
of budget based rate structures. These efforts have better prepared the service area to cope with future
dry years and increase regional resiliency in the face of climate change.

Below is a summary and update on the region’s major water supply efforts and programs:

» IEUA and its member agencies have continued work on IRP to adopt an overall strategy for de-
veloping water supplies and meeting projected demands within the IEUA service area in a cost-
effective manner. The plan developed an updated demand model based on new regional develop-
ment trends of high density, efficient indoor devices, and low outdoor water use plants per state
legislation. IRP completion is anticipated for winter 2015.



IEUA completed the 2015 Recycled Water Program Strategy, which will further implement the
Recycled Water Business Plan to expand its connected demand and maximize recycled water de-liveries

for both direct use and groundwater recharge. In FY 2014/15 member agency direct recycled water use
was 20,515 AF.

IEUA and its member agencies are continuing to work towards completing the Phase III expansion
of the Chino Desalters, which will increase capacity from 24,600 AFY to 40,000 AFY. In FY
2014/15, the Chino Desalters production yielded approximately 14,500 AF.

IEUA and its member agencies continue to implement the water use efficiency programs outlined
in the long term Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan completed in September 2010. This
document serves as the blueprint for the Agency’s existing regional programs while providing the
guidance for developing new cost-effective initiatives. The plan is also being updated as part of the
IRP process. Future conservation targets are anticipated to be much more aggressive as a result of
the IRP. In FY 2014/15, the regional water use efficiency programs doubled savings from
FY13/14 reaching a record high of approximately 1,033 AF, and an estimated lifetime savings of
8,852 AF.

The 2015 Water Use Efficiency Business Plan is under development, which will be completed by
winter 2015,



IEUA would like to thank its member agencies for their assistance in compiling the data
contained in this report.



ST/PT Ad Wolj eleq S92IN0Say J91eA\ |e1ol
T NOILJ3S



‘B1Ep Ssuopelado yn3| 4o paseq
Hodal SIy} Ul SJAGWNU MY (1Y "AJUnoD oulpieulag ues 03 Pos SEm MY JO 4V T/E'T [euoR|ppe pue ‘adieydal
40} pasn Sem MY JO 3V 0¥8'0T |ructippe ue ‘sasod.ind yn3| Joj pasn sem My 0 JY S69 [BUOLIPPE Ue (210N

3 TG M L] HE S A o 8y LE0EL £3G8E 8
DS £ BT E30 G Wi [
WS i o ) j330 3 838 11 L3
s l il 0Jg W2 g 1 Ll
sar L8 i B3e w2 it W01 {7
LGE ik [T 3 g Wi (¢
JEE AT g DR U0 we jeraoss ¥ WBYE CTITS
§E.7 <L 0 Ji O 1627 Wi 1
fr %y ¥ 0 Z1% £ 1 {757 0w (Y
Fh i L it 0 g &2 25 i3 i X5 g
8 7%, L2 o ge L 20 T £ Fre CIHIS
. 420 o [ R allT (Rl § [ (34 [Eaes
B EEH THE g R & VS A i 8y [ EINLE
3% %t L (e ELEZE - Ay oy Lhl iy L3t L EIRIY (BT
re ETER ' 3 ire 52 wrE Ll L3 EEEE A T i¥abr § AL g LA T
T T L 208 [eriaee AT s mﬁ.m@— waED Bl
LSTE { i [eTe £5 31 A o 2T $TEE T
B nELl (Z0ess Z3tEks B gy (221 I %732 Lel IR SR RN
183 G559 A iz LT 1] TETIND 5T IH CPIHD 12

ST/UT Ad 104 asn 191N BAIY 9DIALBS VN3 [BI0L




ST/PT Ad 404 9sn 4218\ 3.1y 3JIALDS YN 1| [e10),




v

omd ama puejdn oueIUQ s|ltH ouD

iy ————— e L

ouy)

J9IEMPUNGID oulyy

[amN} 1232 papodu] i

papiray w
asepng u

J]EMPLNOID 18410 =

S)|IHoud =
OLBIUO

puejdn

ODMYS
Jayesag
aMAIN -

00°000'0T-

00°0000T

00°0000Z

00'000°0€

00'0000Y

- 00'000°05

- 0000009

ST/YTA4 10} 9sn 121 BBIY 3D1AISS YN1| [B10L




Aoualy Aq ST/PT A4 wou) eleQ 3sn J91eM |1B19Y
¢ NOILLO3S



unp Ay

— i
BET £6¢

aily . u i nr
— . -, : Wassi = F .
(443
“ _ _ — . 005
= = © 000T
— = © DOST
t - Q0o

o0se

famg Jarem pavsodi [ BooE
FE1EMELINCUD DL o
voim
papkasy m
T - —" 13

agdesn Ja1ep AlYlUuoN STOZ-YTOZ Ad
oulyy jo A



T

| {amw) pavodw

ST-PTAd

"B IDINIDS it
VN3l 2Y3 ul pasn 4y Z9€'007 30 (4V ¥88 TT) %ZT pash ouly) jo Ayd ayl I

DMYS

ST/UTA4 10} 39S 493 BBIY IIAIBS YN |BIOL

PI-€TAd

JJBMPUNQLD) OUILD -

Jayesaq «

€T-IIMd ZT-TTAd TT-0TAd

oulyd

S "

SpuaJl] uoildnpoigd Jalepp JedA - §

papiday =

000's

000'01

000°5T

v

ooo'oe

000°sz

0000t

yoday asn J21ep ST-HTOC Ad
oulyd jo A




4

g

PETE Y A o B B[R 1! &H YR =]

4
&
-

Feis 25F DR [id £ L ki IFE L5 i 5 13 B
331ouabe
It 4 A SR ) B ¥ IZF &lr i 37 iy o L5 ¥ JILIGLL 3i) 3BEL . O

LS S o573 -85

=T =T
[ssts (13 ST

£l
(X1
L)
i
i
=
(a3
(AL
=

3F R ] fee g B5RT

B3 ar R O il ELL o bz 3k it K AR LT ALY ucarped|
BT (T il [EE BLi 3 FET T F=2 ke LLE ZEE T

sEt %, f3  [iE Wi & o £i7 7,5 2 71 - e
Wi Lo BaBEL Jn_f

LR 20 1800

&2
ful
L=
[
bl]
§ 4
o
=
=
(Y]
o 3
Fa
-
=y
|
-y
-r
a—
£
-
|_l“|
4
==
&
(1]
&4
f
(L]
£y
Lo

odesn Ja1em AJYWOW STOZ-TOT Ad
ouy) jo Au)



€1

uny Aeiy dy lew g3 uer 22Q AON PO ydag Bny inr
_— - — R - - —_— .ot o
Qo] £ET
861 061 0z 662 657 R 6E7 6E7 652 662
_
867 - s
£ TIrE
: - - -— — - 00s
— — 000't
B - — 05T
|
— 000'z
() s panodu)
J2IEMPUNOIS oUlyd -
vao =
PaASY =
TMAW 8 ,
—— | N N P ——— = Bﬂm.._ﬂ

adesn 191eM\ AlYIWOW STOZ-YTOZ Ad
SlitH oulyd jo Ay




¥1

"Base 331135 Y3
BY3 Ul PasN 4y £9€'00Z 40 (4 8B0'9T) %8 Pasn s|jiH ouyd Jo Ay ayy

%6
PuBdn 4oz

%IT
ouRyuQ)

0IMYS

ST/YTAd 10§ 350 JOIEM EIIY 39IAI3S YNT] |EIOL

(amw) papodwl) - Jagempunoigouiyd o Jajesad s pARO3Y M GMAIN =

SE-vIAd tL-ETA ET-ZTAd ITTTA TT-OTA4

L —_—

SIUH ouly)
Spual] uolldnpold 1slep Jeaj) - g

B —# ;;;;; B

0007

000y

0009

0008

A

o
00001
000°ZL
000'¥E
00091
000°8T

000’0z

Moday asn 191 ST-YTOZ Ad
S|IiH oulyD jo Aud




Gl

L]

8202l AR T T T Y

Ge i £ CIZ I | S T R B £ g
32 B PO g1 Gt i, plade
LE & I8 B 2P Ik ik e 37 [{1%] 18430 WL eseyung
R i J 1l Ixr B 253
€ 3 2 0 , i} ba w7 A28 0T Uoganpald
gl 2 il BL g Bl T S
i . o cf 4l all W B f=l0ey

Y5 | del) saseiing

ST S P A A A 3 S B ST [ESE BD GVRMEENpAICH

adesn 1918 AJYIUOIAl STOZ-YTOZ A4
S|itH ouiy) jo Ay)




91

i Aey idy e qa4 uer 23Qg AON PO das By inr
e VSRR R ———— - e emrn b e - - - [P DA L P —— e 4 o
69¢
EEQ
gee 696 196 158 058 spL
60T 91T 0L01 PILIT
— ——— 000T
. KN .”.._J.J.ruﬂ.._ -1 opoz
e - 000€
-4
?
-
1]
s
- —_— - = - 000y
T - — . - 000S
(amn) Js3em papiodi|
JEjEMpUNOLS OUIy)
vasy e
pe2AdeY m .
= = = = R — 0009

adesn Jo1e AJYIuo STOZ-HT0Z Ad
oliejuQ jo A




L1

{ana) pariodu| J312MpUNOED oL - 1a)jesaq papfoay m
ST-PTM PI-ETA- €1-ZTM ZI-TIA 1T-0TM
In——— - 000S
*eaJse IIIAIDS YNNI Y1
u1 pasn 4y Z9€°00Z JO (4V 8FT TY) %1TZ Pasn oueuo Jo Ay 3yl
e 000'01
000'st
|
00007
, —8 F——— | 000'st
- | ,
A — 1 : —a E— = 0000
]
ooa'oy
MY
ST/VTAd 10} s J91eM BRUY IIIALSS YN [e10L — e - 000'Sy
I SQ.Dm
OUBIUD

| Spuali uonanpo.d 191eMm Jeaj - §

dv

Hoday asn 121eM ST/PTOZ Ad
oueuQ jo Al



81

ity |ezet |oist |eeer Jezsz feeor om0 eosh [eerr ocot e st [ecee L

HERY FizE 2EL L ) L2F FE Gl iiv Lo (VA 4 et ki e SENOnE

zt- I N A U R R SR R R AU B 1B 004V S s3n uebe
(28t I < Rl O L AT R A ¥a2 AP SR
6 L. AR e [szs oees w sz oz [T ETERE

4T BT [381 €96 33§88 gt | 0wl jsWe [swE pee  smvpotoung H0L3NFO.4
oL TN E N I N R CHZE

6085 . T (5T S A A=< 2 L P P T S e Py

5040 6 jiey  |peot JeiL l¥3 696 36 nwl joe6  |ces  Jri) [sw  igwiseen dspedw| ywuaiwey seseyoang

[BlOL-0LBN G

adesn 1918 A|YIUOIA STOZ-HTOT Ad
oleuQ Jo A




61

— - 000°T-

N o - = —— 005
8- 9g7- 97
LEL- el 597
. Jag _
= " i r =t s . - i ”. O 3 . - 0

899

- = 8€6 - 00§
SLT'T
LT o
¥IS'T
i w
113
= - .
£E “ge
{amw] sa3em pagsoduw) o o 0" o0z
Jolempunols ouly) -
SIH oulyd =
pepphoay »
OIMVE N .
= o x = . T —w—a — §1N

a8esn 49eM AJYIUOIA STOZ-PTOZ A4
ILIISI JICAN BISIA SIUON]




0z

(O} peuiodw)  IBIEMBUNGID OUILD »

Ly
=

"BaIE 30JAJ9S VNI 3Y3 Ul Pasn 4y £9E°00 30 {4V 0TH'6) %S POSN AMAN

VA"
A1 aMAW
0IMYS _m

|

ST/YTA4 10} 9sn) 491 BBIY BIIAIBS YN3| [BIOL

mﬁ.uu

SIH WD e PRIAIIE N OOMYS S

{pon'oT)

- (o005} |

L o ==

. EE— - 000%

000°0T

_ i | 000'stT

aMmAIN

000'02

Spuai] UoiINpold Ia)ep JeaA - §

00052

yoday asn Jarep ST/PT0C Ad
321131S1Q 131\ BISIA SJUOA



Iz

[T 1

(e

agdesn 1318\ AJYIUOW STOZ-¥TOZ Ad
32143510 191N BISIA DJUOA

T A A R 2w e e ey T
DS S A A A N I g2
i T T . B & i ; i

IF1z2 ¢ L { 1z mel =l f} ) 25 [ 3 I BN Thes
Y @o. EBGE  [#E mp [ T T Bl

ey T 8 o [ @ bz & R |u S 0 RIS Wl
Wi & 4 | % . B f2 X . &

81 I L al = T o= I i = PR
w3 & & ] % D B T R T
s L R I 4 34 el mE] 04 B 25 Er r




(44

-] ¥4 802 _
0BE ! 4 mmw I:

|
. 129 I

_ 128
826
% "
89 :
e

unf Aepy Idy e qo uer 280 AON 0 dag

s S F— . e

09T ost |

[CIAMA 1298 papod)
JIIBMPUNOIS OUIYD
papAoay m

J31EMPUNOID 1BYIQ W
CIMVS =

IMIIM e

0001

00ST

- oooc

00sz

- 000t

a3esn 193eM AJIUOA STOZ-VTOT Ad
puejdn jo A




IDJEMPUNOID Y10 B
paploay

TT-0TAd

€7
{amw) pauoduy - J3yEmpunol g ouyd 7
0JMYS B 2MOAM e
ST-vTAd vI-€1Md €1-2TAd ZT-TTA
"ER4E IIIALBS YN BYI Ul Pasn 4y Z9€°00T JO (dV SZTY'6T) %6 Pasn puejdn jo AuD ayl
L ouR)
gast_ _
%L
0OMVS
ST/PTAd 10§ 3sn 191ep\ ALY 2IAIRS YN 3| [RI0L puejdn
Spuall uonijdhpold 1ajejp 1eap - g

Hoday asn Ja1ep ST/10Z Ad

pueidn jo Ay

_ 000's
000'0T
 0OO'ST

000°0Z

| 000'sT

0oo'og .



¥e

IR

Ok

#yualel
AL TR

FEE
| [T
' PR
87 B, 05

: E EM. !
mqﬂ_ ___,um_n._._——u._n_
iy
il E:

b
o = f
M [ i
L1}

R

(= 2R} SN

)

o8esn J91ep AJyIUON STOZ-1TOT Ad
puejdn jo Axd




Y4

unr Aew Jdy lew Gad4 uef J3q AON PO das fny i
- L _ L . 1 L =
| I8
) v0'1 rZ0°1
£6Z1 [ZY'T LVE'T
|- ] ——— ¢ — E—
| 890° _ e i 6T’ ¥SZ'
¥90°T ._
082
108 8E0't
£90°T. t 19 o
604 Z6E'F =
£8E
69
8 £60°T
6 | |
1 | il rere | YT
_ '4%2 7 i
816
| 0ot |
TET E e
ovt it
STT = .
e e e e 1 <84 15111 5B .3 5 . o AP AP 3 B et e 1 £ e st et Q99 . ... ]
9
8L
[T J21Em paviodiag = o
JEEMDUNOID OIS - £6
paplosay u
pUNOJD 1BYI0
RTINS ‘

adesn J91em AJYIUON STOZ-HTOZ A4
PUISIq 191 A9jeA eSuowedn)

000C

000y

000°S

000’9

000°,L

1eagany




9¢

"eale 20|A18S YN3H Y3 W) pash 4y L9€°00Z Jo (1Y 2068} %52 PAsn AMAD

0DMYS

ST/vTA4 404 s 131€/\ BIIY 3D1AISS VN3 [EIOL

335: nmton,r.__ JRIEMDUNID U] ._M_m__sﬁmuc._w EED ] JIELNS B uw_u,auum [ ]
STHIM PT-ETA ET-TTM ITITA: TT-0TA
— 000°0T
—— p00'0z
]
_ | i ooo'oe
_ |
»
m
| i 0000l

aMAD

SpuaJL Uoljonpald 1s1epn Jeaj - ¢

——— 0002

yoday asn Jaiep ST/¥10Z Ad
10111S1(] 4191\ Ad)jeA eSuowedn)



£Z

|ERL

1=

-

Sfwf00e H

i, (. I} £l JLE 55 B
Bl . R L 1 Pz [EL AL LLD
il LA N
l.FL & H £l i | | Y i
L R T - O A I T [ e el

I S

“- T
o wdadty

iy

adesn J91em A|YIUON STOZ-VTOT Ad
PUISIQ 493epn Ad)jeA eSuowednd)




8T

ady BN qa AN PO dag Bny inf

unj AR

-

vie'T

1344
S8

TZ6

00S

[ T4N !

10T 99171

0C0'T

0057

000

-~ 00S'¢

000'€

© 000

{aminy Jem papodul
Jdrempunolg oulyd
A2BHNG =
punoJo BYIO B

Wwad-any

e em i m e B o e e,

adesn 191\ A|YIuOo STOZ-¥TOT Ad
Aueduwio) Jajepn euejuo




ST-7TAd PI-ETAd €T ITTIM TT-0TA4

|
{am) pepodw)  1BlempunoID oURy) ¢ IB)EMPUNOID JBYIQ ¢ 3DBPNS ® CAMAD & 7
_
1

"EIIR BIJAIDS Y| BY) W1 pasn dv 9007 40 (1V L08'6E) %0Z pasn euejuoyg . | —_—

|

_ N \

_ | [ : . . i
__

000'0Z

000'CE

JamAan
%1

IMVYS . DOO'SE

ST/PTA4 10} 3sN 133 B3ANY DIIAJIDS VN3 [eIOL
- §s$ |

BURIUO4 000's¥

Spualj uoljonpold J13)ep 1e3A - §

Hoday asn 131eM ST/¥TOT Ad
Auedwo) 131epn eURIUOS



0

IIEE B

(8 ) ENS
e HRUNE 287
lez | EEBLERD
el VETLE 409
fEEE ETs

adesn Ja3em A|YIuo STOZ-T0T Ad
Auedwo) 1910 BURIUOS



1€

ung Aey Hdy BN qad uef 299 AON DO dag Sny iy
N - — —_— —— — - e o o
- |
|
. . — - - : - - 002
e L oov
— o — -~ .- Pimm. = el o A e et e bk A e — 8@
2
o
“n
o
8
= = 0og
000T
puneln Jaylo «
—_————— gy —— e e e e e e e e e i L —— * OON.ﬁ

1oday Jarem AlYIuo ST/rT0C Ad
|1e19Y - OOMVS




(4%

mﬂ.v;“_ qﬁ.mﬁﬁ mH.NEm. mﬁ-ﬂt

[— P

{
"edJe a21IBS YN3| Y3 U] PASN Y L9E°00Z JO (Y 6ZT'Z) %I Pasn oIMVS B —
h
f
1
_
OMYS
_ JRIEMPUNQID JBYI0 0

ST/vTA4 40§ @5 J21BM €3IY 2IIAISS YN3| [RIOL

TE-OTA
- 0007
_ |
- 000
7 000e 7
| 00 _
w
- p00'0n
w07
S {7
(85N [1e30H) 0OMY'S
Spual] UoldNpOold Ja1em 1834 - §
. o )

Hoday as J31eM ST/YT0Z A4
Auedwo) 19360 OlUOUY UBS



£e

0z R Kl & N T B ian] ‘
Wi _ IS g g W s o ] 1
i WS- I e & K
= | i g Vi F
N N L L)
F14 | I | A A LN BTG
5 BT ol [® m: i s <2 R I TN PRI
B0 _ ; -] 2y

Moday Ja1ep AJYIuo ST/¥TOC Ad
[1e13y - OOMVS



Section 3
Appendices

34



APPENDIX A

Five year Historical Data Summary

35



9¢

pue

4

"JS 03 P|OS SEM MY 40 4V TLE'T [euonippe

9842231 JoJ pash sem ARY JO 4y OFS'0T [eUCIPPE Ue ‘sasodind wn3| 10} pash SEM MY JO 4¥ GE9 {BUOLIPPE Ue 110N

A BT PE3 g rIEEEE L shigsgl narl e R e g |
20k e I MEEgr I3 0 we [ ] 3¢
LV S b 13L i EH £07 3

Gelals

...
&
LT

8¢

ni

083

WL

0o ike GED 2] e W UL 1L
LFETE L2 LIEET T 13 o ol 803 jeen pL3
A2 FZla | B3 W egy's $EEIIT I8°IEE'S 58 ICZ'S

BTt ] w0 .z |03 30 5]

42 73t wT WIFs__ [rent i Tt

[0 3L 0 23 EhErr ol

00a Nt we . it [RRr R RS

5IEE ot T SELED G2razv il T A0E € LF 5
e ORI T B REE i I $h FEIIE R
=mie [0 Bt N et T U [ e Tt LR
trATE o0 T U Fice  |testril  JewET | @R FREPILE
EFHIERL JEE2 PLL R ZRLece HE T PEFESE il S| LOECE 2L
T s T 90le A T A R
EEE R < - e N o T AN FFRET |

JEM_ SDELTE Lintit T A E A N5 401 b =R 0 e STHH CHI+Y ot ] o)

Gt Ad



LE

"09S O} PIOS 4V LL9') PUB UMD 10} 4Y £65'EL 'VNI| AQ Pasn sem ARY JO IV L8 [BUCHIPPE UY

98°585 LTT 0civs'? 028620, |Z€98L5Y F39.,79¢ 82'C.6€C |8Z°96L'Sy  |p9S6°LS 0€ 381 'SE L8 _

22067 @ .- LS TR0 0. |PEiZFe- 00 con oo 0g 0 g0 a6 0 [2I0WGNE

6 €996 6% 209'6- 00 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 puzidn |

80007 80°00%- 000 oo'o 000 000 000 000 |00°0 OMAR

ag17v'e- 000 992278 00D 000 |00'0 000 000 [oo0 S|iH 0UYD

28 SE00C 000 20 007 ay Lol 000 ECCLET. [20474S 9% €232k [go 25,2

P0°£59'E 000 000 Q00 000 FO'ES9Z 000 000 000 3 !

/5290'0L 000 80007 000 000 |srggg's  Jooo 000 000 10 ODMYS |

£Fi2v'8 000 000 000 0Go [ooo 000 (ADEIA N 000 OMARN !

6% LG 000 Q0’0 ¥ 1GL 0G0 000 000 000 000

6E'GEL Y, 000 00°0 000 000 0c'c 80" L¥L'G £2°96E'¥ 80'86L'S

736l 02 9950221 26 L5 2k LgegZ'et 5856832 Z:02C [0GSBLME [arClE g7 £8L°9 12jolqns

¥4 180'6E 886092, 600 EUEsy L) iE¥2E'8 99€0L 000 000 000 Jajempunaig Jeth 0|

gggse’e 000 000 85 ¥01'C L9ecz’; 000 00°0 000 000 JOJEAA BOBUNG |2207]

89627 AL 000 88.e5°¢: LG LLESL 6G.2:'9) g0'zze'z  j00'£zZ) .2 |Li'BE.'Z g¥'62l'a 1812 Mpunolg) ouys

£2 057 68 g0 g2 epg'e 70 Z5L'8 S8 eLr02 cOrEL2 |0z gscal L2 epa'e T4 L8Z°EL [Roens

€L'e0g'ze 000 0f"aEe 000 16.99°L £.4'8998 008258 187,002 74'G.6'9 pejoAdaY |

8E'¢C0' 19 000 05¥96'C 20'26.'6 BEGZY8Z  |occazl  [0Z'v06'6 00296 66 . ¥E'Y (QMADR e poroduy i =
STiH ONIHO | _ONIHD

[el0L

QAR

| anvidn | orvine

PL-€LAd



8¢

"0€S 0} PIos dY L0F'L PUB “HMO 0} 4V 621'0L ‘YN AQ pasn sem MY J0 Y |28 |BUCHIPPE Uy

SLeLLBIZ [oULrET  [16'6.66  |2T0seTb |zoesips [LeTELer [L9°0ELZb  [09'898'LL |91'898'KT 1moL

ATHRY'LL- [EEFEra)- [iseyZi-  [999 279 530 090 300 290

8+ v65'6- 819656~ [000 000 000 000 000 000 000

siiye-  [siipe  [o00  Jooo g0 000 00°0 000 000

8epz’s- [00°0 i88vz i~ [000 000 000 000 000 000 Sitik oul o)

8¢ ivi're 9970 ) 999 909 taserel |1ozely  |irezdih [Lgbogy i

vi159 (000 90°'0 000 00'0 v2'L69'e  [00°0 000 000 PUS 389

ge'ger'ol (000 ) 000 00'0 8L'¥656  [00°0 000 000 ia5ep OOMV'S

38'8v6's 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 88'8v6'9 000 CMAI

Wiigel |00'0 000 000 000 000 10zeLy_ Jeevl0y  |15v08'y Voo

80480'eZ) [S€0.EL [05PCE 0L [LECETLE [pELE0AZ [85B0LE  |99°0090C [0REELE 081200 EEEE

se'sbl'Iz [eteieel 000 00'0 0zozv'9  |ei8¥e’L 000 000 000 1RLRMPLND 48O

1,088 000 000 169807 [BL126'L |00 000 000 000 19,B)\ 5984ngG (8907

pegsege 000 0S'PZE0L [PE9/5ef [c66e.'8) [81'8Se'7  [88°0080Z [O8'EEL'E (061202 18184 pUNOLD OLLD
527i5'8L (300 BLEZ09 |9 7i3 829.0iZ [1e0ee's  [BrueviL [eouire  jerivde le:ians

88'195's1 (000 65 92E 000 zrosz' L [ioese 8Tye89  [ec688’L  [31'296'8 pakIsy

LloeLo'ss  [00°0 oo9el'e  [eeviz's |ogpresz [oeie0'e  [oseyziol [ogizeL  [0ovedr  [(GMI Jsiem psuiodu

moL [ oomvS | amAW [ Omd | amAO [ ONvIen | OMVINO E17HONHO ONHO | P




6¢

"08S 0} PJos 4V 05F' ) PUB "HAAD 10} 4V #E9'8 'YNII AQ PSSN SEM MY JO JV SIS [BUOIIPPE UY

Avpsioiz  [ZZ2L'E B 699'6 £6'ST'ZF  |£0°960°L9 S 05861 FoZo8ve 0L bEESE LG 98F'S) Moy

GO arE L |rR 0806 |r2000S- 000 0090 00 Q 000 000 000 20512

g90'60e' 8- 80 60¢'98- |ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 pazdn|

A £z - oo oo non oo n non ano oao MAAN

Ve 099 5 0o p rg 098g 009 000 o0 000 000 oo SliH ouuDf

3Z 92 2€ 0090 £4 220 000 Q00 22 286 L) 26 LE8'r 422206 L io9 Y JoMng

09 £2€'¢E 000 000 Do 000 R AR 000 000 000 puZ 158

LY GHY' 6 oo LUl ] 00 B0 GOL'Y oo o 0o o LU U IBIBAN UDAMY'S

L6 GLFS g0o 000 000 000 Qoo 000 1BSLY'S 000 aman

LY LOG'EL ]+ 1) 000 000 00°0 000 8G LER'F GEZ9ES'T ¥l 186y vao

LB LATLEL (RORITEL |24 i020L e L3P Ly (3020503 LD RLL AL CRLEL co9eg'c et

81066, 908282, {000 j0OQ __|:Teess 06 SrE | 000 000 000 I|IRMDINNID IR0

£E FrL Ul 0oy Lo o BRI L oy 'y oo ooy 00U oea JEIHAA BUBENG UG |

94 GFE' S8 000 gl LES'0L TGiri'BE  |eiBYEPL 89 TG 9L£9L'61 £0'995°E EE Q58S i8)2apun g oY)

LG ALELL Q0o GZ E6L'E G 303 2eaL L2 |oTerr'e ZEEELBE LEOFLE B LLOL .

890708 000 6262 000 069L0 000 ZOCEY' L 004907 ELFLIER pajoAaay |

80 01026 000 00606 B¥F 202 L BIEY . 02 0 9r+'g 0¢' 1 99'01 Ly edL'z QP ERLE (GAAIND J81BAA DBMOCU |
lsal DMV aMAN DM GMAD | anvidn OIHVINO |STIHONIHO| ONHO Soetin




afjen] = ] [=p] I [ K]
28N EHEI AL N R
Ll BT L ) |l [+ [s B LS
[l Eadd L (T8 [=x] E LN L
it R Ll t= 4 7] -1 =
B orsil e [7H e ' lui i
- al- | L] [~}
]
=
D] LEIE=0 Ll Do) e e e e s e fesE i [ s | e
el Bl Kl Bl G6) Ul Kl Kaed K 1 e Gl Kt A ] B R A et
IR L IR 1) (S LRI STE R SCE Y e RECE RUCH (DR S =)
¥ oo g 0= |
- |-
Z ] by e
tin
et [N B (= N A | T R Tl E e B
EH B e fler | e eges [ Sa ) femefee e | S
- || WY T e |y | ex oA ca |G o e e g | F
o ] o] Erk] =1} RG] v | o4
'..,s_ U | ] e [ e - 0y
=] = % 0
— -
g I A4 R LCafley a;
LS LA A LR LR L ) n
L) e | o] = e fuy | &
Ty
Lan ]
e -
o L

el e ) el R N el L]
e e e | e e | e e
(AR RSN RSN R ]
5 |
-
-
-
X
Ll g e fesfjer|wa] s loa (oo | a5 | M
a4 o | em ] o | o | | e ) oy [ e | oS | &
gl Awd FaumE% L= Rl Iee R ]
|y
1 i, d B -
wfm Y] el RAH -
1 -

L5} (a1 ] [ B en i al syl s [R) e E
(LR e fus |ns Wellaa|vs|os| oo vafusps
] e | e B e e 'l T e B
r = Ty Eac 3
= R il o z
(x2) [2i] ul -
Fnd — L ]
L& ]
=1 LA In R L= L= e | [= 1N o)
o BIB|R NS B M R]B|8| 8|8 &8
I BN R G T I R = :
—l T W Y e L [
Tlugus] o2 =R el e 523
=1 B0 Bl ) g | vy Lo L o
-— -
B I S I E G R E E EEIE B E E R
b Bl Bl Bl sl bl Bt B Bl Bl Bl Bl A Bl Bl Rl B Ba
w2 fEd ap ek [ | 0 (=N = N=) NN UL Nl B B Tl i)
| B g Cr Xl =
R A REA LS =t | i
R ETH LIS =10 § o e | - e e
* =

0

A1

40

An additional 520 AF of RW was used by IEUA, 8,028 AF for GWR, and 1,251 AF sold to SBC.




APPENDIX B

Definitions

41



Chino Basin Groundwater — Water pumped from the Chino Basin Aquifer and treated by
retail water agencies for all potable uses within the IEUA service area.

Desalter Water — Water pumped from Chino Basin Desalter I owned and operated by the
Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA). Groundwater, with high levels of dissolved
solids, is treated and distributed to several retail agencies within the IEUA’s service
area for potable uses.

Imported Water (MWD) — Water from Northern California and supplied by the Metropoli-
tan Water District of Southern California (MWD), and water transferred from other
groundwater basins to retail water agencies operating within the IEUA service area.
All Tier I and Tier II deliveries are included in this category.

Other Groundwater — Water produced from other local groundwater basins to retail water
agencies operating within IEUA’s service area.

Surface Water — Water collected by retail water agencies from mountain runoff and storm
flows, which is collected and treated for potable use.

Recycled Water — Title 22 recycled water produced by the IEUA at its water recycling
plants for distribution through separate pipelines to retail water agency customers for
all non-potable uses.

WECWC- West End Consolidated Water Company supplies some water to the City of Up-
land.

WVWD — West Valley Water District

42



APPENDIX C
Member Agency Organizational Chart

43



Auedwio) Ja1ep8 BUBJUG = DA
1PI51q 121840 AR||eA eSuowean) = GMAD
oleuQ Jo Al = alUeuO
ouyd yo Ay = ounyd
Aroyiny Jajjessq ound = yao
S| ouly) jo AN = s||IH ouy)
Auoyiny saileg 1218 = v4M
PUISI] JAJRAA BISIA U0 = MAIN
Auedwo J81EM 0IUOIUY URS = ODAYS
pue|dn jo Ay = pueldn
Auedwon
481/ POIEPIOSUOT PUT ISAM = IMIIM
Aauady sepuipn asdw3 puepy = yn3|
PISig Jerep uenjodonay = g

- —

-

— - i i i L
anN3oT . Jowewo 7
|¥e1ay g
3[esIs|oum -
& —g” L]
- | ouyy |4 e
Ile1sy T
|ESTS|OUM, ] |
sajupde I._ﬂ =,
3PISING 0} B|ESIE|OYM — g | e—
- | owyy
Iie32y S
i
Bjesajolm,
a. ¥ e, |
- — n§>_2.._ 3 4
=] >
e | OOMYS __
|1e19y 3lesas|oym g 3
J../_.
T puedn [
ey e

K 8]esa|oYM

1M ey
ey S
e— ™ |
+ 1 amAad |
ey
-
saizuade
spisno
0} BESBIOUM
1
sajuade Jaquaw
o pabahoa, vnal
SHES20UM 0] 3| BS3|OYM,
.._l ke wnar < —
saluage “o3@
.L 190 Wawl 0} ‘surseq ‘dms
3qerod sjesajoym MY OpRIO|OY)
...|| ...
- [ wam | —
3jesajoum
LANSHD WM TRIDINAN ¥
| moam)  Eey

aﬁﬂgﬁ h



INFORMATION
ITEM

3N



$90IN0S3Y [BJUSWIUOIIAUT pUB
Buiuue|d jo Jebeuey Ainda(
leqdwen Apuy

LHAISIA 3T IVM TVEIDINTW ¥V
Aouaby sanynn andwi3 puojuy B8
ETS T

S10T 19qO320

ojepdn GL/yLAd
191\ pP3|oAd9Y




Eoch&,

P
. .
e ]

= = 4+

WiF Rl O Y iR
sujaeg sbieyasy
|
m
i
}
.
O
: Zd 8st1
| o
Y “to -
v suduos

i
Zd 0291

Lissaosmrimmma

;,.

4 HEREMN HATRA JHM A N

R L P e o o lf-v

Bus|esady
U=l e el
Pa -
uSs:0 Gy

SNy uawaacsduw sBieysey

tugessdy W

uononisuc]y

= B

ubsag W
SMAS S0ISIY

Bunessd) B
UORANEOD (7
pg

ubseq Wy

sning vonets dung

snelg aviredid
A6y puebe

Wwd)sAg 19jepp pa2Ad3Yy [euoibay




ussa(-21d 000°ST0°F S L10T 223Q 9107 "das UOISUIXT ANY Sur[aseyq

udsa@-a1g 0000069 ¥ g1ot xdy 910¢ 2=d feaage eden
udisa(g-24g 000°069 $ L£10T 93d L10T 9] Ad TIMDD 35944 008 22 0€6
udisa(]-21g 00S°LL6 S 9107 das 9107 ‘wef UOnE[[eISU] JA[eA SUTUTEISNG JINSSIIT AT
uBiso(1-214d 000°0SL°S § 610C 0 8107 e[ surpadig [epnO [2qered I-d4y
udisa(]-31d 000°08£°1 S 8107 e\ L10T '924 yoouoptog surppdid MY §-dd
uSsag-aag 000°009°4 $ 6107 1dy 8107 "uef sopeaddp) Sd Mo 8SIT I-dY

udisa(] 000°09%'9 $ Liog Wy <10t ™ sjuswasoxdu] wseyq SUTeAdS e

spfod My
udisa(q-91g 005 Z8L 0SS Surpunyg Jys | doxg
JPIRY WBnoI( 10T
005 ‘€ dnyuerg 000°000°8ZS S10C I1ed apdwoy  suippdig Y offradurm
— ( . u$ {
i smels 31800 1aloay UOOINIISUO) uBIsa(g 109t0ag

s}oalouad jeyde :a)epdn snyeis




0r8'01 .

o e o e s it e et e Ak a2 i £ A ¢ i o o o ALt i (1 e i A A e m
i
i

0RS'TT

}
1]

3

€65°81 | 62701 €98 | §T0'8 | BOT'L  +89'T | OFE'T  186'T UMD

6€9'+7  OQFR'IT  9€€TOT : 969791 | 180791 19¢°¢€1

S1-#1%d #1-€18d £ITIAd TIUIAD 110184 "01-60%d 60-805d |80-201d 109014

NETem | IR ——. e enbp

=g UMD

salIaAIl9(Q 19)eM PaIoAdaY

(€111 | 8¥0'01 PAIQ

0
000°€

000°01
000°S1
000°0¢
000°€T
000°0¢
000°cE
0000+
000" <+




i 0r8'0} spadreyoay junowy [ejoL
£C8 :uoneoo[y s.asdf
L10°01 00001 o
L00°1 001 s
AAAK/ 81°¢CC p——
89+ L9V P
LT6°1 yT61 BUBIUO]
S0+°C 0T ——
716 16 S —p—
! 9L0°1 ¥L'01 oD
Aawwmww.%v (%) smo[q reuorSay it
| uogeoojy adaeyooy Jo axeys eyey oid

GL/VL0Z A4 Uoneoo||y J91ep pajohoay



LOIBLSIC HALYAN TYHLWNNOW ¥

Kby ST oNTUET PUDIUL .v
Ta

;,suolssnp




AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

4.8,



REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2015 —9:30 A.M.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Thomas P. Evans, Chair)
ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Commission on items within the jutisdiction of the Commission; however, no action
may be taken on an item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise anthorized by Government Code
§54954.2(b).

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and non-controvetsial and will be acted upon by the
Commission by one motion as listed below.

A, APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: SEFTEMBER 15, 2B i
Recommendation: Approve as posted.

NEW BUSINESS

A, CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CRCHA )
FOR THE WATER-ENERGY PROGRAM (CMEOIS,TS) oo e s
Presenter: Ian Achimore
Recommendation: Adopt a CEQA Notice of Exemption (NOE) for the Water-Energy Community Action
Network (WECAN) Project by approving the implementation of a project and directing staff to file the NOE
in the three counties within the Santa Ana River Watershed.

B. REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS FOR THE WATER-ENERGY PR

18 €15

Presenter: Ian Achimore

Recommendation: Approve the issuance of two Requests for Proposals (RFPs) for the Water-Energy
Community Action Network (WECAN) Project: 1) Drought-Tolerant Landscaping Services, and 2)
Energy-Water Conservation Program Qutreach and Management.



SAWPA Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda
QOctober 6, 2015

Page 2

C
Presenter: lan Achimore
Recommendation: Extend the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for Coordinated Trail Planning of
the Santa Ana River Trail for an additional three years by approving Amendment No. 2 to the original
MOU.

D.
Presenter: Ian Achimore
Recommendation: Authorize Staff to execute access permits with the Riverside and San Bernardino
county flood control districts for the Santa Ana River Habitat Survey.

E. b

3 4! : cl ._ l.. .

Presenter: Celeste Canti
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 2015-08 regarding the implementation of the migration of the
CalPERS Employer Paid Member Contributions (EPMC).

F.
Presenter: Celeste Cantll ”
Recommendation: Receive a report on submitted proposals to conduct a strategic review, and provide
further direction to staff.

G. t

¢ Reach V Repairs

» Nichols Road Relocation

Presenter: David Ruhl

Recommendation: Receive and file a status report on Inland Empire Brine Line activities.

H. PRESENTATION OF SAWPA ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENTS
Presenter: Larry McKenney
Recommendation: Receive a report on SAWPA organizational documents,

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS

Recommendation: Receive and file the following oral/written reports/updates.

A. |
Presenter: Larry McKenney

B. CHAIR’S COMMENTS/REPORT
C. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS

........................................................




SAWPA Commission
Regular Mecting Agenda
October 6, 2015

Page 3

7. CLOSED SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION — PURSUANT

TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(2)
Number of Potential Cases: One

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

A. DISCUSS POSSIBLE FACILITIES TOUR OF BRINE LINE DISCHARGER MISSION LINEN
SUPPLY ON NOVEMBER 3, 2015
Presenter: Celeste Cantt

B. SAVE THE DATE — FEBRUARY 2, 2016 OCSD FACILITIES TOUR

Presenter: Celeste Canti

9. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE:

Americans with Disabilities Act: Meeting rooms are wheelchair accessible. If you require any speecial disability related accommodations
to participate in this meeting, please contact Kelly Berry at (951) 354-4230 or kberry@sawpa.org. Notification at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility for this meeting. Requests should specify the nature
of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public
inspection during normal business hours at the SAWPA office, 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, and available at www.sawpa.org,
subject to staff’s ability to post documents prior to the meeting.

Declaration of Posting

1, Kelly Berry, Clerk of the Board of the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority declare that on Wednesday, September 30, 2015, a copy
of this agenda has been uploaded to the SAWPA website at www.sgwpa,org and posted in SAWPA’s office at 116135 Sterling Avenue,
Riverside, California.

s/

Kelly Berry, CMC



SAWPA Commission
Regular Mecting Agenda
Qctober 6, 2015

2015 - SAWPA Commission Meetings/Events

First and Third Tuesday of the Month
(NOTE: Unless otherwise noted, all Commission Workshops/Meetings begin at $:30 a.m., and are held at SAWPA.)

Page 4

January February

1/6/15  Commission Workshop 2/3/15  Commission Workshop
1/20/15 __ Regular Commission Meeting 2/17/15 _ Regular Commission Meeting
March April

3/3115 Commission Workshop 4/7/15  Commission Workshop
3/17/15  Regular Comnussion Meeting 4/21/15  Regular Commission Meeting
May June

£/5/15— Gommussion-Werkshep [CANCELLED] 6/2/15 Commission Workshop [Special]
5/19/15  Regular Commission Meeting 6/16/15  Repular Comumission Meeting
July August

7/7/15  Commisston Workshop 8/4/15  Commussion Workshop
7/21/15  Regular Commission Meeting 8/18/15 Regular Commission Mecting
September October

5 orkshop [CANCELLED] 10/6/15 Commission Workshop
9/3/15 Regular Comrmssmn Meetmg [Special] 10/20/15 Regular Commission Meeting
9/15/15 Regular Commission Meeting
November December
11/3/15 Commission Workshop 12/1/15  Commission Workshop

11/17/15 Regular Commission Meeting

12/1 — 12/4/15 ACWA Fall Conference, Indian Wells
12/15/15 Regular Commission Meeting




AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

4B



THE M I ROPOLITAN WA LER INSTRICT G

1 v 3 u
\ v | Vgt
OF SOUTHIRN CALIFORNIA / o= O B ! P IAS
Board Meeting
Meeting with Board of Directors
October 13, 2015
12:00 p.m, - Board Room
MWD Headquarters Building 700 N. Alameda Street Los Angeles, CA 90012

1.

Call to Order

{2} Invocation: Dean Rutzen, Human Resources Assistant I[l, Human Resources Group

{b) Piedge of Allegiance: Director Richard W. Atwater

2,

Roll Call
Determination of a Quorum

Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters within the Board's jurisdiction. (As required by Gov.
Code § 54954.3(a)

OTHER MATTERS

A Approval of the Minutes of the Meetings for September 8 and 22, 2015. (Copies have been mailed to each Director) Any
additions, comrections, or omissions

B. Report on Directors’ events attended at Metropalitan expense for month of September
C.  Approve committee assignments

D. Chairman's Monthly Activity Report

DEPARTMENT HEADS’ REPORTS

A General Manager’s summary of Metropolitan's activities for the mortth of September

6A Report
B. General Gounse!'s summary of Legal Department activities for the month of September
C. General Auditor's summary of activities for the month of September

BC Report

D. Ethics Officer's summary of activities for the month of Septerber

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION

7-1  Authorize granting a permanent easement to the city of Temecula on Metropelitan-owned property located in the county of
Riverside. (RP&AM)

7-1 Board Letter

http://mwdh20.granicus.com/GeneratedAgcndaViewer.php?view_id=12&event_id=802 10/6/2015



10.

1.

7-2

Authorize increase of $200,000 o an existng agreement with Application Software Technology Corporation, for a new not-to-
exceed tota! of $2,355,000, for the Oracle R12 Upgrade Profect (Approp. 15484). (OP&T)

7-2 Board Lefter

OTHER BOARD ITEMS — ACTION

8-1

8-3

8-4

8-6

8-6

8-8

Adopt Ordinance No. 149 determining that the interests of Metropolitan require the use of Revenue Bonds in the aggregate
principal amount of $500 miilion. (F&l)

8-1 Board Lefter and Attachment

Approve and authorize the execution and distribution of Remarketing Statements i connection with the remarketing of the Water
Revenue Refunding Bonds, 2011 Series A1 and A3 and 2009 Series A2. (F&l}

8-2 Board Letter and Attachments

Appropriate $12.5 million; and award $9,777,000 contract tc Myers and Sons Consfruction, LP to rehabilitate sand traps along the
Co'orado River Aqueduct (Approp. 15373). (E&D)

8-3 Board Letter and Attachments

Authorize increase to the contract authority of the five-year agreement with Eiectric and Gas Industries Association for
Metropolitan’s regional conservation rebate program. (WP&S)

8-4 Board Letter

Approve payment of increased dues for membership with Los Angeles Economic Development Corporation. (C&L)

8-5 Board Letter
Apprave Metropolitan Water District of Southern California’s Salary Schedule pursuant fo CalPERS regulations. (OP&T)
8-6 Board Letter and Attachment

Report on existing litigation; Cora Constructors, Inc. v. The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, San Bernardino
Supetior Court Case No. CIVDS 1411824; authorize increase in maximum amount payable under contract with Musick Peeler &
Garrett for legal services by $250,000 to a new total amount not to exceed $350,000 (Approp. 15373). {L&C) [Conference with
legal counsel-existing litigation; to be heard in closed session pursuant fo Gov. Code Seciion 54956.9(d)(1)]

Authorize renewal of Metropalitan's office lease in Washington D.C. (RP&AM) [Conference with real property negotiators; agency
negotiators: John Clairday and Bryan Otake; negotiating party: National Association of Realtors (Landlord); under negotiation:
price and terms of payment; to be heard in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.8]

BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS

9-1

9-2

Compliance with Fund Requirements and Bond Indenture Provisions. (F&l}

9-1 Board Letter

Starage and Exchange Programs with Antelops Valley-East Kern Water Agency. (WP&S} (Mo letler)

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: At the discretion of the committee, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listad for action, may be deliberated and
may be subject to action by the committee.

This committee reviews iems and makes a recommendation for fina! actior: to the fuli Board of Directors, Final action will be taken by the Board
of Directors. Agendas for the meeting of the Board of Directors may be obtained from the Board Executive Secretary. This committee will not
take any final action that is binding on the Board, even wher: a guorumn of the Board is present.

Writings relating to open sessicn agenda items distributed to Direclors iess than 72 hours prior to a reguiar meeting are avaliabie for pubiic
inspection at Metropolitan's Headquarters Building and on Metropelitan's Waeb site hitp./iwww. mwdh2o.com.

Requests for a disability related modification or accommedation, including auxiliary aids or sarvices, in order to attend or participate in a meeting
should be made to the Board Executive Secretary i advarce of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or accommadation.

http://mwdh20.granicus.com/Generated AgendaViewer.php?view_id=12&event_id=802

10/6/2015



AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

4D



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. ~ September 24, 2015
WITH
Mr. Steve Elis — Chair
Mr. Paul Hofer - Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Ranchoc Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the

public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A.

MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held August 27, 2015

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2015

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2015

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2015 through July 31, 2015
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2015 through
July 31, 2015

5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2015 through July 31, 2015

PN

OBMP SEMI-ANNUAL STATUS REPORT 2013-1
Adopt the Semi-Annual OBMP Status Report 2013-1, along with filing a copy with the Court,
subject to any necessary non-substantive changes.

WATER TRANSACTION

Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 500.000 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water
District by Cucamonga Valiey Water District. This purchase is made from West Valley Water
District's storage account, effective for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015.



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting September 24, 2015

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. CHINO BASIN SAFE YIELD REDETERMINATION AND RESET
Adopt Resolution 2015-06. (Staff letter will be distributed separately)

B. EXHIBIT “G” PHYSICAL SOLUTION TRANSFER RATE SUBSTITUTION
Approve the proposed FY 2015-16 substitute Physical Solution Transfer rate, and approve
Watermaster legal counsel's filing of motion for Court approval of the same.

lil. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. DWR Draft Basin Boundary Revision Regulations

B. ENGINEER REPORT
None

C. CFO REPORT
None

D. GM REPORT
1. City of Ontario TCE Plume Update
2. Other

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for August 2015

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster Board meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIIl. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
9/24/15 Thu  11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board
10/8/15 Thu 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool
10/8/15 Thu 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool
10/8/15 Thu 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool
10/15/15 Thu 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee
10/15/15 Thu 9:30 a.m. Recharge Investigations and Projects Committee (RIPCom)
10/22/15Thu  11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board

ADJOURNMENT



*
‘ .
) \ Infand Empire Utilities Agency
« A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 14, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Birectors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff }
General Manager
Subject: General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities

PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT UPDATE

WRCWRA MOU/Cost-Share Update:

In August 2014, Jurupa Community Services District (“JCSD™), Western Municipal Water
District (*“WMWD?”) and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), executed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) regarding development of a recycled water intertie. This recycled water
intertie MOU initiated formal negotiation and development of a project to provide regional water
supply benefits to the parties. A feasibility study to evaluate benefits has already commenced,
and all parties will equally cost share in the development of the Implementation Plan for the

project and for a site evaluation for groundwater recharge. The total cost of the feasibility study
is $100,000.




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
October 14, 2015
Page 2 of 17

OPERATIONS UPDATE

Regional Plant influent flows during the month of August is consistent with the flow received
during the previous month. Agency wide average daily influent flow for the month of August
was approximately 50 million gallons per day.

IEUA Regional Influent Flows
60

55
50

45

=RP-5
ZiRP-4
=CCWRF
mRP-1

Flow (MGD)
]

» S Ab i b A N N>

> N
A o ¥ o S) & ol o
o ) G e P LN R

August 2015, Regional Plant sodium hypochlorite consumption averaged 124 gallons per million
gallons of treated flows.




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
October 14, 2015

Page 3 of 17
Gallons of Sodium Hypochlorite per Million Gallons of Flow
140 o
[ - — r"-_"
_- 120 : I o —! S — | L £ i —— — - -
] | L i | ] r—ﬁ-‘
_3. l ! i i
o = B = '
E | a
.2 ; - )
B : ; !
Y ap - | - =
|
i ! 1
| 3
o L L | |

C1Agency Average




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
October 14, 2015
Page 4 of 17

August 2015, Agency 12-month average Total Inorganic Nitrogen (TIN) was 5.7 mg/L.

Regional Plant Effluent TIN 12 Month Average

9.0 -
|
!
B0 At o i . = oo et : e e e S SN e T RN
7.0 ———
6.0 —— — - == g
;és.o L |
z
= 40
3.0
20
1.0
0.0
I I R SR

;,ad“eﬁ‘oe"“@"

B TIN 12 Month Average




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities

October 14, 2015
Page 5 of 17

August 2015, Agency effluent 12-month average Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) was 534 mg/L.

LT,
SE0 |

550 -

Agency Wide Effluent TDS 12 Month Average

S8 -

E

a8

g

E!'

EH

IERCF UPDATE

-
&

5:'|:|!~
530
5
E:-m
EI‘II
B w0
4
Ak
A
440
d.
A
a
am

f@*ﬁqf’ﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬁ##

" TDS - 12 Month Average

4:

o

Operational Comments — Facility throughput for September averaged approximately 97% of

permitted capacity at an average of 409 tons per day of biosolids and 164 tons per day of
amendments (based on a 30-day month). The facility is operating well with no violations or lost

time incidents.

Facility Throughput
Wet Tons Wet Tons
POTW Month Year to Date
LACSD 6,810.69 61,295.46
TIEUA 4,342.27 43.,246.47
OCSD 1,125.26 2,281.33
| Total 12,278.22 106,827.26 |




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
October 14, 2015
Page 6 of 17

Compost Sales — Fiscal YTD sales were lower than last year due to timing of the agricultural
markets which started taking modest supplies but will not start seasonal purchases until the
beginning of October. Compost inventory in the storage facility is at 25,000 cubic yards and is
anticipated to be reduced to under 5,000 cubic yards by the end of the year in preparation for a
potentially wet winter.

Monthly Sales Summary September 201

Month | Product | Cyds Av. $/Cyd Total §
September | Premium | 8,985.58 $2.63 $23,628.37
Base 7,764.44 $0.13 $1,027.34
Total 16,750.02 $1.47 $24,655.71
YTD Sales Summary through September 2015
Month Total Cyds | Total Cyds Total $ Total $
o 2015/2016 | 2014/2015 | 2015/2016 20142015
July 21,389.25 | 23,882.49 | $34,657.16 | $39,474.57
August 16,919.04 | 25,689.52 | $30,461.071 $27,575.69
September | 16,750.02 | 33,184.26 | $24,655.71 | $37,732.49
Total 55,058.31 | 82,756.27 | $89,773.94 | $104,782.75
Average 18,352.77 27,585.42 | $29,924.65 $34,927.58




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
October 14, 2015
Page 7 of 17

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE
During August 2015, recycled water recharge totaled 695 acre-feet and there was no imported

water delivered. The capture of dry weather creek flows totaled 57 acre-feet. There was no rain
event during this period.

SUMMARY OF CHING BASIN GROUNDWATER RECHARGE OPERATIONS
August 2015
Drzinage System Recharge Volume (AF)* Manage me it
Basin SWIR | MW | RW Zone Subtotals
San Antonio Channel Drainage Systetn
College Heights - - N MZ-1
Upland - - N 27
Montclair 1,2, 3 & 4 = - N AF**
Brooks [ - - -
West Cucamonga Chantiel Drainage System
8th Street 4 - -
| 7th Street - - 23
Elvi1,2, &3 3 - 1
Minor Drainage
| Grove i - [ N | N
[Cucamonga and Deer Creek Chamnel Dramnage Systems
Turmner 1 & 2 - - -
Turner 3 & 4 15 - 163 MZ-2
Day Creek Channel Drainage System 404
| Lower Day | - P - | X AF**
Etiwanda Channel Drainage System
Etiwanda Debris - - X
Victoria 1 - 165
San Sevaine Channel Drainage System
San Sevaine 1,2, 3, & 4 - - -
San Sevaine 5 - - -
‘West Fonitana Channel] System
Hickory - - 56
Banana - - 156
Declez Channel Drainage System MZ-3
| RP3 Ceils 1,3, & 4 9 - 131 321
| RP3 Cell 2 22 - - AF**
| Declez 3 - -
Non-Replenishment Recharge* ¥
| Brooks (MVWD} MZ-1 -
| Montchir MVWD) MZ-1 -
I Tumer (CVWD) MZ-2 -
Month Total= 752 AF 57 - 695 August 2015
Fisca! Year to Date Total Fiscal Year
Since July 1, 2015 = 2,260 AF 766 - 1,494 to Date
Calendar Year to Date Total Calendar Year
Since Jan. 1, 2015 = 11,080 AF 3,527 0.0 7,553 to Date
SW : Storm Water, LR : Local Runoff (and GE, MVWD), MW : MWD Imported Water, RW : Recyclod Waler
: No stormwater/locai runoff, or besin not in use due to maintenance or testing.
X Turcuts rot avaiable - to be instalied during future projects.
N :No tumout pienned for installation.
* :Data are preibrinary based on the data avaifable at the time of this report preparation.
** :Management Zone Subtotals have deducted from them any Non-Replenishment Recharge, which is
recharge originating from pumped grouncéwater and is not new water.
I Printed: Sep. 22, i5




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities

October 14, 2015
Page 8§ of 17

Total Groundwater Recharge

}

4000
= 379 11  orvaossne
1,500 :
E ama || OFtAMis
L 3,000 (IFY2015/16 1} .
¥ oo e :

b e w4 e L e s e

July Augest September October November Dacember January February Mar:
0,000 : -
18,000 |- oot | L - I -
- FY 2004115 :
1600 - e s = S —— - — -
E s FY 2015/16
E 14,000 R e 5 - = =
2 10000 . R . .
000 S S— . . - . -
&rm . .
2 :
2,000 _,j"-——-.’- : :
o i ! = . , = : . :
[} El 61 a9 1 152 183 213 43 przl 304 135 265
Days into Fisesl Year
.
Recycled Water Delivered to Groundwater Recharge
LW - VDRI SUSPITINIE TIR -
Lo | bomevaeasne - = .
i % Ry 2044717 o B i
z i — 1
g Tre o araemis L. e )
g | === A [ =} ]
1,0m | — 3 | i
i ; 2 { 1
H | ! ] 1
sy ' | R |
, 4 .
we - l = 'i
P 1
400 - |
g ] ! |
F | -,
w0 | | : i i t i
AN | @ [ [ | !
o = = - . - A B e el - 1. = A
[®] August Sepieinbey Defoes Nowviembr December Lansusazy Fohruary Maich agrid L Jure
14000 —— ———— — -
13,000 R pATaT ]
12,000 TeAY
11000
| s==1Y AmhME
10,000
5,000
k3 B,000
7,000 [
¥
5.000
g i
a0 I
2000 1
100 P !
o S—— i
@ E 1 2 152 213 243 274 L) 3% 1)




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
October 14, 2015
Page 9 of 17

RW DISTRIBUTION

During August 2015, 93% (43.0 MGD) of IEUA recycled water supply (46.4 MGD) was
delivered into the distribution system for both direct use customers (35.7 MGD) and groundwater
recharge (7.3 MGD). Plant discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 4.8 MGD.

IEUA RECYCLED WATER DiISTRIBUTION - AUGUST 2015

5

| omiaupants | REVIN
[} Infuent 517 MGD |
i RwSupply: 46.4 MGD —
Percent Delivered: 93% v AN 3. WAL
Sl » [\ L o
RP-4
Influent:  11.2 MGD i L
RW Supply: 10.8 MGD J i a ?
| Dslivered: 107 MGD i E - = %=
_Porcent Dolverndisons |/ LY LSy gy
: == - - T'—-lf-.____ﬂ-_.,.'.. ; &.,1? 4
Influent 23.5 MGD G i [ g e : . j P
RW Supply- 21.6 MGD | Meratlas * 'g 2 14
Percent Delivered: 98% | - i
| c - F m w
Influent: 7.4 MGD - g p— :
RW Supply: 6.2 MGD OB, 1 sk "" = .:--ﬁ-——a--—w--aw— AT e
Delivered: 5.4 MGD g [Tl I - 4
Percent Delivered: 82% a ) ]% i it Sy |
RP-5 o E‘ Storm/Local Runoff: 0.6 MGD
'_ Influent: 9.6 MGD - Wre S R imported Watar (MWD} 0.0 MGD |
|  RWSupply: 7.8 MGD - K’”‘“—" 4 ecycled Water: 7,3 MG |
i Delivered. 60 MGD : i i i Total: 7.9 MGD |
i Percent Dellvered: 773%
"';.-' f Creek Discharges
|
%
%

Chwo i

Prado Park (001): 1.8 MGD
RP-1 {002): 1.3 MGD

RP-5 (003): 0.0 MGD
CCWRF (004): 1.6 MGD
Total: 48 MGD

SRR




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
October 14, 2015
Page 10 of 17

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Engineering and Construction Management’s FY15/16 budget is $52,678,415. As of October
ist, staff has projected to spend $32,687,153 during FY15/16 of which $5,241,916 has been
spent. The following chart summarizes the Engineering and Construction Management FY
Budget status update.

$40 —

$30

Millions

$20

$10

TYCIP Current FY budget Projection Capital Call FY Actuals

MGG(102) ®NC(105) wRC(109) ®RO(108) WRM(202) W&RW (103) & WC (106)




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
October 14, 2015
Page 11 of 17

Active Projects in Design

27 Active Projects in Design

Currently in |
= Bid & Award, ‘

2 0-2 Months |
——  _ Bid & Award, i
3

\

\

I
I
]
1
Projects, 22 1
|

All Other \\ .
I Design
... —— : — e e |
2 Projects Currently in Bid & Award
e ENI3056.01 RP-4 MCC - Power Center Five Roof Access « ENI13018.00 Montclair Diversion Structure Improvements
3 Projects 0-2 Months Bid & Award
s  [ENI5030.02 San Bernardino Lift Station Fiber Optic Vault s ENI5055.00 1630 W. Recycled Water Pump Station - Surge Tank
Upgrades Installation

e  ENI4047.00 GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades




ST/0E/6
st/vefe
sT/vefe

005'£$ 31N
005%$ 3IN
00095 AIN

610
£00

E034d SI0YUE O BAY GUIpIEWY UES
shauely pue sudedweyDd 3 YO MO[F 1M pajaAay OUeLD
uopels dwng aucz g9t

JU5eY YN
LORINIEUE:) USMINELL
UOPANIISUOT UISMINE],

FO'6TOSTNI
SO°LTO9TNA

#0'L109TNI

STOZ/E0/6

ST0Z/08/9

Yl t'ST

906 Y

SSETOT

9v5°65

CI07 42quiaidas ul pa]i,] uoya|dwo)) Jo 201JON - §102;

W.NQN k%@a&@h (1 m_m_ U1 mummuk_@\xv\ §]O21 QLAN U
506"/ T 0’127 0Z0'STE ceSTIST  006'S00'S
cloz/ze/s  StoT/eT/e %000 O 189'50 vv's9 009'e6 000°0ZT suopenIany amssaid sonpal 0 S3A(EA S|P PRI [IEISU) TUslivoEydey SOAlEA JPOUD SAMY'MOEST  DO'LPOSTNI 2
$56'LTLT  006'SSBT ¢83e3 aoe|dal 3 JU{eI pue SO0 Jo) SYIOMPEH @ s53198 BA0IW yonsy syompesy b4 DO'FZOGONI T

080°v60°1$ equiordes W paje[durod IoM 107 sjuamAed 19BIUOS UONINYSUOD [BIO], o
019%sk 86/°1T77 TGETIOET  £SL'0BS'ST  LOV'SEE'6E .

s102/1/03 sT0zZ/S/8 %00'00T  %SE'ET  PYBEIr 790°95% SL¥1T SEEPTS'S  000'575°S I3 18 5330 JoAaauod 3y} Buipeisdr) sjualasoid] 5592044 40831 0O'POOTTVY 02
STOZ/ET/TT STOT/LTIT YEh el %000 4] 76219 209'€8% ST LET 000559 jusaAaed pye |00 A0IdW] spnoud ‘Budid sedl Ja3saBip 8y) 81BN[RAT syuawaaoidw) g [BAT SAS SRD 19158310 TdY 00'950STNT 6T
910Z/61/7 910z/61/2 %EL'S %00°0 [ 847 000'0ZT 1BL'T 000’07 T-dH 38 SHNBA 3ABA S Ul s8A|ea Bn|d Bunsixs 4o Jjedas pue owsg juawaoeiday SajeA njd SIVO T-d¥  OO'Z909TNI 8T
910z/Stiv aTue/rofy %5419 %0070 0 0098 000°05€ ¥L0'(8 980'9Ep S13A0 PiLE SaLIEL) B[OYUBW WRIsAS UOMA||ad AN 3gidas pue Jjeday (9T/STAd) sepeJBdn ajoyuey MIN  00°9P0STNI L3
grozferfy  9T0Z/YO/Y %5419 %00¢ O £OTTZ OpETTS 695°9ZT 000'029 5J3AQ0 pUE SUIEL) F|OLUBL UGHD8]|02 Jemas de|dal pue Jjeday {81 /5TAd} sopraBdp soyuRw WagsAg UGHOSIRY  O0'SYOSTNA 9T
gtoz/zfs 910¢/90/9 %0T'LS %ou'o o 16T'8C 04¢°600°T ELPZTL 0000027 swasAs JYAH BUip(ing [ouoo puE [Ej13a[s aenjea] € 'ON 2Bmioeq SUoaAidWE DYAH spim-AaunBy  O0'ZEOSTNE ST
S10z/0/6 STOL/T/OT %0071 %000 0 0 a zp1'ol 0 neday qejs goH pue YOH Jjeday qejs ghH puR VOH AsuaBiswy  TT'9Z0STN ¥T
ST0Z/9Z/0T  +10E/0E/S WLE'TE %95 STO'6T T€6'8E 0Z0's9 SLT'S86 000ZTT'T 3} puaixa pue adid Ae[2 payLuA\M aul|3did Juaniya aoe|day wawaneday 1d JUSNjd MleyuRD Alewild TdH  00ZSOPING €T
SI0Z/ET/OT  STOT/TE/S %066 %o0'0 0 79'ZS sze's0l 090'€0T £00°08T a1nsopus Buednju punas oy pling pue uBisea saunseoly uonediuw asloN 078D 00'RE0PTND T
S10Z/70/TT  STOT/IL/S %9E'86 %000 0 (44214 Zz9's8y 860RTY 000'00Y'E oY 18 SWIISAS 218 MBU OM] 313 4O dNLIELS PUB LORINISUT) suawsaedw) waIsAs 1B T OQ'9b0ETNG 1T
ST0Z/TZfTT  STOZ/ST/OT WLO'06 %600~ ¢5T'8- TBE'ESE 952'905'T 809°st¥'s 00g'088'TT s80uBUaUNdde payRDOssE 241 018 MU ,0E Jo Sali BZ ||=Isu § JUsWHas LOISUBIXT MY B(JIABUIAN  OO'SYOETINT 0T
otue/6T/t  S10Z/BT/LL %ia'Es %000 1] ZEB'OTT PI9°Lbr 66V'VEZ 182148 1 $iejnuoy e sjodouall |jeasul g Aiddns ‘Wdisag WaISAG UOREIUNLIWE) LIS Y JEIuolN  O0EROETNA 6
atoz/erfr  GI0Z/BI/TL %pgZ8  WOooC O 1L5'%5 995°E0€ ¥Z6'8ET g16'L8E '5d Alll4d @ Jjodouow e j[e1sul g Ajddns ‘uBisag wayshs uojledunuwoy uonels dund Allud -~ O0ZEDETINA  #
groz/ecfz  STOZfBLMLT %rBTH %000 0 £6T'09 9BB'ETT SIY'T6ET S97'95E &} DU Y11M SIEIUNLILICD ©3 3L Ut Hadouot @ Jjessul 3 Ajddns ‘usisag wa3sAS UOREIUNWWGD JOJYIag Opeld  OD'OPOETNI L
ST0Z/62/L ST0Z/6T/L %E¥'T6 %00°0 0 0 0 BTO'GET 0 WAYS 10} 5WO0I [GIIUCD 1§ JSALIS MBU 01Ul SLUOGIYIOM 1§ |0UMeD HIAUDY UGy EIYIpO SWOOY JaAlas puE [0UCD MDD TO'GTOETNA [>]
9To7/62/Z  SYOZ/0Ef8 %0758 %000 O SEV'TRL OUe0Ty  OL¥'SBO'T OYS'G0E0T wa3sAs YAVDS 8s1/disIuz 1n.35u0d udsad weyshg aslidiaug WaYIS  OO'9TOETNA S
STOZ/OT/ZT  STOZ/LT/IT %8T'9L %000 0 6¥6'CT £05'LLY 688"t £05°LLY sujecal Syew T3 HBAU| §310 3U3 4O UDIIPUCT BU3 31en|eA7 Jleday JaAu| 33D OUD  OO'0ZOZENE ¥
S10T/TE/Z1  STOT/20/ %LT'EE %00°0 0 SO0'9ET £95'DL6 ZEE'955 COP'765'T SupioyuotL 1 (033103 apiraad ol WALSAS YaVDS 3431 papessdn sapeiSdn 'sAS "WWO) MY PUEYMD  OD'GTOZINA €
9T0Z/ri/T 5102/52/T %0£°99 %6L'T EELoT 8eL's T9Z'EE9 ¥RY"LLT 801’068 oysUBY U INUBAY 1583 UO 1d A Y2UI 9 JO 47 00Z 0 UoREe0[3y uepeon|Y MY 3 QE9T SnudAYIsE  DO'FTOZINA ¢

foid qeysy gTOT JayMe|d Aewnd TdY 1

STOL/8T/TT

9T0Z/T0/T

%00 L

oTLELY

0

sIagUEY AJRLULI] SUYL UIYIIM H10M GEYS) pauinba 3L J0 UORENUUGD

90'ETOBONT

HOIIONAISUO ) Ul §]02[04J 24110

L1301 98eg
S10T “#1 3990100
saniAnoy Kouody SurpreSay podoy s 1e8euB) [EISUSD)



Juaisnipe speJd |euly - UOIIINIASUOD Japun oK 72 pleABula Ul yuatsnipy oyuey MUN  00'STAATMO 9

asuenss| Jwiad y3| o) [ERIWIGNS 3oueInsul Jo} Bulyem - UOIIDN.RsUoa J3pun TU-ARHAD) TUUCD JOIEAR PRjOASIY OMAD  €0'Z0TITMOD &
[e1wgnsas ued [euly Joj Buiiem - 232)dwca majaas udisa 89-MUO B Z9-MHO SUO|JIBUUC] JF1BM PajaAoay OUEIIG  ZOZOTITMD ¥

|Eniwgns Suimelp Joj Bujyem - WB|sap Japun EP-MEAD UUOD JHEM PBDAIIY OMAD  TO'TOESTMD £

13n115U03 pUe pIeme/pIg 01 ouly) 30 Al Joj Buniem - a18jduios malaal uSisaq Jowdanszjug [|equiy 63 0g-D UOIRAUUCD |euaiS3y oUYD  ZO'EDO9TMD £
15mag JUhl, usalsen 03 {67 ‘8L 'pL ‘TL ‘RO 99 '53 "¥-0) SUORIIULC) [BUOIFRY CLMUD T

Buned [euy Suipusd syuswisnipe speld ajoyuewl - UOINIISUGD J3pUn T0'€009TMO

0

L130 €1 93ed
S10T “P1 19903120
sanIAnoY Lousdy Surpreday woday S Jo3eur]y [B19USD



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
October 14, 2015
Page 14 of 17

FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

Finance Administration:

The Letter of Credit (1.OC) associated with the 2008B variable bonds is set to expire on
November 26, 2015. Negotiations to renew the LOC with current carrier have proven
unsuccessful; however the Agency was able to obtain a 60 day extension to allow for a
Request for Proposal (RFP) for both LOC and remarketing services associated with the
variable bonds. A nominal increase from 40 basis points to 45 will be imposed by Union
Bank for the extension period.
Finance staff will be working with Contracts and Procurement to safeguard the initial
extension, and will engage bond counsel, financial advisor and Watermaster to update the
disclosure document (Official Statement) for the corresponding RFP.
On September 17, Agency’s financial advisors, PFM, presented to the Chino Basin
Watermaster Recharge Investigation and Projects Committee a preliminary list of
financing alternatives for the $58 million Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU)
projects. The financing alternatives included:

o fixed rate bonds,
variable rate bonds,
State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan,
a combination of a variable draw-down loan to be paid off with fixed rate bonds,
a combination bond anticipation notes refunded with fixed rate bonds, and
o acombination of a letter of credit (LOC) and State Revolving Fund loan,

The estimated annual debt service ranges from $2.1 to $3.5 million. Some of the
recommendations included a pay-go portion to be funded by annual assessments to the
appropriative pool to reduce the overall borrowing amount. The issue of a short term
note or LOC to support construction cash flow was also a preference to mitigate the
impact to members.

At this time the only grants available for the RMPU are the grants related to storm-water
capture projects, with no SRF loans available at this time. The Agency will aggressively
pursue all grant opportunities, and the possibilities of increasing grant eligibility through
combination with other ground water recharge (GWR) projects.

O 0 0 O

Grants Key Activities:

California Department of Parks and Recreation — Recreational Trails Program

The California Department of Parks and Recreation has announced the Recreational Trails Grant
Program (RTP). The Program provides funds to the State to develop and maintain recreational
trails and trail-related facilities for recreational trail uses. The RTP program requires a 12% local
cost share requirement.

On September 15, 2015, IEUA submitted a grant application proposing the Chino Creek
Wetlands Trail Facilities Project. This project will design and construct a pervious concrete

G\Board-Rec\2015115249 GM Report - October 2015.docx



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
October 14, 2015
Page 15 of 17

parking lot, a restroom with storage facility, three pavilions with educational signage, and 1,145
linear feet of trail rehabilitation next to all of the proposed facilities with a total estimated project
cost of $2,200,000.

The grant application is seeking $1,936,000 or 88% of the total project cost. The Agency’s share
is $264,000. Currently the Agency is paying $580 per month for restroom services. If awarded, it
will not only be a major improvement to the park facilities, it will also save the Agency $7,000
per year for portable restroom service cost.

G:\Board-Rec'2015115249 GM Report - October 2015.docx



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
Qctober 14, 2015

Page 16 of 17

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Actlve Grant and SRF Loan Summary

As of September 30, 2015
i scag T VOiCe: i
- o e e I e
F 1 fumme b Aveart Bakiga | heou c 5 E
unting Apamey Project Eoar, | Award Bakanca 'll‘::?)!;({t (0701114~ | covie1is- | dalasce |
| i AR wiaalig | osomsy | '
FEQERAL GRANTS ]
q : T
Urited States Bureau of 1 = '!;:mle; Ba;:n I:l':vl.'luve:'.ent Pr:ect $ 408,712 | § 408,712 & 406,712 | § - ! ] L[]
Reclamaten (USSR} Regicnal Residantlal _andscape Surveys
and Retrofit Programm 200,000 I. 168,623.79 40,976 ! o]
1 FEMA/Cal-EMA FEMA Winter Storm 2010 Disaster 732371 | & 732,371 | 585,830.56 149,735 l 26,805
Active Faderal Qrants S 1335083 § 13508 E § 1451567 | 3 160,741 ,I ] 28536
STATE GRANTS
Department of Watar Multi-Family ULF Toilet Program 5 1650133 5 474,713 | $ 1,650,133 | § o $ (0}
Resourcas (DWR} Landscape Water Aud!t Program 194,478 114,576 | 194,476.21 -
|
| Department of Packs & Water Discovery Field Trip & Bus 207,900 207,900 71,539.00 22813 31,889 ; 81,859
Recreation (DPR} Earth Day program 38,500 38,500 38,500.00 5 =
State Water Resourcas i
c | Board (SWRCE) Southern Area Recycied Water 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,586,132.00 414,888 -
State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCH) Central Area Recyclad Water Winevllle 4,000,000 - 2,766,738 814,721 418,543
Pilot Scale 3-D Fluorescence Excitation-
MWD Erission Matrix 50,000 - 31,386 8,723 9,691
MWD Recycled Water Intertie Study 25,000 25,200 - 14,508 1,458 9,034
Santa Ana Watershed IRWM MVinevills Racyciad Water
Projgct Autharity (SAWPA) Pipaline/SCADA 1,008,000 3 580342 fia0/see
Santa Ana Watershed . P
Brolect Authority (SAWPA) IRWM/San Sevaine Basin impravement 750,000 - - 750,000
Santa Ana Watershed IRWM/Regional Residential Landscapa _
Projact Auti-arity {(SAWPA) R t 500,000 72,971 21,680 405,340
Santa Ana Watershed .
Frolect Authority ([SAWFA) IRWM/Lower Day Basin Improvament 750,000 750,000 - - 750,000
Santa Ana Watershed Interraglonal Landscape Water Demand
Project Aulhority (SAWPA) Reduction Program 807564 847,564 - - BAZ/504
Aclivyg Steta & [ ooal Gram § 13873573 ¢ 6,518,253 | ¢ 58507a1: § 3.323,283 | § 1,767,821 1 & 2542800
f
Tctal Active Fedaral, State & Local Grant $ 15312658 | $ 7,557,336 | $ 6,691,347 | § 3,483,994 | § 1,767,821 | § 3,369,483
SRF LOANS
Socuthemn Area Recycled Water $ 26608838 | % 26808638 | § 16,205,722 | § 10,402,916 $ 0
SWRCB {SRF Loans)} Central Area Recycled Watar Wineville 26,500,000 - 12,893,100 4,724,154 §,862,746
New Water Quality Laberatory 17,100,000 630,551.00 - 16,480,449
Sirh-fotal Actve SRF Loans ty 7GE088M8 [ 3$ 26,800,638 : § 16,836.273 1 ¥ 23,296,016 ( § 4,724,154 | & 252521435
CDA GRANTS
CnitediStatas ?3';;:)“ CDA Wellfield (Weis 1, 2, 3} $ 1516095 1,516,095 | 533,307 | § s 633,055 348,732
I d \
United Stetes Bureau of ; 101C Zone Pump Station and New Product ! .
l Reclamat'on (LUSBR) Vetter Pipalines 3,930,000 3,830,000 1,206,158.34 2,666,474 57,387
I -
! Unlted States Bureau of | Chine Basin Groundwater Supply Wells and N
| Reclamation (USBR) Raw Water Pipalines Projects 2,880,000 129,573 2810 2822257
| SYWRCB DDW/Czli'ornia
! Deparimant Of Public CDA Phase lli Expansion Projects 52,005,716 17,088,140.81 6,739,806 | - 28,177,879
Health |
Pilot Testirg of a Biolog!cal Treatment . ' 4
MWD Process (BIOTTTATM) _ 414,216 185,280 i 51,882 177,054
[ (f GOUH0Z; | §  I205A7n0 S TREZE06 1§ 9id1RRY e 513,108 | § 21384009
GRAND TOTAL ACTIVE GRANTS & LOANS $ 146,367,321 | ] 341656746 42755227 |4 deso23al g 7405083 § 80,1057T70
- = , P——— . ,
ey Graats & Loins + 5 1453067337 1 % 34,495,874 1 0 42,853,237 t § 2880123 | & 7,425.0835 &  @QANSTT
S i
Closed Grants ! § 179,604,084 |
!
Closed SRF loans ] $ 66,107,654 |
! . =i
' } g
e sag mandm rins | § 255,711,718 !
% T
. N - H
Totat Active and Closed Grants & Leans strice 2002 § 412078039 | % 24,165874 | § 42365227 | § 26,501,233 | § 7,405.083 ! § 80105778

Contracts and Facilities Services Key Activities:
As part of the regional water use efficiency planning and programming The Commercial,

Industrial, and Institutional (CII) Turf Removal Rebate Program promotes the removal of high
G:\Board-Rec\2015\15249 GM Report - October 2015.docx



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
October 14, 2015
Page 17 of 17

water-consuming turf and encourages participants to install climate appropriate plants and
convert overhead sprinklers to more efficient technologies such as micro-spray or drip system
irrigation. Agency’s facilities services staff prepared the landscape design and scope of work
internally for all of the Lawn Conversion Improvement projects.

The Agency has taken part in Metropolitan Water District’s turf rebate program for all Regional
Treatment Facilities to remove all internal facility turf. The reservation applications are listed
below:

e Regional Plant No. 5 removed 221,337 sq. ft. of turf completed on August 2015 with an
approved rebate reservation of $437,952.

o Regional Plant No. 1 staff plans to remove 251,483 sq. ft. of turf to be completed by
December 2015 with an approved estimated rebate reservation of $502,966.

« Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility, IEUA staff plans to remove 37,100 sq. ft.
of turf to be completed by November 2015 with an approved estimated rebate reservation
of $50,000.

e Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility staff plans to remove 116,412 sq. ft. of turf to

be completed by January 2016 with pending approval for a rebate reservation of
$232,824.

G:\Board-Rec\2015115249 GM Report - October 2015.docx



